ADJOURNED SESSION
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2019

There will be a Adjourned Session of the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors on Tuesday, July 16, 2019 at 6:00
p.m., in the Supervisors’ Room, Fourth Floor, Winnebago County Courthouse, 415 Jackson Street, Oshkosh, Wisconsin. At this
meeting, the following will be presented to the Board for its consideration:

*Roll Call

*Pledge of Allegiance
*Invocation

*Adopt agenda

Time will be allowed for persons present to express their opinion on any resolution or ordinance that appears on

the agenda, as well as, any matter over which this body has jurisdiction.

e Correspondence

e  Zoning Petitions:

o No. 1 - Craig Norlin; Town of Winneconne; tax parcel no. 030-0625; rezone to R-2

o No. 2 - Cary Rowe, Winnebago County Zoning Administrator; text amendment to Chapter 16.05
(holding tanks), Winnebago County Sanitary Ordinance, of the Winnebago County General Code

o No. 3 - Cary Rowe, Winnebago County Zoning Administrator; amendment to Winnebago County
Floodplain Zoning Code — Text and Map (Chapter 26) of the Winnebago County General Code

OWNER 1 OWNER 2 PARCEL OWNER 1 OWNER 2
0120059 ABRAHAM, ROBERT C 01201130206 |HILL, DAVID F HILL, MARY V
0120084 ACDMS LLC 012012303 LAUS REV TST, ROBERT [LAUS REV TST, DONNA R
C
012009801 [AMERICAN TRANSMISSION COMP LLC 012011506 PANSIEWOOD FARMS
0120712 BEACH, RYAN M NETZER, DANIELLE E 0120082 PHILLIPS, BRITTNEY L
0160797 BRADLEY, MICHAEL A 02400030101 |POTRATZ LLC, MAREK R
0120080 COWAN, PATSY A AKINS, ZANE V, et al. 012011701 RAAB, TIMOTHY M CHRISTIAN, NANCY L
0120150 CRAM, KEITH A CRAM, MARY A 0120103 RADLOFF, DENNIS
0120098 DELI, RICK L DELI, MARY L 0020386 RADLOFF, WESLEY A RADLOFF, SHIRLEY A
0240007 DODD, ROBERT E DODD, CONNIE F 012008202 RHYNER TST RHYNER TSTE, CHRIS C, et
al.
012015115 |DODGE, IAN C DODGE, ANGELA M 0120117 RIECKMAN, ROBERT J
012011302 (FOLSKE, RICK A FOLSKE, JENNIFER E 0120151 ROGGE REV TST,
JEFFREY S
0120057 GABERT, RICHARD L RUSCH, THOMAS N 0120056 RUSCH, THOMAS N GABERT, RICHARD L
0120113020 |GELHAR, MICHAEL E 01201511402 [SCHAFFER, DENNIS L SCHAFFER, JILL K
7
0240023 GRANGER, THERESA RANK, MIKE, et al. 024002301 SOBOJINSKI, THOMAS E|SOBOJINSKI, KELLY A
012015114 |GROSKREUTZ TST, RONALD E GROSKREUTZ TST, 012015102 STADLER, JIMMY L STADLER, CORINNE A
KATHLEEN K
0120151140 (GROSKREUTZ, PAUL G, SR GROSKREUTZ, JUDY M
1

Notice of Claim:

o Bernie Sorenson for damage to his vehicle caused by debris falling off the back of a Winnebago County
Highway flatbed truck
o Jason Davis for damage to his vehicle’s windshield caused by debris falling out of the back of a
Winnebago County truck
¢ Resolution from Door County — Resolution #2019-41: Urging the Legislature to Revise the Statutes for Court
Fees and Costs in Probate and Juvenile Cases
¢ Resolution from Kenosha County — Resolution #20: Resolution asking Governor Evers and the Wisconsin State
Legislature to apply for a waiver from Federal rules excluding institutional stays from Medicaid coverage
¢ Resolution from Portage County — Resolution #134-2018-2020: Supporting Local Control for Livestock Siting
e Thank you notes from 2019 Winnebago County Scholarship Recipients — Natalie Miller, Lucas Pinkerton,

Brandon Robak, Megan Schulte and Emmeline Liske
Reports from Committees, Commissions & Boards
Approval of the proceedings from the June 18, 2019 County Board meeting
County Executive's Report
County Board Chairman’s Report




ZONING REPORTS & ORDINANCES

Report No. 001 — Judy and Richard L. Christianson; Town of Clayton

o Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/01/19 — Rezoning from B-3 Regional Business, A-2 General Agriculture to R-2
Suburban Low Density Residential, M-1 Mixed Use, B-3 Regional Business for tax parcel nos. 006-0527 and 006-
0528

Report No. 002 — Marilyn K. & Robert J. Potratz, Rev. Trust; Town of Omro
o Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/02/19 — Rezoning from R-1 Rural Residential, A-2 General Agriculture to A2/General
Agriculture for tax parcel no. 016-0819

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/03/19 — Town of Clayton to amend the Zoning Code of Ordinances Chapter 9, Short-

Term Rentals Code

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/04/19 — Town of Clayton on behalf of the Town of Clayton for parcel no.

006-0348-01 to rezone from R-1 Rural Residential to R-2 Suburban Residential District

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/05/19 — Town of Clayton on behalf of Rick Christianson to rezone tax parcel nos. 006-

0527 & 006-0528 from A-2 General Agricultural District and B-3 General Business District to R-2 Suburban Residential

District, B-3 General Business District and M-1 Mixed Use District

e Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/06/2019 — Town of Utica on behalf of Kenneth Schmick to rezone tax parcel nos. 024-
0472-01-02 & 024-0472-01-01 from A-2 Agricultural District to R-R Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION NO.

165-072019:

166-072019:

167-072019:

168-072019:

169-072019:

170-072019:

171-072019:

172-072019:

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

Commendation for Dianna Jordan
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Vote Required: Majority of those present

Commendation for Coral Schrauth

Submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Vote Required: Majority of those present

Commendation for Lisa Saft

Submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Vote Required: Majority of those present

Commendation for Mark Weisensel
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
Vote Required: Majority of Those Present

Disallow Claim of YRC Worldwide Inc on behalf of Alan Canfield
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
Vote Required: Majority of Those Present

Disallow Claim of Wisconsin Public Service Corporation
(Date of Loss: 01/28/2019)

Submitted by:

PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Vote Required: Majority of Those Present

Disallow Claim of Wisconsin Public Service Corporation
(Date of Loss: 01/18/2019)

Submitted by:

PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Vote Required: Majority of Those Present

Amend the Table of Organization for the Winnebago County Corporation
Counsel’s Office to Add One Full-Time Assistant Corporation Counsel Position
and one Full-Time Paralegal Position, and Authorize the Transfer of $53,057 from
the Winnebago County Reserve Contingency Account and $25,000 from the
Winnebago County Reserve Salary Contingency Account to Cover Labor and
Operating Expenses for the Additional Staff

Submitted by:

JUDICIARY & PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Vote Required: Two-Thirds of Membership



RESOLUTION NO. 173-072019:

RESOLUTION NO. 174-072019:

RESOLUTION NO. 175-072019:

RESOLUTION NO. 176-072019:

RESOLUTION NO. 177-072019:

RESOLUTION NO. 178-072019:

ORDINANCE NO. 179-072019:

Authorize Contract Between AT&T Corporation and Winnebago County
(Telephone Line Service)

Submitted by:

INFORMATION SYSTEMS COMMITTEE

PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Vote Required: Two-Thirds of Membership

Authorize the Parks Department to Accept a “Meet Me at the Park” Grant from the
National Recreation and Park Association / Walt Disney Company in the Amount
of $30,000, and Appropriate the Funds to Purchase and Install Recreation-Based
Equipment

Submitted by:

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE

PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Vote Required: Two-Thirds of Membership

Authorize the Winnebago County Facilities and Property Management
Department to Demolish the Williams Building at a Cost of $100,000 to be Funded
by the Undesignated General Fund Balance

Submitted by:

FACILITIES & PROPERTY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Vote Required: Two-Thirds of Membership

Authorize the Transfer of $39,500 from the Winnebago County Reserve
Contingency Account to the Winnebago County UW-Extension’s Maintenance
Grounds Account to Build New Community Gardens on the Winnebago
County Parks Department’s Land Located at 770 East County Road Y
Submitted by:
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN EDUCATION, EXTENSION, AND
AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
Vote Required: Two-Thirds of Membership

Advocate the State Legislature to Expand Medicaid in Wisconsin
Submitted by:
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
Vote Required: Three-Fourths of Those Members Present

Authorize the Dissolution of Lakeland Care District Pursuant to 846.2895(13),
Wis Stats

Submitted by:

LARRY LAUTENSCHLAGER, District 19

Vote Required: Majority of Those Present

Create Section 7.16 of the General Code of Winnebago County: All-Terrain
Vehicle/Utility Terrain Vehicle Routes and Regulations
Submitted by:
HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
Vote Required: Majority of Those Present

Respectfully submitted,
Susan T. Ertmer
Winnebago County Clerk
(920) 232-3432

Upon request, provisions will be made for people with disabilities.

(Times provided are estimates. Any item on the agenda may be taken up by the Board after 6:00 P.M.)



7/16/2019 Report No: 001
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS

Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Zoning Amendment 2019-ZC-4830 filed with the
County Clerk by:

CHRISTIANSON, JUDY; CHRISTIANSON, RICHARD L, Town of CLAYTON and referred to the
Planning and Zoning Committee on 6/18/2019 and
WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on 6/25/2019, pursuant o mailed and published notice as

provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s) of Property: CHRISTIANSON, JUDY; CHRISTIANSON, RICHARD L
Agent(s): REIDER, BOB - CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO INC

Location of Premises Affected: South of 4158 County Rd I

Legal Description: Being a part of the N 1/2 of the NE 1/4, Section 20, Township 20 North, Range
16 East, Town of Clayton, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.
Tax Parcel No.: 006-0527, 006-0528
Sewer: [1 Existing [X] Required [1 Municipal [X] Private System
Overlay: [ 1Airport [1 SWDD [X] Shoreland

[1 Floodplain [1 Microwave [1 Wetlands
WHEREAS,

Applicant is rezoning to B-3, R-2 and M-1 zoning districts.

And
WHEREAS, we received notification from the Town of CLAYTON recommending Approval

And
WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following findings:

The Town of CLAYTON has Approved. Town action is advisory due to shoreland jurisdiction.
Town findings for Approval were as follows:

1. Town does have an adopted land use plan.

2. Action does agree with Town adopted Town plan.

1. The Town of Clayton has approved (Town action is advisory due to shoreland jurisdiction).

2. There were no objectors.

3. Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses.

4. Zoning map amendment / Zoning Change is required as a condition of plat/ CSM approval and
will place development in appropriate zoning district.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-5(b)(1),(2),&(3).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of 4-1

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ADOPTED] OR [DENIED].

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 07/01/19
The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain Zoning Amendment # 2019-ZC-4830 as follows:
Being a part of the N 1/2 of the NE 1/4, Section 20, Township 20 North, Range 16 East, Town of

Clayton, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: B-3 Regional Business, A-2 General Agriculture,

TO: R-2 Suburban Low Density Residential, M-1 Mixed Use, B-3 Regional Business,

Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

Shiloh Ramos, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
20 .

Mark Harris
County Executive

County Board Supervisory district 30 - FARREY



BEING PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, ALL IN SECTION 20,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN @_u CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN. LOT 1
UNPLATTED LANDS | Lo A
SITE OF WECONGN DEPARTMENT NORTH LINE OF AMW %@%ﬂ E NORTHEAST CORNER _ CSM#4140
NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF TRANSPORTATION 1/4 OF SECTION 20~ CSM#4140  secTioN 20-20-16
SECTION 20-20-16 e (N8T'32° Z:D | Ammwwwmwv i T ~
o dowcl. C.T.H. 'Il' (66) !}lzmmumahklm = RS = T =90 y 20
— ———N84T\TE 283.45" P vi 2, Ed
1132.87'} - uLo‘H N 92044  ENTAEXT Lt} = o
NTAEKT | o Ld ,%\ ) A % L Zg
% LOT 4 : g 174200 AT 201 TP 3 an L oed
% % 891,711 SQFT.+ LOT 3 | gl [40000 ACRESE] SEPTIC VEN- pa2a ol m S
WM % [20.4709 ACRESZ] h % mmmwmmo mo.ﬂ_..% “.%._A..n. _ © SB85521'W Eo.w\m\ fe m% o pre
o W - - x ACRESt APPROXIMATE LIMIT \ sk
=8 8 Rezone o @.v_r 403000 SQFT.E USBLE ™ | = OF CONTY 300~ 7 €8 2
NG ATTE < = ) SHORELAND ZONING — =~
/_%‘«_um\_%ﬂmn%mlu‘zo & m & | & "SEE SHEET4OF 4 SHEETSFORNOTES (9252 ACRESE] USBLE. | 8 _w. : . | =
R~ B REGARDING ORDINARY HIGHWATER, _ mw. 2 \Qn 200" Jr,w ) s
5. @| VVISCONSINDEPARTMENT OF NATURAL | g i3 UNBLATIER LANDS e
oo RESOURCES, RIGHT TO FARM, ETC." : p 664"+ SERNICE & VARVIN A_ I
= / ' GRUNSKE 37 @88
® =3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR SET, 2076.01" _ ! , . e mm@\
WEIGHING 1.502 LBS. PERLIN.FT. & . SEE 354 ) _ ! 2097+ "\ APPROXIMATE. CENTERUINE OF _.M__ (o
® = 3/4" IRON REBAR FOUND ol 588 14'068"W TH 1/2 OF THE NORTH INTERMITTENT NAVIGABLE ke
151D ROUNEHRON RIEEGOUND |3 4_ mwmm 12'48° sw g rﬁmm ﬂmomﬁm%ﬂ /4 \oﬁ SECTION 20 LOT 1 wamrwer per owo e O - S
® = MAG NAIL SET 8 V P 1/2 OF _ : CSM#T167 '™ ETRCEON  p | ﬁ
& =P K/SURVEY SPIKE FOUND UBLATED NS LOT 1 [
C . RICHART L. CHRISTENSON ___ EAST 1/4 CORNER )
= COUNTY MONUMENT : L
5 15540 e secnod 2020162 B

= RECORDED AS

()

1<
E
CENTER OF

SECTION 20-20-16

Qﬁ.u}.\n SCALE:

Joo 300

NORTH IS REFERENCED TO THE EAST LINE OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 20
NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON,

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN, WHICH BEARS

S00°40'50"E PER THE WISCONSIN COUNTY
COORDINATE SYSTEM (WINNEBAGO COUNTY)

LOT 1~

“ CSM#7371
_
_

OWNERS OF RECORD:
RICHARD L. CHRISTIANSON & JUDY
CHRISTIANSON
TAX PARCEL NO: 0060528 & 0060527

2 TN
47,757 SQFT TOAL i ey
[1.0963 ACRES] TOTAL: &= SN mooz ss
Sep i GME [OT S Bl SN Oppf) 4 42349
(o978 AcRES:] 7 H:o LOT1 £ {romemir. mm__umm. %ROBERT F. REIDER, PLS-1251 DATED
A Z 4 i MR | % ZCAROW LAND SURVEYING CO., INC.
12 W TR _ CSM#2401% ™ % peleloNWH 7 7615 N. LYNNDALE DR., P.O. BOX 1297
APPROXMATE 75' BULDING % S — 5 < & 7 APPLETON, WISCONSIN 54912-1297
SETRACK LINE FROM ORDINARY |2 s\\&_\m ............. ¢\~ PHONE: (920)731-4168
HIGH WATER FOR REFERENCE ONLY , qo,._m iy, O SUBNT.-" A1903.10 DATED: 4-18-2019
/ DETAIL: 1"=2000 &8 DRAFTED BY: (cep RDD)
|~ SHEET 1 OF 4 SHEETS




ZHoRpsUDE Bulioy
JeLiosiLIa R SONYSO §O Ao

Buluoz
umoy

@ |
N | [
aad |

€

A<

i

sjousig buiuoz Afjunon

198} 00% - Yyoul |
ajeas

122004d SONIM
Aunoyy o3vgauuy

s

82G0900 ® 2250900
i(s)|eo1ed 100lgng

Apnr g pleyory ‘uosuensuyo
((s)lsumo

6102 ‘sz sunp
:Bunesy jo ajeq

0£81-0Z-61# uonesijddy

Ge=43INOI

SOV SHALE
1250900,

OV\SP6 L
8250900

JAHALNAOD=

—

ﬁ-




ALNNOD OOVEINNIM 1934 000°C - your |

__
HH s A
; T E £ I
Vet | m I\\ i L.Ill\\\\\\lhy
T i X 0 /r/ G N3SyV1
= [ — 0
iy N / b s T
a4 Ty o e
N H_ [ __r W S
T T L b Ga MIIAONVED
s L H 3 T :
A : T BT T : o .
3ls=@ : &
i :
" . l I1gd ALNNOD
1aloid SONIM
Ajunoy) o3pgauuiy 7 " m
o
8250900 ® 2250900
) 0l AMH SN 83
i(s)|e21ed 108[0NS 01 AMH SN am
Apnr g pieyory ‘uosuensiiyy
((shsump
CLEL 7] o " m
6102 ‘5z aunp : Q 3z
:Bulieay Jo sjeq w a = g
0€8Y-0Z-61# uonesijddy




7/16/2019 Report No: 002
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS
Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Zoning Amendment 2019-ZC-4850 filed with the County
Clerk by:

POTRATZ REV TST, MARILYN K; POTRATZ REV TST, ROBERT J, Town of OMRO and referred to the
Planning and Zoning Committee on 6/18/2019 and '
WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on 6/25/2019, pursuant to mailed and published notice as

provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s) of Property: POTRATZ REV TST, MARILYN K; POTRATZ REV TST, ROBERT J
Agent(s): FRUEH, BILL - FRUEH CONSLULTING SERVICES LLC

Location of Premises Affected: 5094 STATE RD 91, OSHKOSH, WI 54904

Legal Description: All of Lot 1 of CSM-5893 being a part of the W 1/2 of the SE 1/4, Section 36, Township
18 North, Range 15 East, Town of Omro, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.
Tax Parcel No.: 016-0819
Sewer: [X] Existing [1 Required [1 Municipal  [X] Private System
Overlay: [ 1 Airport [1 SWDD [X] Shoreland
[1 Floodplain [] Microwave [T Wetlands
WHEREAS,

Applicant is requesting a rezoning to A-2 General Agriculture,

And
WHEREAS, we received notification from the Town of OMRO recommending No Response

And
WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full consideration of

the matter, making the following findings:

The Town of OMRO has Not Responded.
Town findings for No Response were as follows:

1. The Town of Omro has not responded.

2. There were no objectors.

3. Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses.

4. Zoning Map Amendment / Zoning Change js required as a condition of plat / CSM approval and will
place development in appropriate zoning district.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-5(b)(1),(2),&(3).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of 5-0.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the enclosed
Ordinance is hereby [ADOPTED] OR [DENIED].

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 07/02/19
The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain Zoning Amendment # 2019-ZC-4850 as follows:
All of Lot 1 of CSM-5893 being a part of the W 1/2 of the SE 1/4, Section 36, Township 18 North, Range

15 East, Town of Omro, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: R-1 Rural Residential, A-2 General Agriculture,

TO: A-2 General Agriculture,
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

Shiloh Ramos, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF , 20

Mark Harris
County Executive

County Board Supervisory district 33 - EGAN



sjouysig Buiuoz Ayunon

128} 00F - Youl |
ajeog

10aloid SONIM
Auno)) o3ngauury

6180910
{(s)ieoued yoolang

1SNl e|qesonsy Zjeijod
M UAjLIBI R Z)eljod T Heqoy
((shsump

6102 ‘Gg sunp
:Bupesy jo s

0G81-0Z-61# uoljesijddy




ALNNOD OOVHINNIM

199} 000°C : you! |

L& % . \\
_., i f J mull — 41&1\ SAV T1adil M
: |
M‘
_ 2
2 L s
o " 3
4 4/ & W_ W
LY B
¢ T t
=554 5 R
| T
i )mlm;” ﬂ
..: Ry m/rm. 16 GY J1VIS 16 GY 31VIS
ALS=@
@
s
1aloid SONIM ; "
Auno)) o8vgauury
N a
M,nu .
2
(=]
2
6180910 N GY ALNNGD zaxﬁzrmlcm
(s)je2ted 109lgn
(sh d 109lgng -
1SN1] 9[qes0Ay ﬁ
Zienod "M uAjuel g zienod ' Heqoy T 5 g
= Z
(shsumo x| .
3 =
6102 ‘G sunp ~—
:Bunesy jo ajeq /\}

0S§8¥-0Z-61# uonesijddy

L

e

w
I




RESOLUTION No. 003

DATE: 07/16/19
To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/03/19

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Clayton in
accordance with the petition of the Town Board.

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Planning and Zoning Committee has reviewed said
amendments, has found no conflicts with county zoning jurisdiction or regulatory authority with
them, and is hereby submitting those amendments of the Chapter 9, Short-Term Rentals Code to
the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors for final approval; and

WHEREAS, said amendments to the Town of Clayton, Chapter @, Short-Term Rentals
Code are hereby attached and available on the County Clerks website.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby (] ADOPTED OR [ | DENIED.

County Board Supervisof
{Town of Clayton)

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval doses not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2019.

Mark Harris



&

Winnebago County

MEMO FOR P & Z PLANNING MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 5, 2019

TO:

FM:

RE

Planning & Zoning Co~m ree

Zoning Administrator 7/

Review of Town of Clayton Zoning Ordinance Amendments

Review of Zoning Ordinance Amendments — Town of Clayton

The zoning office received a copy of the Town of Clayton's adopted zoning
ordinance amendments. The amendments are related to Short-term Lodging
Renlais The adopted zoning ordinance amendments for the Town ot Clayton

must be approved by the County Board There does not appear to be any conflicts
with county zoning jurisdiction or reguiatory authority.

RECOMMENDATION- Forward adopted zoning ord nance amendments to County

Board for action. {{: J;;:“ A’“ ’{:?, gD /é;d;gﬂ;uec/



T of : ..I
Claylon st
Laer St

Friday, May 24%, 2019

County Zoning Office
Aftn: Cary A. Rowe
112 Otter Avenue
Oshkosh, W1 54901

Re: Town Board approved amendmeat to the Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances Map.

Mr. Cary A. Rowe:
Enclosed please find the materia) relative to the foliowing amendment(s) to the Zoning Code of
Ondinances of the Town of Clayton:

Town Board approval of the following minor amendments to the Town's Zoning Code of
Ordinances, relating to Short-term Lodging Rentals

Should you have any questions relative to this request please feel free to call or E-mail me.

Stncerels.,

AP
R.lclm-d Juhnston
Town Administrator/Clerk

CC County Clerk, Sue Ertmer

8348 County Road T — Larsen, W1 34947
Phone — 920-836-2007 | Fax — 920-836-2026

Email - toc@new.rr.com | Web Page — www claytonwi govofficel.com



TOWN OF CLAYTON
ORDINANCE 2019-004

An Ordinance Amending the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of Ordinances

Whereas.

Whereas.

Whereas,

Whereas.

Whereas,

relating to Short-Term Lodging Rentals

The Town of Clayton, County of Winnebago has an existing Zoning Code of Ordinances.
CHAPTER 9, regulating Short-Term Lodging Rentals in the Town of Clayton, and

The Plan Commission for the Town of Clayton, County of Winnebago has reviewed the
Town's Zoning Code of Ordinances, CHAPTER 9. regulating Short-Term Lodging
Rentals in the Town of Clayton; and

The Plan Commission for the Town of Clayion, County of Winnebago has recommended
that the Town's Zoning Code of Ordinances, CHAPTER 9, regulating Short-Term
Lodging Rentals in the Town of Clayton be amended, and

The Plan Commission for the Town of Claylon, County of Winnebago has prepared and
recommended certain amendments to the Town's Zoning Code of Ordinances,
CHAPTER 9. regulating Short-Term Lodging Rentals in the Town of Clayton (sce
Attachments A-1 through A-3); and

The Plan Commission for the Town of Clayton has reviewed, and held a Public Hearing
on the regulations of Short-Term Lodging Rentals and The Town Board for the Town of
Clayton held two readings of the Town's revised Zoning Code of Ordinances, CHAPTER
9, regulating Short-Term Lodging Rentals in the Town of Clayton (see Attachments A-1
through A-3): and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the Town Board of the Town of Clayton, Winnebago

County does hereby approve the amendments to the Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances,
CHAPTER 9, regulating Short-Term Lodging Rentals in the Town of Clayton as
identified in Attachments A-1 through A-3; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHERE ORDAINED that the Town Board of the Town of

Clayton, Winnebago County, does hereby direct staff to submit the approved amendments
to the Town's Zoning Code of Ordinances, CHAPTER 9, regulating Shon-Term Lodging
Rentals in the Town of Clayton to the County for ils approval

Adopted this 15™. day of May, 2019

B
1 LA ey

\u"' ~
3 - : Ll Y
FLAT (f" P L P.‘f.-.r'. !



ATTACHMEN] |

908-445 Bed-aad-bragklaar- Short Term Rentals (5TR's)

Shart rere renta s are defined 2s a single family e sidennai structurs that oMers overnight 3ccommodattons Far a daily
fee thar aty0 servas a5 3 primary rasigence of the oper ator or Qwner 4 STR includes bed & breaklast estaolisnmenrs
FeNT3 VICANON NOMA Dy OwNar o AIRET 5. rrilde Duvernighl prnate rental accommaodanons tor Fewer than 29
tensecutive days

13}  wpasd County license. P- gor o the =stablishment of 3 5 TR bed-and-Brealdast, the aparator shabl gbtain a
license from the Winnebago County heaith Jepartment arg¢ maintain such Yicanse for the life of the use or until the
departmeant no ionger reguires such hcense

{br State licenss Seuse-e-Semstpipinivmns ol e -on-Sepeiient- Mg Peegts-Shel-Gi g -o-apnes-dtne. oy
- TPy - DR B -y S -yl = S e P i Se e e
redwirerdueh-ieanse- Aryone wha mantains, manages of operates an STR for more ran 10 mights each years
required [Q obtain a tounst roomung house hcense from the Wisconsin Oepartment ot Agnculture Trade & Consumaer
Frotection [DATCP

ic) Type of dwelling An 5iR bed-and-pcaakiass thall onky occur within a sngle-famity residenual dweibng

{d] Conditlonal Use Parmit {CUP] At yis srryctures requas 3 gretime Concimanal Use Permir as an ACcessofy
Lsa o Single Famiby Rasidenoai as the Proas pat Use A CU® £a3n pe trans'erable between property owners Numisassl
‘e)  Resldency requirement The operato- 0 1 anm of 3 578 bed-aad-reakiast shail maintain the ungie farmily

TA@WNE 35 TNRT 00M ATy r86 CEN 2 Fasda-within olthe-singlotamily-dwelhag during ™e imz pe- ad when rooms are
oftereq

{1 Exterior character of the dweiling unit The extersor appearance of the building shail not be aitered from
sngle family appearance Signage shat! coafa-r & tnorme standards idennfed in the Conawonal Use 2erm:
Powe et INe SIgn SN nor eacesd ML 14i 5q M s

{g) Food preparation ~o food preparanicn 9 cogking shall oe allowed w» guest rooms
) Meads Meals shail onty ke o™ereq o overnighl guests

iy MIARUTIUM S13Y i diaty S5 Sy gt Wk B b-amtuswies-aaye 705305 5hal ngr
ecAmd 29 onsEurte Cays AenTH 5.7 vty enat b amteg ty 12 dayy amithin any consacuine 3b5 Uay pennd

() Reguwed inspaction far pubiic salety Sefu s the o ance of any Conditiong! Lse Permit gn ivspaction of
the reyidental structire anall 2cc ur by the Town s Bunding inspectes Al STR rooms for rent shall be UDRC {Unifanm
Dwetiing Code) comphar:  rapectinrs saall o o7 2 ery 'rom years of amimmum  -Aecei-abguasti-—Fhaepsratos
e e e e R o T =
BRI A S R T ey L S O e 0 s SRt T eimmmred

th]  Parkmg, AK cenicte gark.ag (hame Jwners & g enteny; Must ool 30 A% NGg on street patking

M TamFling At gsal srare 3o Tade. ot J3a most 52 iteg witn the appropoate ageras, $1R s meslunmay

[ o~ -

WITR IS AP iy ST ESL 00 3 LT Tae 0T aymar Mare gat fode paca nwag . Molet gag mgtel r30 T e



L]
s02
683
b 04
i7
TO
ror
]
T

708
707
70
1709
TI0
Ea ]
1712
i71)
T4
TS
17 18
17
718
T
rn
711
1722

2
121
™

23

)

n

1T
17 34
1ty

Comparting Iueslity
Recyclog crmmr

Solad wante landiilt

Solul wagte mansiec manos
Asspmery Usn

Adult family homa [14]
Ay iadee st | 14]
Awemain 1ler musthuss
Saxkywd chackess [16)

Commuren? irock pulong | 14
Estunr commatucoon dovice |14

Fommaly dary comr e | 14, 15}

Fama bmidng somge

Fare sanleuce

Forrutend stml sl

Feacs

Folen emte wl westavn faguer hvmt [17]
Garage. sowvesndensial | 18)

Garsge, remlagial (17)

[

Grosshanas | 14 19

R

Homs accupasps, sy (14}

Home accupums, wpe |i4 19]
Hot b [14)

Houseleobd livmsiock, 1 5 ey or wee bl besy
than ¥ scree [14]

Homarkold bvisack, 9 sres or shre [ 14)
Laclorw aales weeidemtn) to bgh wady | wse
Konnal, bobdey (14 13

Kmpal, prrvata (14 15)

Light skl ase mcuimol o seloor sakey
Outdowy duplay swatdesind 0 sdor mies
Outdoss food md beverage wrverr
Owndor furnace

Parung kot (om- uix)

Plry stroczare | 4]

Pand

Furl scoamsory sructary [14]

Service wadow, dire-ap

Servwe window, wuk-up

Solwr enatgy nyusm, Suldiog-mounomd
Solar enorgy rymam, Fee-siasdmyg
Storege condmner, | of 2 unxs

Scormge comtaoer, I or more uslly
Swimmung pog|

coninued of andl page

F4 514
ISP
5P
Z15P

vl

rse

[ - I - I

Gl

orsr
wsr

N

Ipsp

ZrsrP
PSP
ol

R &

ZPsSe

Zr 3P
k5P

NRK

ZP.SP

ATTACHMENT 2

Twmiud
Mawd s

9 08-43)
9 -4}
908433
Yakam

Piai]
b 0ba42
7 Q-3
9 0d-4s
% 0d-dat
¥ 0445
9 04-247
9 0d-249
703449
9 M40
5 M43}
7 8-2
i
298454
-1
? -4
Ll T
-3
419
® -2
8-
9 -2

9 00447
b od )
9 0B-a6d
908443
? W-ibb
» 0447
9 0l-449
9 0b-4b¥
08470
084
08477
90847
B 0844
#0847
7045
9 0B477
90474
908474
9 04479

- % % v

- w N =

‘-

- " T

-

T vnNn

- N

=™ 7 | T m

- O v w d

L T ]

- o v

B &2 nno

b

T oS P YD

- 9w v

- )

-

- | B s

-

. ]

siw|™

-

i

=

“«nNn ok E OO

- M

- 7 9w AN

L IR T B

o il



ATTACHMENT 3

1702  Amateur radio antenna An antenna and refated support structira used by a licensed user 1o send snd
receive telecommunications for noncommercial purposss

1703 Automated teller machine An sutomated device for conducting financial transactions that is accessed from
outside of a building.

1704  Bachyard chickans A place where chickens are kept for the use and enjoyment of thase living on the
premises, but not for commercial purposes The tale of a chicken a5 part of a 4-H or similar educational
propect shall not be considered a commertial purpose. (Also see household Lvestock, whech i considered a
separate and distinct accessory use.)

172.0% Short Termn Remtal {STR} A single-family residance that offers avernight accommodations
for a daily charge and that also serves as 3 pnmary residence of the operator or owner A STR includes bed &
breakfast establishments, rental vacation home by awner or other similar overnight private rental
accommodations

1706 Commaercial truck parking The parkmg of 2 commertial type vehicle on a residential iot when such vehicie s
owned or leased and operated by a person living in the dwelling unit.

17.07  Exterior communication device An antenna used Lo captura wirelass telecommunication signals

1708 Family day care home A private residence licensed as 2 day care center by the state where care 15 provided
for 4 to B children !

1709  Farm bulding storage A building once used for agricultural
purposes in which motor vehickes, construction equipment H
and vehicles, recregtional vehicles, boats, and other ralated
ems may be stored. Minor repair and maintenance of those
obpects in storage is permitted, provided such activity 1 for
noncommercial purposes

1710  Farm residencs A single family dwelling located on a farm

1711 Farmstaad retsll outlet A place where food products are
offered for retau that are predominantly produced on the
faren on which it 1s located The term indudes wine tasting
rooms

1712  Fence A finear structure constrycted for aesthetics, as a
visual barrier, and/or to control entry or exit into an area
Typical materials indude wood, concrete, metai, wire,
masonry, stacked rocks, or logs

1713 Foster home and ireatment foster home A facility licensed
by the state for the care of foster children and which is
operated by 3 foster parent who lives with the children.?

17.14  Garage, nonresidential A building intended to house motor
vehicles, yard equiprnent, and/or items related to the
principal use of the premises

1715 Garege, residentlal A building intended to house mator

r

] ool Ly R

the lot A residentiai garage may be detached or attached o a buikding with a residential use A carport shall
be considered (o be a residential garage.

Commantery Sees 66 1017, Wa Stats A group day care {9 or more chiidren) is considered a principal use and (s tharsfore bsted 812 Specka care
Incility (Series 4 0)

| Commamiary Sees 4862 Wa Stats A foster horme ard restment fostar hame can enher be & orncipal use or an Scoevsory use If the operstor
Iwes in the residence wih the chidren, i s cunsidered an acastsary use



DATE: 07/16/19 RESOLUTION No. 004

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/04/19

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton in
accordance with the petition of Town of Clayton and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of R-1
(Rural Residential District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned
district of R-2 (Suburban Residential District).

AND BE {T FURTHER RESQLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby ] ADOPTED OR [] DENIED

County Board Supervisor
{Town of Clayton)

PARCEL NO: 006-0348-01; FROM R-1 TO R-2

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2019,

Mark Harris

County Board Supervisory district 29 - YOUﬂgQUiSt



S

Winnebago County

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 5. 2019

TO
FM

RE

Planning & Zoning Committee
Zoning Administrator /&(f,

Review of Town Zoning Changes

Town of Clayton - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No 008-0348-01) - Town of
Clayton

The town zoning change for Town of Clayton is consistent with Winnebago
County s Land Use Plan The Town of Clayton approved the zaning change from
R-1 (Rural Residential District) to R-2 (Suburban Residernual District) and
winnebago County's land use pian shows future land use as Residental

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action ,i';/j.-f; d.-"'_,-{,i__ _f_?'—.':’-' ﬁfz”ff""{."ﬁ"ﬂ’/

Rick Christianson - Town Zoning Change (Tax 1D No 006-0527 & 006-0528) -
Tawn ot Clayton

The town zoning change for Rick Christianson 1s consistent with Winnebago
County's Land Use Plan, The Town of Clayton approved the zoning change from
A-2 {General Agricuiltural District) and B-3 (General Business District) to R-2
(Suburban Residental District), B-3 (General Business District) and M-1 (Mixed
Use District) and Winnebago County's land use plan shows future land use as Non
Resdentia! and Agncultural and Rural

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action

Schmick - Town Zoming Change (Tax iD No 024-0472-01-02 and 024-0472-01-01)
- Town of Utica

The town zoning change for Schmick 1s consistent with Winnebago County's Land
Use Plan The Town of utica approved the zoning change from A-2 (Agricultural
Dustrict) to R-R (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use) and Winnebago
County's land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.



TOWN OF CLAYTON

ORDINANCE 201%-007
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL TOWN OF CLAYTON ZONING ORDINANCE
MAP

WHEREAS. one or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Clayton Zoning
Code of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Pubtic Hearings the proposed amendments have been
reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town's Plan Commission; and

WHEREAS, the applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances does comply with bath the Town's existing land use and future land use
elements of the CY 2015/16 update to the Town's Comprehensive Plan; end

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the
amendment(s) as provided in Section 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT, the Town Board of the Town of Clayton, County
of Winnebago, State of Wisconsin, pursuant to Article 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning
Code of Ordinances, hereby adopts the following Amendment(s) to the Map of the
Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances

Sectiop |: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Clayton is amended as follows:

Property Owaoer:
Town of Clayton, 8348 CTR T, Larsen, W1 54947

Legal description of property:

For property located at 8879 Clayton Avenue, Neenah, W1 54956 and specifically described as Tax
ID # 006-0348-01 located in Section 13, Township 20 North, Range 16 East, Town of Clayton,
County of Winnebago, State of Wisconsin.

The above described property s bereby rezoned from:
The application is to re-zone the property from R-1 (Rural Residential District) to R-2 (Suburban
Residential District).

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. This
amendment to the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be effective upon
approval by the Winnebago County Board

Adopted this | 5% day of May, 2019

Vote: Yes: ¥ MNo: g/ Abstain: |



FEMOB. 0714
e é '**l-"!J.-?H'-'F-'f:?."i-l:':-_: .
L RN

150 03 |

=]
=4

L1
i

150 1k

WL AR Prejen DHe ala e r
Aprl 1, 2019 SCALE [n Powl m l° w'::‘-ltd-;;mu?*:p':
- n By l:: - ven' ekt »

ol amth aew'appicaion w ol her sam beh
= X oy - Aeiama gl R

0 0.0075 0015 ;.p ': 4 Ty om0 -.. s -:._ W -.—7_:.-
SCALE n Mim e st 2 :

-t e tmaepw o L R




006-0348-01 8879 Clayton Avenue

Y
Fj
e
.
L
=
-

FelRON

P g ——

I“If_k‘iﬂ"'

TS

WING S Fropct Disclaumae’

; - t By |
Apnl 16, 2010 SCALE 17 Feer m_;.:;-n C:“m;:iq;:--*;“:
s 150 System paad APy G 0 gk o
e Armalon § TR A KD Wy ¢ R
5.‘. ., e rm— o 1Ch sl EOeMon e 3| RS dwn e
| nabags Souvey dacmns 8l kmbily
0 30125 8325 a5 mgeung fnsgs ¥ Ha rarnebon 'S any o
e kan Anopbege Counny ausnaes ‘Onis

SCALE »n Mues for i e cop g M Qwcempen 11 2008




#Qbﬂﬂ—- P iacd

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _____ _
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4,
SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST,
TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

BINET FOR
oW O CLATTON
WIel COUWTY
LARSEN, W 54347
- 7 4l B FT N AT ——— T 1
[HIEDEC & FRD 1) Faag S e MDATHLAST Ot
M B PR
T - T
EAIRVIEW AT | BETyR, s AT
LN 1 | WIEYY h
4 : 4
q ) "
—oyd g o vosE o P 2 S .
vl © 179 80 I
L L
1
LOT 1 ggg%
" £.054 SQAFT. i :
. LOT 2 1.000 ACRES }ﬁ 5":‘)"
. 44307 2
1.2% ACKES L
>
- 4
-t -
= f. - * :.
- o' s
= £ v
5 g %
LOT 3 S
4,097 S3QFT !
I 1.202 ACRES &
P
L
ET -
b
1r
e wg CXELTAY
0 WTaLT wED S
P e P
+ £AST 174 CORRER '
SECTION ) |
N TI0M-H 1€
{ BORATSER woniwint &
LEGEND
--m_ @ 1" GD IRON PPE ST
q i
i T B |
lgmngnzmm'onrum £ 374 0D REBM FOLND
ST ATt SriToe T
T -:9-:" Hﬂw:i: I:u & GIMERMMERT CORNER |

OF WOmDN L) BARE = Wl o { ) PIDVOLSLY RECORDED AS

TOMY O CLAYIUN AIGET 7O FAEE NDTB:

M LOTY CREATES [W THIS CYFTIFIED URVET AP ARE BAJACENT 70 PROFSETIES THAT, AS OF TUE CATE OF
TEiN [OCUMENT. AAE RETHO OfaD FON AGRICULTUMAL FIEscils ol IHLIVICEIRLE RELTEWE THAT THE
ACTIVITEES ASSOCIATES WITH THE ASRICULTIMAL Mid SoMSTITOTE & WIDIANCE OF COWPLIST NITH THE OUIET
ENJITRENT OF TN PROPEETY. THIS STATEMENT 1§ [NTEDED 70U PROWTOE THIAS FARTIED WITN FOTICE THAT
BCATOULTTIAL ASTIWTTTAS AT ERiST OF TR ADACKNT PECFRNTIEA

‘Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

1777 by e Fanning
1 |£'II b5 PRCLEST w0 -0018-0M
Ll gy o Enginamring FLE 1 -0013-081lcan ey SHEET | JF 3

IX T IMT T ET T TN Archidesiare Ten§ MSTNLMENT WA DAAFTED &Y A Badlar




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5

PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, SECﬁGl 13, TOWNSHP 20 NORTH,
RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGQO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

EVOR' | CERTTFICETE,
[, SARY K. DAEMINCHS, FEOFESS[ONAL LAND FOEWIGE, 0 EERERT CENTIFY
THAT I ERVE FUNWVETED, OUVIDED END MAFFED, AT THE SINSCTION OF THF Toss OF CLAYDON. PAAT OP TWW
T 14 GF THE SOETWEAST 100, EETION L), TOMMENTF 39 HOETH. RAMGE 16 GAST. TOMN OF CLATTON,
FIMEACT CODNTY. WISTONEIN, ESEf FIELT DESCHONED A8 FONLOWE-

NGO AT THE ORTEREAST COESEN OF A0 SECTIOE LN; TEEWCE BOOTE 0 SEMEES 51 EJWTES 03 SECCEDS
ERFT, AlLDpG T BT LIWN OF THE MOETHEAST 174 OF §ATD SPcToow 11, & D{FTANCE OF 437 19 FEET;
TRENCE SUTH # EROEEES 30 SIeETEE 37 IS T, 4137 FEET; TOEECE ENETE 00 DNCREES 51 ADEOTRS
0} SECOMDO WRNT, 437 §5 PRET; THENCS SORTY 44 DSGEEES 11 MIFUTES ¢3 SECUMDS EAST, ALOEC THR MONTH
LINE OF THE BORTHEAST 1/8 OF AXD SECTION 11, A DISTANCE OF 439.11 FRET TO THE POMNT OF BECIMNING.
COFTAINING 191,300 SQUDER FEET 14 472 ACAES| . AUBJECT TO ALL SASEWENTS ASD AESTRICTIONS OF RECOED.

TRAT [ ERWE FOLLY COMPLIEE WITH CRAPTER 136 OF THN WISCOMSIN 3TATUTES AND WiTh TME YILLAGE OF FOX
CEOEE NG, TOME OF CLATTON NS FIMEERAC) COTWTY SURDIVISION OEnIWANCE IM SORVEYIMD, DIVIDING AID
MEFFING THE EA

TEAT THIS MAF 1§ A COXKEECT ESFRESENTATION OF ALL EXTENRIOR
BOUNMCAR TES OF TUE LAND FURVIYID AED THS DIVISTON TEEALOTF

GLYEN MEDER WY JDOWT THIS I8TH DAY OF RAMCW, 3019

THES CEETIFIED SUEVEY MAF I QINTADMD EERLY wITIDN Tl FEOPERTY DENCRINSD IF T FULLOVIEG NECORNS
T T .

OWNTEG OF RECTED IXOEDTEG TNFORNATION PARCEL MAGEE
TOUE OF CLAYTCM DOCIYIDIT WO, 1719071 006-0348-81

1ToSE ROARD AFWEDTAL! ¥
THI3 CERTIFIED BUNVEY WAP [N TAN TOMN OF CLAFIOM, I NEAXSY APPEOVED AS SURYEYED AAC MAFPED BY
TRY TOWN BOARD OF TNE TOWN OF CLAFTON. WTNMERASO OOUWTY, SISCOMSIN

DATED THIS CAY CP zZ0Ly

B TR cLEE

TERAFIRNN § CERTIFICATY,
5 i MERERY CERTLFY THAT THERE AZE ND UNPAIO TAXLS OR UANPAID SPECTAL ASSESSMINTE OF ANY OF THE LANDS
HOMM NERTON

TtwR TIEASOREER

FTRINDASO COUFTY FLASNING ARD SONTMC COMMTTTEE AFFROWAL:

PORSTANT TO TRE LAKD SUPOIVISION EBCULATIONS CF THE OCUNTY OF WINMERACD PLaCDWNIN, ALL THE
ABCUTATHENTS FON APPROVAL EAVE BEDS PULFILLED THIS WINOR LUBDIVISION WAS APPAOVED BY THA WIENERAIC
COONTY FANNTMG AND ZONING COMMITTER

o DAY OF FELY

VILILAGE OF FON CHENSTEC ERTRA TERRITURIAL APFRETAL
TUIS CENTIFTED SUNVEY MAP WAS APFEDVED BY TiE VILLAGE OF KF CESSING. A3 SONVEYED AND RAZPED

DATED THIE ot oF 1oLy,

VILLACE FRESIDWNT TILLAGE CLEEE

PROJECT NGO 1-D015-081
SHEET 2 OF




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1i4 OF THE NORTHRAST t/4, SECTION 13, TOWMSHIP 20 NORTH,
RANGE 18 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

THR or [ 3 IO ML (EEPORATTON OOLY CHCANTTID AnD EISTI WP AND Y
mw:uﬂﬂ-mwww EERERT CEFTTPT TEAT WY chcmEn THE LAAD MEOWE

:
B

MREERLLY CAME FEPOLE NE OF TME oY
o 00 019, THE NEOVE OWRER(S)
TO M KRV TO B TEE PERECN(S) WD EXEUTED

PROJEST NC 1 -DOTE-E)
SHEET 3 OF 2



MAY 8 1 Jie

C”’I'ayt_gn

Wednesday, May 22", 2019

County Zoning Office
Attn: Cary A. Rowe
112 Otter Avenue
Oshkosh, W1 54901

Re: Town Board approved amendment to the Town's Zoning Code of Ordinances Map.

Mr. Cary A. Rowe-
Enclosed please {ind the material relative to the following amendment(s) to the Zoning Code of
Ordinances, Zoning Map in the Town of Clayton:

Re-zoning application submitted by the Town of Clayton, 8348 CTR T, Larsen for property
located at 8879 Clayton Avenue and specifically described as Tax 1D# 006-0348-01, being a part
Section 13, Township 20 North. Range 16 East, Town of Clayton. County of Winnebago, State
of Wisconsin The application is to re-zone the property from R-1 (Rural Residential Di:trict) w0
R-2 (Suburban Residentia! District).

Should you have any questions relative to this request please feel free to call or E-mail me.

~nverel

| NP, FT N 8 Y SR
Town Administrator/Clerk

CC County Clerk, Sue Ertmer

8348 County Road T - Larsen, W1 54947
Phone - 920-836-2007 | Fax $20-836-2026
Email - toc@new.r com | Web Page - ] s



DATE: 07/16/19 RESOLUTION No. 005

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/05/19

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton in
accordance with the petition of Rick Christianson and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2
(General Agricultural District and B-3 (General Business District) of said ordinance, which it
now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of R-2 (Suburban Residential District), B-3
(General Business District) and M-1 {Mixed Use District)

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [_] DENIED

County Board Supervisor
{Town of Clayton)

PARCEL NO: 006-0527, 006-0528; FROM A-2 & B-3TO R-2, B-3 & M-1

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2019,

Mark Harris

County Board Supervisory district 30 - FARREY



/.,'
Q-
Winnebago County

Soriie 1 denarimient

MEMO FOR P & 2 MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 5. 2019

TO

FM

RE

Ll

Pianning & Zoning Committee
Zoning Administrator S+ ¢
Review of Town Zoning Changes

Town of Clayton - Town Zomng Change (Tax ID No 006-0348-01) - Town of
Clayton

The town zaning change for Town of Clayton 1s consistent with Winnebago
County's Land Use Pian The Town of Clayton approved the zoning change from
R-1 (Rural Residential District) to R-2 (Suburban Residential Distnct) and
Winnebago County s land use plan shows future land use as Residental

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.

Rick Chnstianson - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 008-0527 & 008-0528) -
Town of Clayton.

The town zoning change for Rick Christianson is consistent with Winnebago
County's Land Use Plan The Town of Clayton approved the zoning change from
A-2 (General Agricultural District) and B-3 (General Business District) to R-2
(Suburban Residential Distnct), B-3 (General Business Oistnct) and M-1 (Mixed
Use District) and Winnebago County's land use plan shows future land use as Non
Residential and Agricultural and Rural

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a maotion ta !Fr-.-:_ard Euj-ue change to Cmﬁnw :
Board for action. 4.7, Ka =& —Afﬁrﬁ/&'(jzf{

Schmick - Town Zoning Change (Tax 1D No 024-0472-01-02 and 024-0472-01-01)

— Town of Utica

The town zoning change for Schmick s consistent with Winnebago County’s Land
Use Plan The Town of ulica approved the zoning change from A-2 (Agricultural
District) to R-R (Rura! Residential Recreational Mixed Use) and Winnebago
County’s land use ptan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.



TOWN OF CLAYTON

ORDINANCE 2019-006
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL TOWN OF CLAYTON ZONING ORDINANCE
MAP

WHEREAS. one or more applications for amendments Lo the Map of the Town of Clayton Zoning
Code of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described herein; and

WHEREAS. following the requisite Notices and Public Heanngs the proposed amendments have been
reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town's Plan Commission; and

WHEREAS, the applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances docs comply with both the Town's existing Jand usc and future land use
elements of the CY 2015/16 update to the Town's Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the
amendmeni(s) as provided in Section 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT, the Town Board of the Town of Clayton, County
of Winnebago, State of Wisconsin. pursuant to Article 7 of the Town of Clayion Zoning
Code of Ordinances. hereby adopts the following Amendment(s) to the Map of the
Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Clayion i1s amended as follows:

Property Owaer:
Rick Chri:tian:on, PO Box 56, Larsen. W[ 54947

For property Jocated on the southwest corner of the intersection of County Road 1I and Pioneer Road
and specifically described as Tax ID# 006-05°7 and Tax 1D+ 006-0528 being a part Section 20,
Township 20 North, Range 16 East, Town of Clayton, County of Winnebago. State of Wisconsin.

i I '-I |I|;Ir'|E'|:|IIr|'_'II'I'.|
The application is to re-zone  the property from A-2 {Gen-ral Agricwltural District) and B-3 (General
Busin:::) 10 R-2 (Suburban Residential District) B-3 (Gen-ral Busin=s: District), and M-1 (Mix-d
Use District)

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted 1o the Winnebago County Board for approval. This
amendment to the Town of Claylon Zoning Code of Ordinances shajl be effective upon
approval by the Winnebago County Board

Adopted this 15" day of May, 2019

Mgl Ygs N T AT latn - Yoot *

AL N

Russell D. Geise. Chair



Site Map

&
=

o

T

'
] i 'i".
]
1%
r

=
L

s
=

Js

-

I
a9
.1'

A

-

ar

|
.,._E

:

o

¥

BLAVE wFael

131}

— i
QoITE auisy

STAL i Ries

? I :
T S TR T P T |

Wi MO Py Dy otg e

Mok GEE mie cEwE w uGes By
Airmmags Corwy aogmphe olie s
Jynierm @it &fy hw reemsiiaea 0
P PR b B g Rl P E S
BT o SR EELE 6 b B den e
it Conady  deidnie @1 Gy
LE o E T N PR Bl T i o
e P nreimgo Lo fedfela | CRE
P P R SO0 Vg S Dacandoes 11 W0ET




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO
*NGPMTOFTHEMTPWT1MOFMMHASTMWWGHWSTlMOFTI'E NORTHEAST 14, ALL W SECTION 20,
mmm.mumr.mormmmu.mmcom.m PAT e
A T I N Y AT 1T d ! e
wale 4 R . ‘.. ) ! &l R Lo B TR bl s o g O M’jlﬂ
e At s L
CTH I (66) . weswwt . R i %, 3=
-~ NEArATR— - =41 05~ - .3 ALL - =
LOT 2 ®% =\,
L()T4 MDD T )~ sr - & 5 B ;
. LOT 3 4 e
- = NS0T 4 - e — f
: {047 aese) | SOR000 T ¢ FORN aminad " z
e ——— ; B . e P"" - g T L" E‘_ —2
[ 5 T o
3 -
-
-}
B )
LEGE MDY ¥ -
B - T XU IHOHN R A ST A
VL ML 1 SO2 (IS PR RO e r) P - T2
B v M s FFRAR FO N & M A oagmi
B =0 L UL BRH NN R 8 Tyl = e,
W o= MA MNAN ST :
- P& SIS v SPIKE b/t ESTEE
& = Conitilv MOMLINE N o B wsa Y EELE
= HE L OMEIE U AD 3 5 G ey & '
8 ) S MRS OF RECGRD
LH PN RICMARD i CrousTANSON & JUDY
(IR OF : e : CHMEE T IANSON
| n TAX FARCEL WO OOMOSTS & QOB 3 /
LOT | - .
AT, 1T . B ! gL L0
i . ———— {“zj} ﬂm' :Il;.. LY TN ﬁ: i ¥ - )
I - N - LT} I 1, TR -
| T Al ors i WL L 2
g 7] i Ve [ 3 nw- f Lt f I T L L *‘.MH‘” Rt R FLE 1221 DATED
; ' L L ) & : JCARCW L AND SUSVE TING O e
NORTMH IS HEFEREM LD T1 Drd EAL) RE L The = LAY PETE l i SIS N LYNMOAE DR PO ROE 127
| MO AN e SEL O D P AP e o yu’l ' 1 T APPLETON WIS (SN Se8 () 17!
H o powte eance 161 AT TraWN Y (yAY (N l‘:;‘t“:"_“.‘:":n ol s " F PrOME (920071 4 %8
[, vt RAGE COUNTY WASC ONSIN. W « BE Apes e Gt = N ARt DATED (& m/a0rD
|| BOL" A0'STE PEN THl MASCONSSH 1 Ol Y Ol st T n rl UHAR TFD BY pomp 9000
T CODRIMNATE BYSTEA (WANNEBAGL C1UNT Yy = & SHEE| 1 UF 4 SHEETS




f

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNERBAGO COUNTY WISCONSIN 107 4
’ . S MHIAAS  UNNER (S NF- ¥ R
| (P} u:fﬂm L)l CSM#4140 y.'"m)zu AU L
| I P A A — S I
il —= - g W - TR “"m’“_ll!- - __1[.,._'&.”';-
Y PR - B - - |'|l"'|1 LOT 2 m“I i
| LOT 4 )
i = ‘ LR LOT 3 ot Y] )
| § (24700 OS2 e s oW | wanw aeE |
It 5 - gnmlm P .
— ' 000 VI 4 Uy . 0

. —

LOT 1

Sn
)5
LEGEND:. [ B
R Al

S . s

NQORTH 15 REFERENCED TO THE EAST LINE OF THE
NORTHEAST 14 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 20

NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, TOWN OF GLATTON. ™" " “mm‘. ]
WANNEBAGO COUNTY. WISCONSIN, WHICH BEARS | Soy & ol ML

S00"al'S0E FER THE WISCONSIN COUNTY
CODRDINATE SYSTEM (WINNEBAGO COUNTY)

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

BEMG PART OF THE NORTHEAST 14 OF THE NORTHEAST 144 AND PART OF THE MORT

W= I
! s,

HWEST /4 OF THE NORTHEAST 174, ALL IN SECTION 20, |

_SHEET 1O ity



{'.'F.HTI'!-'IFD SURVEY MAP NO

BEING PART OF THE NORTHEAST ' OF THE WORTHEAS va AND PART OF THE NORTHWEST
“WOF THENORTHESST "o ALl IMSECTION 20, TOWRSHIP 20 NORTH. RANGE 16 EAST. TOWN
OF CLAYTON, WiNMEBA COHLNTY WS ONS

SURVEYOR'S CERTTFICATE:

[. ROBERT F REIDER, PROFESSIONAL WISCONSIN [LAND SURVE YOR. CERTIFY THAT1
HAVE SURVEVED. DIVIDED AND MAPPED PART OF THE NORTHEAST i OF THE NORTHEAST
“ AND PART OF THE NORTHWEST ' OF THE NORTHEAST Y, ALL IN SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP
20 NORTH. RANGE 16 EAST. TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY WISCONSIN,
BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
SECTION 20: THENCE 500°40°50°E, 135 32 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 4
OF SECTION 20 TO THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF C T H. "Il AND THE POINT OF
BEGINNING: YTHENCE CONTINUING $00°40°507E. 285 76 FEET ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE
STARTING POINT OF A MEANDER LINE OF THE CENTERLINE OF A INTERMITTENT
NAVIGABLE WATERWAY. SATD POINT BEARS N00°40°50"W A DISTANCE OF 25 FEET MORE
OR [ ESS FROM SAID CENTERLINE. THENCE 383°12°42"W. 269 23 FEET ALONG SAID
MEANDER LINE; THENCE $45°02°45"W, 314 61 FECT ALONG SAID MEANDER LINE TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH  OF THE NORTH % OF THE NORTHEAST " OF SECTION 20 AND
THE TCRMINATION POINT OF SAID MEANDER LINE, SAID POINT BEARS $88°38°54' "W A
DISTANCE OF 24 FEET MORE OR LESS FROM SAID CENTERLINE: THENCE 588738 547w,

2076 01 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST % Of
SECTION 20; THENCE N00°20°19™W, 627 85 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE SOUTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF C TH “II"; THENCE N88°47"17°E. 1283 45 FEE1 ALONG SAID SOUTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FEET; THENCE N88°85 117E, 1192 02 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE. THENCE $45°30°39°E. 126 87 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING INCLUDING ALL OF THAT LAND LYING BETWEEN THE
ABOVE DESCRIBED MEANDER LINE AND THE CENTERLINE OF THE INTERMITTENT
NAVIGABLE WATERWAY. BOUNDED BY THE EXTENSION OF THE ABUVE DESCRIBED
PARCEL TO SAID WATERWAY CENTERLINE. SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND
RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD

THAT | HAVE MADE 5CCH SURVEY UNDER THE DIRECTION OF RICHARD CHRISTIANSON,
3540 OAKRIDGE RD . NEENAH, WISCOMSIN 54935

THAT THIS MAP IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY LINES
OF THE LAND SURVEYED

THAT I HAVE FULLY COMPLIED WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 236.34 OF THE
WISCONSIN STATUTES AND THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF WINNEBAGO COUNTY.

- s L }i'r:a:-‘:-’b/ f",zj’"/',-
o el 4 ROBERT F REIDER, PLS-125!}
B CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO.. [NC.
e A= 3 2 613 N. LYNNDALE DRIVE. PO BOX 1297
APPLETON. WISCONSIN 54912.1297
- o PHONE 92()751-4168
A1903 IO (RFR)4-23-2019

NOTES:
Iy THIS CSMIS ALL OF TAX PARCEL NO (S)1; 0060527 & 0060528

2) THF PROPERTY OWNER (5) DF RECORD IS (ARE) RICHARD L CHRISTIANSON AND
NIDY L CHRISTIANSON

3) THE CSM IS WHOL LY CONTAINED WITHIN THE PROPER Y DESCRIBED IN THE
FOLLOWNG RECORDED INSTRUMENT ($) VOLUME 1117, PAGE 381,

TOWN BOARD CERTIFICATE:
WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE TOWN OF CLAYTON BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ON THE DAY
OF an
TOWN CHAIRPERSON TOWN CLERK

SHEET 2 OF 4 SHEETS



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
BEING PART OF THE NORTHEAST % OF THE NORTHEAST - AND PART OF THE NORTHWEST
% OF THE NORTHEAST Y., ALL IN SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH. RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN,
OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY. WISCONSIN

TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE:
P HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE aRE NO UNPA!D TAXES OR UNPALD SPECLAL
ASSESSMENTS ON ANY OF THE LAND INCLUDED ON THIS CERTIFIED SCRVEY MAP

TOWN TREASURER DATED  COUNTY TREASURER DATED
COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

PURSUANT TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY SURDIVISION ORDINANCE, ALL
REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULFILLED THIS CERTIFTED SURVEY MAP

WAS APPROVED THTS DAY OF _ .20
CHJ&IRPE_REON. WINNEBAGO (0% T P AN A% ZOIR R CORMTT [EE

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE:

AS OWNER (S), I (WE)HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | (WE) CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED
ON THIS CERTHFIED SURVEY MAP TO BE SURVEYED, DIVIDED. MAPPED AND DEDICATED AS
REPRESENTED HEREON | IWE) ALSO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP IS REQUIRED BY § 236.10 OR
236 12 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE FOLLOWING FOR
APPROVAL- TOWN OF CLAYTON AND WINNEBAGO COUNTY

WTTNESS THE HAND AND SEAL (F SAID OWNER ) THIS DAY
OF n
RICHARD L CHRISTIANSON JUDY A CHRISTIANSON

STATE OF WISCONSIN 1
158
COUNTY OF WINNEB AGO»

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS DaYODF =22l THE ABOVE
NAMED PERSO™ (8) TO ME KNOWYS TO BE THE PERSON 1$) WHO EXECUTED THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

ifis e i : i

ROBERT F REIDER. PLS-1251 DATED
CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO INC

f15 N LYNNDALE DRIVE, P O BOX 1297
APPLETON, WISCONSIN 54912.1397

PHONE +9205731.2148

41903 IORFR) 4.23-2019

SHEET 3 OF 4 SHEETS



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
BEING PART OF THE NORTHEAST ' OF THE NORTHEAST 2 AND PART OF THE NORTHWEST

v+ OF THE NORTHEAST “. ALL IN SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH. RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN
OF CLAYTON. WINNEBAGO COUNTY. WISCONSIN.

NOTES:

- THE ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK SETBACK IS NOT BASED ON AN OFFICEAL
DETERMTINATION AND PRIOR TQ ANY BUILDING. AN OFFICIAL DETERMINATION OF THE
ORDINARY HIGH WATER MUST BE MADE BY THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY ZONING

DEPARTMENT (it GTHER A1 THORIZED PERSON ALSO ALL BUILDING SETBACKS AND
OTHER LAND USE BECQLUTREMESTS SHOULD BE VERIFIED BY THE TOWN OF CLAYTON
PRIOR TO ANY O S TR TIO | H OTHER LAND USE ACTIVITY

- PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION CONTACT WISCONSIN DEPAR [MENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES TO DETERMINE NAVIGABILITY OF WATERWAY AND LOCATION OF ORDINARY
HIGH WATLER

- ANY LAND BELOW THE ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK OF A LAKE OR A NAYIGABLE
STREAM 1S SURJECT TO THE PUALIC TRUST IN NAVIGABLE WATERS THAT IS ESTABLISHED
LRLER ARTICLE (X SECTION | OF THE STATE CONSTITUTION

THE LOW"ATION OF THE APPROXIMATE ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK SHALL BE THE
POINT 0% THE BANK OF A NAVIGABLE STREAM OUR ON THE SHORE OF A LAKE UP TO
WHICH THE PRESENCE AND ACTION OF 51 RFACE WATER [S 50 CONTINUOLS A% TOLEAVE
A DISTISCTIVE MARK BY EROSION [EST RUCTION OF TERRESTRIAL VEGETATION. OR
OTHER EASILY BECOGNIZED CHAR ACTERISTICS
- THE LOTiS) CREATED ™ THIS CERTIH EDELURVEY MAP ARE ADJACENT TQO PROPERTY

THAT. AS OF THE DATE OF THIS DOCUMENT. ARE BEING USED FOR AGRICUL.TURAL
PURPOSES SOME INDIVIDUALS BELIEVE TRAT THE ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATED WITH THE
AGRICULTURAL L'SE CONSTITUTE A NUISANCE OR CONFLICT WITH THER QUIET
ENJOYMENT OF THETR PROPERTY THIS STATEMENT IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE THIRD

PARTIES WITH NOTICE THAT AGRICULTURAL ACTIVITIES MAY EXIST ON THE ADJACENT
PROPERTY

bty P e - ¥ -4
CARDW LAND SURVEYING CO . INC
B3N LYNNDALE DRIVE. P QO BOX 1297
APPLETON. WISCONSIN 54912.1297
PHONE:; (920)7114168

Al9C3 10 {RFR; 4-23.7019

SHEET 4 OF 4 SHEETS



Claylon (s

Wednesday. May 22™ 2019

County Zoning Office
Attn: Cary A. Rowe
112 Otter Avenue
Oshkosh, Wi 54901

Re: Town Board approved amendmeat to the Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances Map.

Mr Cary A. Rowe:
Enclosed please find the material relative to the following amendment(s) to the Zoning Code of
Ordinances, Zoning Map in the Town of Clayton:

Re-zoning application submined by Rick Christianson. PO Box 56, Larsen for property located
on the south west corer of the intersection of County Road i1 and Pioneer Road and specifically
described as Tax ID~ 006-0527 and 006-0528 being a pant Section 20, Township 20 North,
Range 16 East, Town of Clayton, County of Winnebago. Stale of Wisconsin. The application is
to re-zone portions of the property from A-2 (G-neral - gricultural Di trict) and B- ' (Gen-ral
Busine - Di-trict) to R-2 (Suburban Residenti -1 Di-trict), B-3 (General Busine s Di:trict). and
M-1 (Mixed Use District).

Should you have any questions rclative to this request please feel free to call or E-mail me

RN IR N

Richard Johnston
Town Administrator/Clerk

CC County Clerk, Sue Ertmer

8348 County Road T - Larsen. WI 54947
Phone - 920-836-2007 ; Fax - 920-816-2026
Email - toc/@new.rr.com | Web Page —



DATE: 07/16/19 RESOLUTION No. 006

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin.
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/06/19

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF UTICA in
accordance with the petition of Kenneth Schmick and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF UTICA, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2
{Agricultural District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of
R-R (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ ] ADOPTED OR [_] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
{Town of Utica)

PARCEL NO: 024-0472-01-02 & 024-0472-01-01; FROM A-2TO R-R

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2019.

Mark Harris

County Board Supervisory district 33 = Egan



»

=

WV

Winnebago County

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 5 2019

TO
FM

RE

Planning & Zorming Committee
Zoning Administrator Al
Review of Town Zoning Changes

Town of Clayton - Town Zoning Change (Tax (B No 006-0348-01) - Town ot
Clayton

The town zoning change for Town of Clayton 1s consistent with Winnebage
County s Land Use Plan. The Town of Clayton approved the zoning change from
R-1 {Rural Residential District) to R-2 (Suburban Res:.dental District) and
Winnebage County s tand use plan shows future land use as Residentiai

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.

Rick Chnstianson - Town Zoning Change (Tax tD No 006-0527 & 006-0528) —
Town of Clayton

The town zoning change for Rick Christianson is consisient with Winnebago
County s Land Use Plan The Town of Clayton approved the zoning change from
A-2 (General Agricultural District) and B-3 (General Business District) to R-2
{Suburban Residential District), B-3 (General Business District) and M-1 (Mixed
Use District) and Winnebago County s 1and use plan shows future iand use as Non
Resigentiai and Agncultural and Rural

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action

Schmick - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No. 024-0472-01-02 and 024-0472-01-01)
= Town of Utica

The town zoning change for Schmick 1s consistent with Winnebago County’s Land
Use Plan The Town of utica approved the zoning change from A-2 {Agncuitural
Districty to R-R (Rural Residentiat Recreational Mixed Use) and Winnebago
County's land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change t¢ County

Board for action. J }(’ 6ﬂ ‘-77: L, l?p ﬂ/WF’ﬂ/



Town of Utica ~ Jenny Sonntettner, Clerk
8570 Bradiey Ave. Pickett, W 54064 ~ 820-410-0347 ~ utica1730@gmail.com

SUBMITTAL FORM
Name of Property Owner: Kenneth & Carp Schrmick
Address of Owner 1286 Williams Road Pickett, Wi 54964

Name of Applicant: same as above
Address of Applicant same as above

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned (attach CSM, it applicable)

024047201 PT SE NW DESC AS LOT 1 OF CSM-6963 613 A
024-0472-02: PT SE NW & PT SW NW DESC AS LOT 2 OF CSM-6963 52.28 A

Tax Parcel Number, if existing parcels; 024-0472-01024-0472 -&+/

Section 22 Town 17N Range R15E

ExistngZoning: A2  Name of District: Agricultural District (General Farmi
024-0472-82

Proposed Zoning: RR Name of District: Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use
024-0472-01

Town Board Action: __ X Approval Denial

Findings: 1) Does the Town have an adopted Land Use Plan? - --
2) Does the request agree with the Plan? Yes
3) Cther findings (List). approved by Town Board vote:

Approved by the Town Board vote 3-0
|, Jenny Sonnierner, Clerk of the Town of Utica, hereby certify that a public hearing was
conducted on May 2, 2019 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required
by local ordinance.
Signed: 1

Date:



LISTING OF PARCELS SURROUNDING SUBJECT PARCEL FOR
REZONING CHANGE

Subject Parcets: 024-0472-01, 024-0472-02

Owner. Kenneth & Cara Schmick
Applicant: same as shove

PARCEL OWNER®) | MAILING ADDRESS | CRIVISTATEZI =
(024048105 | Herzer Rev TsL Susann | 5803 Bonnieview Rd | Oshkosh W1 54904
024047201 | Schmick. KewethR&Cara | 120SWikiame Rd | Pickett. Wi 54984

, 024-0461-06-01  Stetller. Grant C & Siechanie 5875 Gonnweview Rd | Oshkosh. Wi 54004

U24-04806 1 - [ e m——

024-0472-02

0240475 Wiliams Familv LLC. Munsil | 1211 Williams Rd | Pickett, W1 54904



TOWN OF UTICA

Plan Commission Notice

Notice 13 hereby given that a public meeting in the Town of Utica, County of Winnebago, and
State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business as is by law required or permitted to be
transacted at such a meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall. 1730 County Road FF in said
Town. Town Board members may be present.

Thursday, May 2, 2019 7:30 pm

To hear testimony for approval of a CSM by removing acreage from Lot 2, 024-0472-02,
currently zoned A2 with 52 28 acres and adding to Lot 1, 024-0472-01 currently zoned RR with
6 13 acres Lot 1 will become 7.593 acres, zonings remainthe same forLots 1& 2 Lottis
owned by Kenneth & Cara Schmick 1205 Wiliams Road, Pickett, Wl 54964

The properties within 300" for notification i the Town of Utica, Winnebago County, WI are:

PARCEL # OWNER{S) ADDRESS

5893 Bonmieview Rd

024048105 Herzer Rev Tst, Susann Oshkosh, WI 54904
1205 Williams Rd

024047201 Schmick, Kenneth R, Cara Pickett, Wl 54364
5875 Bonnieview Rd

02404810601 Stettler, Grant C, Stephanie Oshkosh, Wi 54904

0240466

024047202 1211 Williams Rd

0240475 Williams Family LLC, Munsil Pickett, Wi 549564

Public testimony will be taken at the time of the hearing All written testimony must be received
prior to the hearing and can be sent to Thomas Thiel, 1209 County Road M Pickett, W) 54964
For further information, contact Thomas Thiel (820} 589-3005

Jenny Sonnieitner Clerk & Planning/Zoning Secretary
Posted: 4/15/2019
Published: 4/18/2019 & 4/25/2019

ATy pETRGS seafirg [0 alland who becauss ol 8 deatalfy mquines soeesl eromesdaon. should cordact Pan Chaiman Tom Theel ot
PR TEMIEE o bl ety four (4] houm Selore TE Boheduled meaing [ 59 EOISONEIR BTENGRMERE SN Be Maos

This is @ puble mestng A suck all memben o & Maorty of ihe masmzens of he Town Boar My be in ahesience VSie @ miaperay of the Town
Baard mambes o the mawety of sy gheen Town Boaml Carmribes may Do pressnl, nly (he abowe comymities will lgas oMo pohon

Posied ol townafunica ong, Town Hal Co-op gnd Jesoars To recess amas apdates, e-rmal e Clar ) gl ! TS o



TOWN OF UTICA
Plan Commission Meeting Agenda

Notice is hersby given that a Town Plan Commission meeting in the Town of Utica, County of Winnebago, and
State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business as is by law required or permitted to be transacted at such a
meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County Road FF in said Town

Thursday, May 2, 2019 7:30 pm

1. Cal the Meeting to Order

2. Take Roll Call:

A. Members: Terry Beck, Darwin Briggs, Ralph Kalies, Tim Oliver, Ken Schmick,
Grant Stettler, Tom Thiel
B. Alternates: Chad Bowman, Eric Whiting

3. Approve April 8, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting Minutes

4. Affidavit of Pesting/Publication — Secretary and Plan Chairman to sign

5 Public Forum

& Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board approving the request of a CSM by removing acreage
from Lot 2, 024-0472-02, currently zoned A2 with 52.28 acres and adding to Lot 1,_ 024-0472-01
currently zoned RR with 6.13 acres. Lot 1 will become 7.593 acres; zonings remain the same

forLots 1 & 2. Lot 1 is owned by Kenneth & Cara Schmick 1205 Williams Road, Pickett, W
54964,

7. Future Agenda ltems

8 Adjourmnment

Jenny Scnnieitner, Clerk
Posted: 5/1/2019

The Plan Canmissgn masts s needed on the FIRST THURSDAY OF EACH MONTH AT T:30PM (unlaas otheranse noted)
All meetings ae opan io the pubit. Discusson and sction mary cocur en any of the sbove agends tams

Any person wishing to attend who, becauss of o cmabiify, requms special sommodstion should comiac Pias Commiasmn Chairman Tomn Thiel st
920-379-3023 ot leas) twenty four (24) heurm bafore (b schadulng Mesting irs &5 EROIGDIEDE BIFEA0SMATE SN B Maos

Tha » 2 publc mesting As such, sl mermiben o & masonty of fha memsan of the Town Board may be in atindance. Whils s magority of the Town

Board membess ar the masjority of ary gres Town Boasd Corrsitss miay ba prament. only the above commitiys will ke official sction besad on the
shove agands.

Posted . townofutica org, Town Hall, Co-0p. and Jaspers. To recsne email updates, e-mail the Clerk ot viica1 730@gmall com



TOWN OF UTICA
Plan Commission Meeting ~ Minutes

Thursday, May 2, 2019 7:30 pm

. Call the Mesting to Order
This meeting was called o order by Chairman Tom Theel at 7 30pm at the Utica Town Hall: 4 present

. Take Rolt Call;
A Mambers Present Terry Back, Darwin Bnggs Ken Schrruck (in audience), Grant Stettler, Tom Thiet
B Mambers dbsant Ralph Kakes T Oliver
C. Altemates Presant Erc Whiting 'T’:;':'::‘:"U m”“‘:’t;w
D. Aiemates Absant Chad Bowman e e
E Board Members Present Leonard Schmick B T e
F Board Members Absent Chuck Kuhat ta change and you may nat rely

their . For more
. Approve April B, 2019 Plan Commission Mesting Minutes Exdormation phcue <ontort the

Darwin Bnggs monons to accept as presented, seconded by Grant Stettler. Camied | derk or o town boord member.®

4. Affidavit of Posting/Publication ~ Secretary and Plan Chairman to sign
. Public Forum

NO cornments

Discusa/Recommend to the Town Board approving the request of a CSM by removing
acreage from Lot 2, 024-0472-02, currently zoned A2 with 52.28 acres and adding to Lot 1,
024-0472-01 currently zoned RR with 6.13 acres. Lot 1 will become 7.593 acres: zonings
remain the same for Lots 1 & 2. Lot 1 is owned by Kenneth & Cara Schmick 1205 Wiliams
Road, Pickett, W1 54964.

Tom Thiel said ane fot is RR and ihe otfier kot s A2: maving acreage from A2 Len Schmck saud the acreage moving

from A2 15 forest with hills and valieys fat would not be good ag use  Grant Sisttler moboned to approve 1o move the
acraage from A2 o RR, seconded by Darewn Brigas Camed

. Future Agenda (tems

Tom Theet has been working with Unitad Cooperative and the Sanhagos dunng the new building process, all s working
weill

. Adjournment

Adjourned at 7 35pm
Jenny Sonniaitner, Clerk & Planmng/Zonmng Secretary

Thomas Thiel, Plan Chayman

Jenny Sonnletner, Cierk & Planning/Zonmng Secretary



TOWN OF UTICA
RE-ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION

3 TS QDD atron
red Fy aach permat appicaton
i  Town of Ulica af the trna the apphcation 5 submitted.

Filing Fee: $400.00 Date Received:

Office Use

Address, if different than above: | 7075 (s f 2

Home Phone. _ 920~ 4i19- 51y Oaytime Phone, i different:
Name of Applicant(s). __Fren Sl phe
Address, f different than above

Home Phone:

Name & Address of professional in charge of proposed development (architect, builder,
contractor, enginesr, elc): _ Same

tl:?t" |!".-.r-' - % ¥ _;.:__,....."'“-l,'-.

¥

Tax Parcen Numberis | REQUIRED. 3 2y 22 C

NOTE: Pieasa sttach a copy of the Certified Survey Map for the property.
Location of the property in relation to nearby foadways, building, or other landmarks: _4%_

T PTNT S

1 Whatis the current use of the property”? -"-ui-t = e buwid HoMse D,

2. Whatistl'reintendeduseufmisproperty? r:*-“-'-n"_ re I‘g:*.l'é .rt'ﬁ.u'. -




3. Please mark lhe current zoning for the property:
Single-Family Residence i Industreal

_ Two-Family Residence Commercial
—  —— Multiple-Family Dwelling Institutional & Recreational
Agricultural Planned Residential Develapment
v/ Rural Recreational Residential Mixed Use

4 Whatis the requested zoning for the property? g 2

5. Please axpiain the reason for this rezoning request; ﬂéé g€ f--é re Clr‘ﬂ‘ﬂj
bat-

6. If this is a Rural Recreational rezoning requast, please specify what type of conditions are
being requested:

7. Please explain why this is the best proposed use for this property. L+ s 4/"4'47 aQ
it

8. Ptease explain the compatibility of the proposed use(s) wilh the surounding land uses:

Qo/wl-:ﬁ_Sm Lm;feio-h' mem-B;:

9. List all praperty owners within 300 feet and their mailing addresses:
1) Sesann Herzer 4)
TIP3 Feanrevisw hb.
Oriatosh i oyt

2) (e} Srephmmre Sratrher 5)
G575 Poanie View RAd
Dihtosn, wI- THHOY

W M Vi awms Fem 6)

(28 o Haws Al
Fode o wt 74 9%y
Twalve (12) copies of the application and all atachments shall be submitted lo the

Town Clerk, Town Zoning Administrator or other designed representative no later than
twenty-one (21) days prior to the meeting.

Signature of Owner ' Date

Signature of Owner ' Date T o



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

WLl or b et o aNL PART OF [T 2 OF CERTIFIED
=T RVEY M AS€ L BETNG, PART OF THE w00 THEAST
Lo R THE NORTHWEST 1 4 OF <ECTION 22
TOHENAINE (7 SORTH RANGE 1% EasT. TUNY o
ITT & WINSFBA COUNTY  BISCONTDS

FuPe TR &

LEL "ok "L

e WS A4 MURFH 1, & 2ORMER )

ICuETT w495 SECTION 21 "vinoRiSE o
AU WAL oML MENT

VL - R T L]

0L A

5 BLESET W 435.00"

rﬂl

uit
—
-
.....'
—

L L 'l

uy
T
q
'
‘.
i
B
W ol

4 g1k
w 95443007 ¢ #3790 -
L]
I I T P T T e S RN R o
BEST B4 PSRHER o wBwedssl € e2fie JEATER TR 347N 22
10ADk 3y Te el Se Tirw mesE
LS ¥ 1L TN I R R P Y

S WML TR g TN

BONNIE VIEW ROAD

Ao
u 4700 R S SET 0 Al
EGHING R AR HE e 0T
h a D3 w S e
\ 0 s T AT T
{ ) = e w
o L TR 7
,%.
FAAPRUE ol WSROI L e R
Samd T S G T LA - =
el = T R T, © LI 34 .
T YR ID pads 82 ad S
N
W
d7
SR
& "
E L L r\"
\' -
. L
Martenson & Eisele, Inc o
Farwing
£ 101 Wier idgin firpet  Ervoirorarurin : LT T AT 1 SRR
= Owen. ¥4 S4amy Sureaying e W LIy i

e Snpinearing
P 520 048 R340 920 $X9.040 Arshitgcnsie

T ATt e TOTRAT B MR



TOWN OF UTICA Monday, May 13, 2019

Town Board Meeting ~ Agenda  1/3opm- rown sosra eeung

Notice 15 hersby grven that & Town Boerd mesang m the Town af Lica, iWinnebago Courfy end State of Wisconan for the Tansachon of Busness as
i3 by lone MOQUaDd OF DOrTNMNG A0 B iTBCRACTSG BF SUnh 3 Tt il b Pl o the Libce Town Hall 1730 County Road FF n seef Town.
The Board can discims and sct on any of B following, arcepi Bl of e Pulslic Saeum

1 Cali the Meeting to Order

2 Pledge of Allegiance

3 CONSENT AGENDA
A} Approve Aprit 8, 2019 Town Board Meeting Minutes
B} Affidawit of Posting/Publication
C) Apgrove Payment of Bills for May

4 Treasurer's Report for Apnl

Publc Forum Whmmdamwmﬁwm«mm,mymm&mrmw
6 Budget Amandments

.4t e Y“erowd

o

sl DUOMMISSI N
~ecomimaneato- from the Plan Commission approving the request of 3 CSM by removing acreage from Lot 2, 024-
47000 curent, Zoned A2 with 52 28 acres and adding to Lat 1. 024-0472-01 currently zoned RR with 8 13 acres

Lot 1 will become 7 593 acres; zorings remain the same for Lots 1 & 2 Lot 1 is owned by Kenneth & Cara Schmck
1205 wilhams Road Pickett, W1 54064
§ BOARD OF APPEALS - Reappointing Vicki Williams for another J-year lerm
10 RUSH LAKE - Supervmor Kuhrt to report on the Apit 18, 2019 meeting
11 ORDINANCES
A) Appowt Board of Review Altemnate Members
B} Conrfidenbal Income & Expenses Records )
C) Establish Procedure and Criteria for Aliowing Alernatrve Forms of Sworn Testmony at BOR Hearings
12 Mowng the Town ditches
13 Repawing Town Hail walls
14 ROADS
A) Spring Road Inspecton and road repairs
B) Town road nght-of-ways: application, perrmit & hold harmiess agreement
15  FIRE DEPARTMENT / EMS — Purchased a used fire iruck and need o borrow monay (O pay for it
16 BOARD OF REVIEW May 21, 2019 5-8pm

17 ITEMS FOR INCLUSION {N NEWSLETTER

A) Town Board Meeting — June 10, 2018, 7 30pm at the Utca Town Hall

B8) Contact Chairman Leonard Schmick for your Fireworks Permit it s FREE and required

C) Donabons are apprecated for the Fisk fireworks comact Howard Chnssianson 5550 Frsk Ave Oshkosh, W1 54904
18 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

A) Wl Towns Association — Monthly Mailing via email

B) Property Transfars

C) Drveway/Culvert Permit - Cody Schoepke 470 Neitzel Rd

0) Building Permits — United Cooperative 8644 Hwy 44 / Scoft Knngs 1691 Cty Rd FF
19  Adijoumment

Jonny Sonnjeitners, Clerk  Posted: 8/11/2018

Plan Commission Buvmbers (7. 2 alernabes} (1-yae memi: Tim Cever $501 7 o wiing [sssmus) 85017 Darwin Srggs 125000 Kan Sohmih V30T Tam Thee 89078
1Chisr}, Raiph Kaime 772021, Chad Bowmen (mlemeie) 875010 Ty S PR Gravr Swtter &2077 ¢ Gueh Lake Sseering Commities (T) Do iaemj Shenk &b
W2020. Revm Frid 22021, Mark Daves 42022 / Bomrd of Appesin Memibees |1, § alemsies| (1-panr satmi ik @illams 559008 TR, Don Drswes [slemets) L7017 Decen
Srggsr 42017, Robert Potrez #2021, Bran Tretwio-. - il SFCTT el Wiy 000 T iafemeie) Sieiecs Sieler (/3021

Auah Lake Walershed Restoraticn (3 bark Osrs - TOEP v Frr b8 TR ROORT Iy i (FRdeEnl

The Town 801 s reguinty i SECCME MOMOAY OF EACH MONTH &T 7 J0PSE [ ikl 5w soad! A1 feEtrg B Jown 0 e peble  Diacmmon gnd schon masy

et on any of the Abovwe sganda mems &4y arsos wishes 0 Blend who Decaass i 3 SaDITy ST RE0E DT TGARNET Moyl B Cidbetdn Lin Schietk @ 120

300877 4 mt lomut warty Four {24) TOUrS S P echmdie o #in aogeTenia a0 be Tade ThE w8 DUNIC meatrg AR BTN B TETDTE ¥ § TRORRY
of the memtess f 1w Town Bodra Méry e~ sErdanes dilie Bode! Furiliien ot mugitly o gey grven Towe Soerd Corwaifee way be presern, oniy Ta
stove commdioe will ke oficiss ecton bassd on e sbows Bgerals Sosied ol ipecolulc crg. Town HEl Do a0 iescers E-mel e TG Som fr s crwiss



©)

10.

11

12

TOWN OF UTICA Monday, May 13, 2019

Town Board Meeting ~ Minutes e

Notiow :4 hereby gresn that 8 Town Sosrd meeting v ihe Town of Litce, Winmebago County, and Stai of Wiscongsn for the rensection af business
uubymmamnumumamwuwuumrmm 1730 Courty Road FF an saxt Tawn
mMmummmmmydumwmummﬂnm

CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

This meeting was calied to order by Chairman Schmick at 7:30pm at the Utica Town Hall

PRESENT: Chasman Leonard Schmick. Supervisor #1 Chuck Kuhrt, Supervisor #2 Grant Stettier

Clerk Jenry Sonnlertner. Treasurer Bronda Momrel: 4 citizens present

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE “Thesa meeting minutes ora only o draft of the minutes of

the meeting. They e nat been approved yat. They are
CONSENT AGENDA subject 10 thange and you may not rely on thelr accurocy.
A} APPROVEAPRILB.2019TMBOARDMEETINGMNUTES For rmors information pleme contoct the derle or a town
B) AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING/PUBLICATION bocrd remiver.”

C) APPROVE PAYMENT OF BiLLS FOR MAY
Chairman Schimack made @ mobon to approve the Cansent Agenda, seconded by Supervisor Stofter  Carmied

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR APRIL, BMO HARRIS BANK
Receipls: $40,756 13; Disbursements: $57.438 10. Total Balance $363 971 78
Total cash on hand includng Fre/EMS account $392 693 42

PusLiC FORUM {Opportunty fo comsnent sbout an Agends ftem or new business; say your name & sddress (no achion taken by the Boerd)
No comments

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None gt this e

INSURANCE RENEWAL

Insarrmncg wis Bo0Tved sl month seced lor e Life |nsyrancs Horion Insurance guoted 5200, 000 o £MG0 0 e msursncs @nd
S500 000 Leas of L juﬂ-ur:hhw:uuammum, Suparasor Shetber would Be to go weh e 5200 000 et proposal for an
At Premesm of £330 Chawman Sciwmeck asked e firemen in e sudencs | aoyone has sver deed or had § destiy rom
volureenng Ed&Chud(Hum«uadno;uﬂmterCmpuhnu Supervisor Steltfer motions io teke the first quote #135417,
seconded by Suparvisor Kubt, Camed

PlLAN LOMM S50
G AT, i L . OMBMISSION APPROVING THE REQUEST OF A CSM BY REMOVING ACREAGE FROM LOT 2,
R N 5 “- .+ WITH 52 28 ACRES AND ADOING TO LOT 1 024-0472-01 CURRENTLY ZONED RR WITH

613Acafs LOT1MLLBECOIETSQJACR.ES ZONINGS REMAIN THE SAME FOR LOTS 142 LOT 1)5 CWNED BY KENNETH &
CARA SCHMICK 1205 WILLLAMS ROAD PYCKETT, W1 54964

Charman Schmick abetains from voting  Supervieor Kuhrt motions to accept the Plan Commisson recommerndiation as is stated,
saconded by Supervisor Stetter Camed

BOARD OF APPEALS - REAPPOINTING VICKI WILLIAMS FOR ANOTHER 3-YEAR TERM
Chaiwman Schimch mobons ko reappomt Vicks kr another 3 year tenm for Board of Appeais, seconded by Supenasor Kuhit  Camed

RUSH LAKE ~ SUPERVISOR KUHRT TQ REPORT ON THE APRIL 18, 2019 MEETING

Lake Mansgement Plan (o pa implarmanted: StanTech and Un versity of Stevens Pas? and oiher groups will parine wilh water manitonng
and gefting groundwork lou fes plan  Steedng Commites weks of? its insia megtng Juns 5 a 12 30pm-3 10pm a1 tha Town of
Nopeuskun Town Hall  Aryons iemmsiod (3 welcoms o corme  Talked aboud e qigh wler ipve| bacausa of all tha raen and Mmosed
some bogs by the dam that were cayusmg troublas

ORDINANCES:

A) APPOINT BOARD OF REVIEW ALTERNATE MEMBERS
Raiph Kalies volunteered to be an Atemate

B) CONFIDENTIAL INCOME & EXPENSES RECORDS
Chairman Schmick motions to accept the Ordinance as it is written; lorfeiture fees not less than $100, not more than
$1000. seconded by Supervisor Stettler Carried

C) ESTABLISH PROCEDURE AND CRITERIA FOR ALLOWING ALTERNATE FORMS OF SWORN TESTIMONY AT BOR HEARING
Supervisor Stettier molons 10 allow by phone only n cases of emeargencies or hospitaiization. seconded by Charman Schmick
Cwerriad

MOWING THE TOWN DITCHES

Chairman Schmick has the mowar rented Juns 1-8  As of now. we don't have anyone imeresied to dmve it and is wiling to give il a try
Superdace Sheifler s wilng 10 asaisl 100, 83 Needed N.:.rrm;.;u.nﬂme-an Thema ara aboul 45 milea of Town rcads  Jim Moore is
aan inderested n mowing. Chasman Schreck motions o Soperdscr StetBer nirmsall and Jirn Moors 10 De Sbie [ 1un D MOowsr & mow
the Town ditches this frsl hme sround for sune, seconded by Supervinor Stetiber. Camed



13

14

15

16
17

18

19

REPAIRING TOwM HALL WALLS
Supervisor Stettier nOpes 10 meet with a contractor at the and of thes week 10 ook at the walls to repair Bt the Town Hall

ROADS:

A) SPRING ROAD INSPECTION AND RQAD REPAIRS
Everything on the road list to repair is $388 500 Wa are waiting for a guote on Bonnie View The County has stared
some minor repairs  Crack filling and maintenance of the better roads 1s $83.250. We will table for now

B) TOWN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAYS. APPLICATION, PERMIT & HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
Sharman Schmck mentioned Tom Treel and Anomey Blazel came up with these forms for when anyone or 2
SUsNESS|ES) wanl lo work in tha road nghl-of-way No Cost  Chairman Schmick motions (o include this in our Town
Bylaws seconded by Supervisor Kuhrt Carried

FIRE DEPARTMENT / EMS - PURCHASED A USED FIRE TRUCK AND NEED TO BORROW MONEY TO PAY FOR 1T
Chasrman Schmeck said the Fire Deparirment was grven 3 budgst of 5250 300 The truck and equipmant were purchased for $230,000 It
wort't be raedy untd mid-June Charman Sctwmick contacied Honeon Bank no requirement (G open a checking account, S-yaar & 5% »
about TA000imanth aad e pay off anybme  Would borrow $180,000, car bomow an exira $20,000 i» pay for the payments for Fss yesr
since s wad nol budgeled for. YWa don't plan to Jevy Bis truck and would ke  hold the levies  Suparveor Steter said the Stale has
Spaciol programs for Towns such as @ 10-year &l 4 25% no prepeymen penalSes, wa aie prequaifisd  Par house income in ouw Town s
100 Righ @nd wodid nol guahly 20 B grant, bl we qualify for 8 losn. W find oul how quickly this ioan can be in place  Superasor Sl
mobons (o Contect the State o disculs obtions o for financing for the new fire truck and get fast encugh and secured, and in piace 1
R imsrel, al we pursue hed Mule a5 pomany, i hose detaly fall fuough o Soesn T mssd cur critana, Thal we procsed with Horcon
Bank. saconded by Chairman Schmeck  Camed

BOARD OF REVIEW: MAY 21, 2019 at 6-8pm

ITEMS FOR INCLUSION IN NEWSLETTER

A} Town Board Mesting - June 10, 2019 7 30pm 3t the Ubca Town Hall

8) Caontact Charman Leonard Schmch for your Fireworks Permat. 1t s FREE and required

C) Donaticns are appreciated for (ne Frek fireworks contact Howard Chestanson 5550 Fisk Ave Oshkosh, W1 54004

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

A} W Towns Association Monthly Mailing via email

B} Property Transfers

C) Driveway/Cuivert Permit = Cody Schoepke 470 Nerzel Rd

D) Buiiding Permits - Unted Cooperatve GE44 Hwy 44 / Scott Knngs 1891 Cty Rd FF

ADJOURNMENT
Adgournment 8 10pm Jenny Sonnlerner, Clerk

“Theve meeting minutes are only a draft of the mirutes of the
meeting They hove not been opprowved yet. They are wibiect to
chonge and you mery not rely on thelr acouracy. For more
wformation plecss cortoct the derdk or a town boowd memiber.”



HMIIMH

. /.f 4 A’f’/ﬁ" /7

Date:

To the Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
Amendatory Ordinance

Whereas, it 1= desirable to amend the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the Town of
Lica in accordance with the petition of Kenneth & Cara Schmck;

Whereas sad request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use Plan,

Now, therefore, the County Board Supervisors of Winnebago County do ardain that the Zoning
Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the Town of Utica, be and the same, are amended to
provide that the aftached described property be changed from the classification of One (1)
parcel zoned A2 and One (1) z-::-ne;! F-!Ft of sald ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to

the zoned drstrict 1o e o L9t 4 Zened AL anc aaq that acreage to Lot T being
zoned RR

County Board Supervisor
{Town of Utica)
Parcel Nos 024-0472-01. 024-0472-02

County Disclaimer:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liabiiity for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF

Mark Harris

County Board Supervisory District



w

0 N oo b

11
12
13

14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26
27
28

165-072019

RESOLUTION: Commendation for Dianna Jordan

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Dianna Jordan has been employed with Park View Health Center for the past thirty-eight (38)
years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County employee; and
WHEREAS, Dianna Jordan has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago

County Board of Supervisors to acknowledge her years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere
appreciation and commendation be and is hereby extended to Dianna Jordan for the fine services she has rendered

to Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
Dianna Jordan.
Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 165-072019 Page 1



w

0 N oo b

11
12
13

14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26
27
28

166-072019

RESOLUTION: Commendation for Coral Schrauth

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Coral Schrauth has been employed with Park View Health Center for the past thirty-seven (37)
years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County employee; and
WHEREAS, Coral Schrauth has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago

County Board of Supervisors to acknowledge her years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere
appreciation and commendation be and is hereby extended to Coral Schrauth for the fine services she has rendered

to Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
Coral Schrauth.
Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 166-072019 Page 1



w

© 00 N oo b

10

12
13
14

15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

27
28
29

167-072019

RESOLUTION: Commendation for Lisa Saft

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Lisa Saft has been employed with the Winnebago County Department of Human Services for
the past thirty-two (32) years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County employee;
and

WHEREAS, Lisa Saft has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago County

Board of Supervisors to acknowledge her years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere
appreciation and commendation be and is hereby extended to Lisa Saft for the fine services she has rendered to

Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
Lisa Saft.
Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 167-072019 Page 1



w

© 00 N oo b

10

12
13
14

15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

27
28
29

168-072019

RESOLUTION: Commendation for Mark Weisensel

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Mark Weisensel has been employed with the Winnebago County Department of Human
Services for the past thirty-five (35) years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County
employee; and

WHEREAS, Mark Weisensel has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago

County Board of Supervisors to acknowledge his years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere
appreciation and commendation be and is hereby extended to Mark Weisensel for the fine services he has rendered

to Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
Mark Weisensel.
Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 168-072019 Page 1



169-072019

RESOLUTION: Disallow Claim of YRC Worldwide Inc on behalf of Alan Canfield

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, your Personnel and Finance Committee has had the claim of YRC Worldwide Inc on behalf of
Alan Canfield referred to it for attention; and
WHEREAS, your Committee has investigated the claim and recommends disallowance of same by

Winnebago County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that the claim
of YRC Worldwide Inc on behalf of Alan Canfield, filed with the County Clerk on May 16, 2019, be and the same is

hereby disallowed for the reason that there is no basis for liability on the part of Winnebago County.

Submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number:  169-072019 Page 1



SUSAN T. ERTMER 415 JACKSON STREET, P.0O. BOX 2808
County Clerk OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 236-4890

FOX CITIES (920 727-2880

FAX (920) 303-3025

E-mail: countyclerk@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County
Office of the County Clerk

The Wave of the Future

NOTICE OF CLAIM
Date: May 17, 2019
To: Doug, Linda and Joan
Re: Claim from Sandra L. Ewing, of YRC Worldwide; for their insured Alan Canfield,

for damage to Mr. Canfield’s vehicle caused by a county snowplow

This claim will be presented to the County Board at their June 19, 2019
meeting.






YRC Worldwide Inc

RECEIVED APR 26 2019

April 24,2019

WI Co Mutual Ins Corp
18550 W Capitol Dr
Brookfield, WI 53045

RE: Operating Company: Holland LM"U*—Q;QJ

Your Insured: Winnebago County Hwy Dept 1
Our Employee: Alan Canfield Me 9
Our File: 30191947356-0001 e
Date or Injury: 2/7/19
Paid to Date: $1495.27

Dear Adjuster:

I am with the Claims Department of YRC Worldwide, Inc. Through our third party administrator,
Sedgwick CMS, we are providing workers compensation benefits for the above named employee. Our
investigation has revealed that your insured is responsible for the resulting injuries. The police report is
attached.

This is to advise you that we will be looking to you for reimbursement of our payments once the
workers’ compensation claim has concluded. At that time, we will forward all documentation of our lien
amount.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns regarding this matter. I am available Monday through
Friday from 6:00 AM to 2:00 PM central time.

Sincerely

e

Sandra L. Ewing; W/C Subrogation Specialist
YRC Worldwide; 10990 Roe Blvd (A-300) e
Overland Park, KS 66211 =i
(913)344-3178; (913)323-9601 (Fax)
Sandra.ewing@yrcfreight.com

OUNTY

WINNEBACO COM
(oW AN _ I )_I‘\J”




RECEIVED APR 26 2019

Page 3 o

WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT
2PL0T80Q76 WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE 4311 JACKSON STREET
CRASH REPORT OSHKOSH, W1 54003

(920] 236-7300
Document Number Qverride Primary Crash Document # Agency Crash Number Investigating Offficor/Daputy
18-000528 OFFICER DEAN PANKRATZ
(o | Crash Dats Crash Time Dam Arved Time Arived
N | 020772019 05:20 PM 02072019 05:52 PM
Date Notified Time Noifed Total Units Total Injured | Total Kiilad
0200772019 05:25 PM 0 o1 00
[JOnEmergency |[HitandRun [LaneClosurs |[WorkZzone  |[TvallerorTowed | ] Terennd
[¥] Reportable g'r"qao%mmmn CRABH) [JAmended O] oreen”
Description
Diagram Raconstrugtion By
| Photos By
HY 76 Additional Information
I -

P

CTY TKII

NOT DRAWN TO SCALE

Puu.Enmomem‘(

F_Jll ® swom law enforcement officer, :gnnhnl hnvnnmwunyc.lnmmmlsmn.

SHOI.ILDER AND PARKED WI'I'H HAZAHDS ON. UNIT 2 OPERA'I'OH PLACE ONE HEFLECTIVE THLANGLE MARKER
BEHIND THE UNIT. UNIT 1 WAS WB ON CTY || AND ATTEMPTING TO PASS S8TOPPED UNIT 2. LNIT 1 WENT LEFT-OF-CENTER TO PLOW AROUND UNIT
2. UNIT 1 HAD RIGHT PLOW WING DOWN. UNIT 1 CLIPPED UNIT 2 WITH THE RIGHT PLOW WING. UNIT 2 OPERATOR WAS SEATED IN THE DRIVER'S
SEAT WITH WINDOW DOWN. THE IMPACT CAUSED UNIT 2 OPERATOR TO SUSTAIN PAIN TO LEFT SHOULDER. UNIT 2 TRACTOR WAS REMOVED BY
TOW AND EMPTY SEMI TRAILER WAS REMOVED BY A NEW UNIT. BOTH UNITS ARE SELF-INSURED ENTITIES. DP W27

Wisconain Motor Vehicle Crash
Form DT4000

2-12-2019

ps:/Iwww.sedgwicksir.com/EditorHTML5/printModule.html

This report doea nat Include any CJI6 data.

1o &

000120000204614

Crash Date

02/07/2019

Crash Time 08:20 PM

6020190212000460

4/24/20



Page 4 o

2PL0T80Q76 WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE ~ WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFFS DEFT
000528 CRASH REPORT OSHKOSH, W1 54003
(920) 236-7300
Locatlon e e SN S e — —————————— = ——————— ]
ON CTHIIWB Latiude Longitude
::IGF F;‘r!i-m - 44.199703608 -80.543009254
IN THE TOWN OF CLAYTON :ﬁ.‘:’g’;‘” sl
IN WINNEBAGO COUNTY -
Structure Type
NO STRUCTURE
Crash Scene e e ey
[FIrst Harmiul Event First Harmful Event Location
MOTOR VEH IN TRANSPORT ON ROADWAY
[ Manner of Collsion Ught Condttion
05—-SIDESWIPE/SAME DIRECTION DARK/ALIGHTED
Aoad Surface Condiion(s) Roadway Factar(s)
SNOW, SLUSH, ICE
Environment Factor(a}
WEATHER CONDITIONS ETOéI)D SURFACE CONDITION (WET, ICY, SNOW, SLUSH,
‘Waathar Condition(a)
cLouDY
"Animal Type Relallon To Traficway
TRAFFICWAY - ON ROAD
Crash Classiication - Locafion Craan Clasailication - Jurisaiction
PUBLIC PROPERTY NO SPECIAL JURISDICTION
“Vribal Land Acceas Control Spacial Study
NO CONTROL
"Within Interchange Area Junction Location intersaction Typa
NO INTERSECTION-RELATED FOUR-WAY INTERSECTION
Unlt Summary EeEeEeEm——---——a——eaae——— e
Unit Staius Vehicie Operaling As Classificaton Uni Type
N TRANSIT D CLASS TRUCK
- (Vo TR Operaling As Erdomsomors |
O | SNOW PLOW
Tatal Ccca TralvBus # Ascorded Towmi # Cltations isausd “Votal Trailers “Total HazMat Typea
o1 00 0 0
Insurance? THreciion OF Travel Pre CrashTire m Yol Lanes
~ |YES WESTBOUND O Mark 45 2
2 [Woat Harmiul Evant: Collision Wit Special Funcion Emargency Motor Vahicle Uss
= | PARKED MOTOR VEHICLE NO SPECIAL FUNCTION NOT APPLICABLE
[Trafic Way Tramc Control “Trafiic Gontral InoperaiverMssing
TWO-WAY, NOT DIVIDED NO CONTROL NO
Surieca Type Foad Curvamre Fioad Grade
BLACKTOP (BITUMINOUS) STRAIGHT UPHILL
Truck Bus or HaziMat
NO
Vehicle
Licensa Plala Number Pime Type & Country of 1ssuance
77419 MUN - MUNICIPAL wil UNITED STATES
- Vaohicla identiication Number Waka Yoar Model
© 5 | 1HTWXAHT1AJ181803 INTERNATIONAL 2010 |TRUCK
Color Body Style Bus Use
ONG - ORANGE DP - DUMP TRUCK NOTABUS
5 [ Trillal Gantect Point Vehicle Damags
E 1-RIGHT FRONT CORNER
5 g Extant Of Damage NO DAMAGE
NO DAMAGE
Wisconsin Mator Vahicla Grash This report does not include any CJIS data. Crash Dats  02/07/2019
Form DT4000 20 6 Crash Time 05220 PM
2-12-2019 000120000204614 6020190212000460

ps://www.sedgwicksir.com/EditorHTMLS5/printModule.html 4/24/20



Page 5 o

2PLOT80Q76 WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE  WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT
4311 JACKSON STREET
000528 CRASH REPORT OSHKOSH, W1 54803
(920) 236-7300
Towed Due To Damage Vehicie Aemoved By
NOT TOWED OPERATOR
What Driver Was Doing Vehicle Factors
OVERTAKE LEFT
Driver Prior Action Other NOT APPLICABLE
"Driver Actions
w| | WPROPER OVERTAKING / PASSING LEFT
':
g
=]
>
Owner Nama Owner Address
WINNEBAGO COUNTY HWY DEPARTMENT 901 W COUNTY Y
5 35 |(e20) 2321700 OSHKOSH, W1 54901 , US
Sequence Of Events
— Evonl
S | PARKED MOTOR VEHICLE
o Evart
Evant
3
Event
-1
- Policy Holder
= Ingurance Company Govemment
= WISCONSIN-COUNTY-MUTUAL-INS-CORP WINNEBAGO COUNTY HWY DEPARTMENT
Individual
Driver Chintions ssued Sex
DARWIN R NEWELL [ MALE
ﬂ (820) 232-1700 Dale of Birth FAace
- 2 08/25/1955 WHITE
Z = [Addves Driver Liconss Number
= 3 |5012 BANVILLE RD N4OO1765522506
= OSHKOSH, Wi 54004 , US STATE: WISBCONSIN COUNTRY: UNITED STATES
On Ouly Crash Safely Equipment
Safely Equipmen| wiNTER-HWY-MAINTENANC
[Boal Posiion SHOULDER & LAP BELT
1=FRONT SEAT-LEFT SIDE (DRIVER/MOTORCY
Haimet Use Helmat Compllance
| "Eye Protection Tint Compllance
- ATy Sovel Airoag
8 Injury| No APPARENT INJURY NON DEPLOYED
Efection Patn Yrapped/ Exricated
NOT EJECTED NOT EJECTED/NOT APPLICABLE NOT TRAPPED
‘Medical Transpori EMS Agency identifier EMS Aun #
NOT TRANSPORTED
Hospial Duta of Owaih Time of Death
Distractod By Source
Distracted B){ NOT APPLICABLE (NOT DISTRACTED)
Dietracted By Action
NOT DISTRACTED
Wisconain Motor Vehicle Grash “This report does not inciude any CJIS data. Crash Date  02/07/2019
Form DT4000 3 of 6 Crash Time 05220 PM
000120000204614 6020190212000460

2-12-2019

ps/fwww.sedgwicksir.com/EditorHTML5/printModule.html

4/24/20



2PLOT80Q76
000528

UNIT

3

WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE
CRASH REPORT

Page 6 o:

WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT
4311 JACKSON STREET

OSHKOSH, W1 54603

{920) 236-7300

Non mmﬂa{

Siriking Unit #

Location

Prior Action

Action

Action Olher

Drug & Alcoho] NO

Suspected Alconal Usa

To/From School

Suspeciad Drug Usa
NO

Alcohol Test Given
TEST NOT QIVEN

Drug Test Given
T NOT GIVEN

Alcohol Test Type

Alcohol Test Results

Uriig Test Type

Dirug Teet Aesuits

§ Drug Type

individual Condition
APPEARED NORMAL

Unlt Summaw e s —————————3

i I Vahicla Operating As Classiication Unit Type
LEGALLY PARKED A CLASS TRUCK
oy | VETTTE Type Oporaiing As Endorsements |
© | TRUCK TRACTOR (SEMI ATTACHED)
Tolal Occs TralivBus # Recorged Tolal # Gilations issued Tola) Traliors otal Hazmal Types
o 00 1] 0
Insurance? Direciion Of Travet Pre CreahTlre M Limit Tomal Lanes
E YES WESTBOUND O [ 45 2
Most Harmiful Event: Collision With unction Emargency
= MOTOR YEH IN TRANSPORT NO SPECIAL FUNCTION NOT APPLICABLE
Traflic Way Traific Gontroi Trainc Conirel Inoperetve/miseing |
TWO-WAY, NOT DIVIDED NO CONTROL NO
| Sariace Type Aoad Gurvalure Hoad Grade
BLACKTOP (BITUMINOUS) STRAIGHT UPHILL
Truck Bua or HazMat
TRUCK OR TRUCK COMBINATION > 10,000LBS GVWR/QCWR
Vehicle
Licensa Plata Numbar Piate Type St Country of sauance
2075309 APO - APPORTIONED IN UNITED STATES
Vahicie identification Number r Mooel
g g 3AKGGEDVIGDHC5016 FREIGHTLINER CORP 2016 TRACTOR
Calor Bua Use
WHI - WHITE 'i'.t’:w mcron NOT A BUS
H Initfal Gontact Paint Vehicie Damage
£ Q | 11-LEFT FRONT CORNER
g " Extant Of Camage 10-LEFT SIDE FRONT, 11-LEFT FRONT CORNER
E DISABLING DAMAGE
Towed Due To Damage Vehicle Removed By
TOWED DUE TO DISABLING DAMAGE NOLTE'S TOWING
Wiaconain Mator Vahicle Crash This report doesa not Include any CA/I8 data. Crash Date  02/07/2019
Form DT4000 4 of 6 Crash Time 05:20 PM
2-12-2019 000120000204614 6020190212000460

ps://www.sedgwicksir.com/EditorHTMLS5/printModule.html

4/24/20



Page 7 0

2PLOT80Q76 WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE ~ WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFFS DEFT
000528 CRASH REPORT OSHKOSH, W1 54903
(920) 236-7300
What Driver Was Daing Vehicie Factors
LEGALLY PARKED
Driver Prior Action Other NOT APPLICABLE
Tivar Actiors
W NO CONTRIBUTING ACTION
: g
Ownar Name Ownar Address
USF HOLLAND 2843 CTY TK I
o 8 |(920) 722-7074 NEENAH, W1 54956 , US
Sequence Of Events
= Event
S | MOTOR VEH IN TRANSPORT
"Evont
8
Evert
8
Event
-
= Policy Holder
Z Insurance Company Orgartzation/Company
= SELF-INSURED USF HOLLAND
Individual
Occupant Of Motor Vehicla Not in Transpart Chiations Issued Sax
ALAN M CANFIELD 0 MALE
2 | o2y 7227074 DR —
= a 1011711988 WHITE
2 Addroes Driver License Number
= SOUTH MEADOWS DR €5140138837706
APPLETON, Wi 54815 , US STATE: WISCONSIN COUNTRY: LUNITED STATES
On Duty Crash Salety Equipment
Safety Equlpmen4
[Soat Fositon NOT APPLICABLE
2-FRONT SEAT-MADDLE
Heimet Use Heimet Compiiance
"Eye Proiection Tinl Comgiiance
Ty Alrbag
8 § Injury| possiBLE INJURY UNKNOWN
Ejocied Eection Path Trapped/Exricaed
UNKNOWN UNKNOWN UNKNOWN
Medical Transport EMS Agency (Cemitier EMS Aun #
NOT TRANSPORTED
Hospital Date of Dealh Time of Death
Qistractad By Soutce
Distracted a;{ v
Distractad By Acton
Striking Unit ¥ Locaiion
Non Matorl34 e
Wisconsin Mator Vehicls Crash Thia report does nat Include any CJIS data. Crash Date  02/07/2019
Form DT4000 50 8 Crash Tine  08:20 PM
000120000204614 6020190212000460

2-12-2019

ps://www.sedgwicksir.com/EditorHTML5/printModule.html

4/24/20



Page 8 o

2PLOT80Q76 WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE ~ WINNESAGO COUNTY SHERIFFS DEFT
000528 CRASH REPORT OSHKOSH, W1 54903
(920) 236-7300
rior Action
Actlan
E 3
- =
= -
£
Action Other To/From School
Suspociod Alcohal Uso Suspecied Drug Use
Drug & Alcoho) No NO
Alcohol Test Givon Alcahal Teat Type Alcahol Test Rosults
TEST NOT GIVEN
Drug Test Given Drug Test Type Drug Test Results
TEST NOT GIVEN
Drug Type
8 8
Tndividual Gondlion
APPEARED NORMAL
Carrler
urca
- Name Address
8 3 |uUSFHOLLAND 2843 CTY TK I
USDOT# 75808 NEENAH, WI 54856 , US
AVWH Venicie Goniigurabon Cargo Body Type
E g MORE THAN 26,000 LB | TAUCK TRACTOR/SEMI-TRAILER VANENCLOSED BOX
= USDOT# Carrter Type Permitied Load
§ 75608 INTERSTATE CARRIER NOT APPLICABLE
Wi Permit Numbe.
E | osiow Load o ; = | [ Eaeon g”,"" Flequired | ' Escort Vehicle Present
" Maasured Height easured Lengin [Gasu Measured Weoigt
Wisconain Matar Vahicls Crash This repart does not Include any CJIS data. Crash Date Q2/07/2019
Form DT4000 6 of 6 Crash Time  05:20 PM
2-12-2019 000120000204614 6020190212000460

ps:/iwww.sedgwicksir.com/EditorHTML5/printModule.html 4/24/20



w



© 00 NO O ~AOWDN =

[iny
o

ol
N

N NN B B R R R R
N B O © 0 N O U h W

NN N
a b~ w

170-072019

RESOLUTION: Disallow Claim of Wisconsin Public Service Corporation (Date of Loss:
01/28/2019)

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, your Personnel and Finance Committee has had the claim of Wisconsin Public Service
Corporation (Date of Loss: 01/28/2019) referred to it for attention; and
WHEREAS, your Committee has investigated the claim and recommends disallowance of same by

Winnebago County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that the claim
of Wisconsin Public Service Corporation (Date of Loss: 01/28/2019), filed with the County Clerk on May 30, 2019, be

and the same is hereby disallowed for the reason that there is no basis for liability on the part of Winnebago County.

Submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number:  170-072019 Page 1



SUSAN T. ERTMER

415 JACKSON STREET, P.O. BOX 2808

County Clerk OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808
OSHKOSH (920) 236-4890
FOX CITIES (920 727-2880
F FAX (920) 303-3025
\,-/ E-mail: countyclerk@co.winnebago.wi.us
Winnebago County
Office of the County Clerk
The Wave of the Future
NOTICE OF CLAIM
Date: June 11, 2019
To: Doug, Linda and Joan
Re: Claim from WPS for$2,057.39 for damage to their above ground electric facility

on January 28, 2019 by a county snowplow

This claim will be presented to the County Board at their June 19, 2019

meeting.






RECEIVED

&a JUN 102019

HIGHWAY COMMISSION

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

NOTICE OF CLAIM FOR DAMAGES

TO: Winnebago County Highway Dept
PO Box 2764
Oshkosh, WI 54903-2764

Wisconsin Public Service Corporation
Claims - A145

P.0. Box 1132

Milwaukee, Wi 53201-1132

Phone 800-558-3303 x3437

Fax 262-523-7889

Email damageclaims@wecenergygroup.com

WINNI

LNING O
VAN = 5 07y ;
i 0, W]

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Sec. 893.80, Wis. Stats, Wisconsin

Public Service Corporation, 700 North Adams Street, Green Bay, Wisconsin by

Catherine Rouse, Claims Analyst, hereby gives notice that on or about January 28, 2019,

the claimant suffered damage in the area of 4977 Stevens Lane in the City of Oshkosh,

Wisconsin.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that at the aforementioned time and

place, the claimant sustained damage to our above ground electric facility.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that all times material Winnebago

County Highway Department through its officials, employees, agents or representatives,

including but not limited to Winnebago County Highway Department, damaged a pole

when down guy was a struck by a snow plow that slid into ditch.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the damages suffered by Wisconsin Public

Service Corporation were directly and proximately caused by the actions of Winnebago

County Highway Department in that its employee, in the normal course of employment,

did damage to a Wisconsin Public Service Corporation electric facility.

Wisconsin Public Service Corporation | A subsidiary of the WEC Energy Group



Winnebago County Highway Dept.
Page 2

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that by reason of the aforesaid actions
of Winnebago County Highway Department, Wisconsin Public Service Corporation
sustained damages for which it makes claim upon Winnebago County Highway

Department in the amount of $2,057.38 and such other relief as provided by law.
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that Catherine Rouse is the
representative of the claimant in this matter, and any request for further information

should be addressed to said individual at PO Box 1132, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 53201-
1132.

Dated at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, this 30th day of May, 2019.
Wisconsin Public Service Corporation

By Mﬂw MM"Q{"

Catherine Rouse, Claims Analyst

P.O. ADDRESS:

We Energies

Claims, Room A145

PO Box 1132

Milwaukee WI 53201-1132
Telephone: 414-221-2432

Claim Number CL-201993397

Enc.



&g 24-Hour Customer Service 800-450-7260
®

Wisconsin Public Service www.wisconsinpublicservice.com
Bill Date Account Number Payment Due Date Amount Due
05/30/2019 0401879368-00026 06/21/2019 $2,057.39
Customer Name WINNEBAGO COUNTY HWY COMM

Service Address 4977 STEVENS LN
OSHKOSH Wi 54904

Activity Since Last Bill

Previous Balance $0.00
Balance $0.00
Total Current Charges $2,057.39
Total Current Balance $2,057.39
Other Charges/Credits

01/28/2019 Broken Pole

Claim #CL-201993397

Material Cost $195.18
Labor Cost $1,477.11
Transportation Cost $341.10
Administrative Cost $44.00
Total Other Charges/Credits $2,057.39
Total Current Charges $2,057.39
Messages

You can view your bills online by enrolling in the Your Account section of our website.

i

=< RECEIVED
L JUN 102019
HlGHWAY COMMISSION
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0401879368-00026 Page 1ofl TEG_PDF_BillimageQueue 33126 {8}
Please return this stub with your payment.
% Account Number: 0401879368-00026 =

Please write your account number on your check

Amount Enclosed

WINNEBAGO COUNTY HWY COMM
PO BOX 2764
OSHKOSH W1 54903-2764

Wisconsin Public Service
PO Box 3140

PAREUKEEANISS201-3 140 01104018793680002b0 bLOOD205739



Helpful Information

Billing Questions Or Complaints

If you have any questions or concerns about your bill, please contact
us prior to the bill due date, so we can help.

You can also contact us for any of the following:

Late Payments

Your payment is considered late if it is not received by the Payment
Due Date. When this happens, a late payment charge of 1% of the
unpaid balance will be added to the next bill.

Safety Reminder

+ Rate options & explanation of rates.

* Evaluating your energy use.

+ Energy conservation efforts.

* Updating your account information.
« Billing & payment options.

+ A free customer information booklet.

* How to calculate or verify the accuracy of your bill.

+ If you smell natural gas, leave the premise immediately and

call our 24-Hour Emergency Service at 800-450-7280.

» Call 811 at least 3 working days before you dig to have lines

marked.

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin

As a natural gas and electric utility, WPS is regulated by the Public
Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW). You can learn more
about the PSCW at hitp://psc.wi.gov.

Contacting Us
Phone: 800-450-7260
Email: customerservice@wisconsinpublicservice.com
Mail: PO Box 19003, Green Bay, Wl 54307-9003
Web: www.wisconsinpublicservice.com

Importante: Esta informacion se refiere a su servicio y tarifas.
Es posible que quiera una traduccion.

Liame al 800-450-7260 para pedir una traduccion.

Explanation Of Billing Terms

Usage

Charges

BTU (British Thermal Unit) — A factor that
converts gas volumes into the heating value of
the gas.

Budget Billing - Billing plan that spreads your
energy costs evenly over the entire year, so
you can avoid high seasonal bills.

CCF (100 Cubic Feet} - The volume of gas
measured by your meter.

Degree Days — A measurement that reflects
the effects of weather on your heating

and cooling needs. Daily degree days are
calculated by subtracting the average daily
temperature from 65°F. Heating degree days
result if temperatures are less than 65°F;
cooling degree days if more than 65°F.

KWH (Kilowatt Hour) - A measurement of
electric use that is used to calculate your
charges. One KWH will light a 100-watt bulb
for 10 hours.

Therms — A measurement of the heat energy
in natural gas that is used to calculate your
charges. For billing, it's the volume of natural
gas in CCFs multiplied by the heat factor
(BTU).

Daily Fixed Charge — A daily charge that
helps cover the fixed costs of providing service
to customers. This includes equipment, billing
and programs.

Distribution Charge - The charge for the safe
and reliable delivery of gas to customers.

Energy Charge - The cost for the actual
amount of electricity used, measured in
kilowatt-hours.

Fuel Cost Adjustment — A charge or credit
that's applied when our actual cost to purchase
natural gas is higher or lower than what was
projected in your gas rates.

Gas Supply Acquisition Service — A charge
for the purchase and management of gas
supplies, including the carrying costs of
purchasing supplies in the summer and stering
until winter.

Gas Supply Service — The costs for providing
natural gas to our customers. This includes
Gas Supply Acquisition Service and Natural
Gas Costs.

Local Distribution Service — The charge
for the safe and reliable delivery of gas

to customers. It includes a Daily Fixed
Charge, Distribution Charge and Gas Supply
Acquisition Service.

Natural Gas Costs — The actual cost of the
natural gas used.

WI Low Income Assistance Fee - Afee
required by state law that helps fund low-
income assistance programs.

Financial Assistance

Winter KEEP Wisconsin Warm/Cool — Helps
eligible customers pay their heating bills. For
information, call 800-891-9276.

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance
Program (WHEAP) - Provides heating
assistance grants to eligible customers. For
assistance, call your county's social service
agency, or WPS at 800-450-7260.

NI5716 05/16



© 00 NO O ~AOWDN =

[iny
o

ol
N

N NN B B R R R R
N B O © 0 N O U h W

NN N
a b~ w

171-072019

RESOLUTION: Disallow Claim of Wisconsin Public Service Corporation (Date of Loss:
01/18/2019)

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, your Personnel and Finance Committee has had the claim of Wisconsin Public Service
Corporation (Date of Loss: 01/18/2019) referred to it for attention; and
WHEREAS, your Committee has investigated the claim and recommends disallowance of same by

Winnebago County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that the claim
of Wisconsin Public Service Corporation (Date of Loss: 01/18/2019), filed with the County Clerk on May 30, 2019, be

and the same is hereby disallowed for the reason that there is no basis for liability on the part of Winnebago County.

Submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number:  171-072019 Page 1



SUSAN T. ERTMER
County Clerk

Date:

To:

Re:

Winnebago County

Office of the County Clerk

The Wave of the Future

NOTICE OF CLAIM

May 30, 2019

Doug, Linda and Joan

415 JACKSON STREET, P.O. BOX 2808
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH {920) 236-4890

FOX CITIES (920 727-2880

FAX (920) 303-3025

E-mail: countyclerk@co.winnebago.wi.us

Claim from WPS for $3,367.82 for damage and associated loss of electric service
caused by the actions of the Winnebago County Highway Department when they
striked and damaged a fiberglass pole and two 350 watt sodium lights when the

pole was struck by a county snowplow.

This claim will be presented to the County Board at their June 18, 2019

meeting.



FILED
Wisconsin Public Service Corporation

‘ E R Claims - A145
i MAY 30 203
e Milwaukee, WI 53201-1132
)

WINNEBAG™: COLHY Phone B00-558-3303 x3437
CLERKS " Flie: Fax  262-523-7889
WINNEB, Email damageclaims@wecenergygroup.com

NOTICE OF CLAIM FOR DAMAGES

TO:  Winnebago County Hwy Dept
Attn: Clerk/Treasurer
PO Box 2764
Oshkosh WI 54903-2764

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Sec. 893.80, Wis. Stats, Wisconsin
Public Service Corporation, 700 North Adams Street, Green Bay, Wisconsin by Bonnie
Wesley, Claims Analyst, hereby gives notice that on or about January 18, 2019, the
claimant suffered damage and associated loss of electric service in the area of Dawes

Street and Algoma Boulevard in the City of Oshkosh, Wisconsin.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that at the aforementioned time and
place, the claimant sustained damage to electric equipment as a result of the Winnebago

County Highway department vehicle striking a 30 fiberglass pole.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that all times material Winnebago
County through its officials, employees, agents or representatives, including but not
limited to Winnebago County Highway Department, failed to observe the fiberglass pole
and caused damage to the fiberglass pole and two 350 watt sodium lights when the pole

was struck.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the damages suffered by Wisconsin Public
Service Corporation were directly and proximately caused by the actions of Winnebago
County Highway Department in that its employee, in the normal course of employment,
did strike and damage WPS fiberglass pole and associated equipment when struck by a

salting truck.



Wisconsin Public Service Corporation
Claims - Al45

ﬁ}( '. PO Box 1132
=i Milwaukee, Wt 53201-1132
)] Phone 800-558-3303 x3437

Fax 262-523-7889
Email damageclaims@wecenergygroup.coin

Winnebago County Hwy Dept
Page 2

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that by reason of the aforesaid actions
ot Winnebago County Highway Department, Wisconsin Public Service Corporation
sustained damages for which it makes claim upon Winnebago County Highway

Department in the sum of $3,367.82 and such other relief as provided by law.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that Bonnie Wesley is the representative
of the claimant in this matter, and any request for further information should be addressed

to said individual at PO Box 1132, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 53201-1132.
Dated at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, this 23rd day of May, 2019.

WE ENERGIES

@ﬂx/ﬂ;tﬁ . (/( ).Q/J, ﬂé&u/t

Bonnie Wesley, Claims Analysi

By

P.O. ADDRISS:

We Energies

Claims, Room A145

PO Box 1132

Milwaukee WI 53201-1132
Telephone: 414-221-2498

Claim Number CL-201993395



0 aﬂ 527/2

(]
Wisconsin Public Service

U Crtmwy~

24-Hour Customer Service 800-450-7260

www.wisconsinpublicservice.com

920~ 2323432

Bill Date Account Number Payment Due Date Amount Due
05/23/2019 0401879368-00025 06/14/2019 $3,367.82
Customer Name WINNEBAGO COUNTY HWY COMM
Service Address DAWES STREET & ALGOMA BOULEVARD
OSHKOSH WI 54903-2764
Activity Since Last Bill ‘ RE
Previous Balance ~CEIVED $0.00
Balance $0.00
Total Current Charges MAY 9 3 o $3,367.82
Total Current Balance MRl L 8 2019 $3,367.82
Other Charges/Credits Wil
01/18/2019 Broken Pole ; WINNEBAGO DOUNTY
Damage Claim Cl-201993395 HIGHWAY COMMISSION
Labor $1,350.71
Vehicle $254.82
Material $1,814.58
Depreciation -$456.29
Contractor Cost $360.00
Administrative Cost $44.00
Total Other Charges/Credits $3,367.82
Total Current Charges $3,367.82
Messages
You can view your bills online by enrolling in the Your Account section of our website.
Pagelofl TEG_PDF_BilllmageQueue 10396 {8}

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0401879368-00025

Please return this stub with your payment.

m@ Account Number: 0401879368-00025

WINNEBAGO COUNTY HWY COMM

PO BOX 2764
OSHKQSH W1 54903-2764

Wisconsin Public Service
PO Box 3140
Milwaukee, W 53201-3140

Amount Due By = 06/14/2019  $3,367.82

Please write your gccount number on your check

Amount Enclosed

01104018793L8000252 A00033kL782



Helpful Information

Billing Questions Or Complaints

If you have any questions or concerns about your bill, please contact
us prior to the bill due date, so we can help.

You can also contact us for any of the following:
+ Rate options & explanation of rates.
+» How to calculate or verify the accuracy of your bill.

Late Payments

Your payment is considered late if it is not received by the Payment
Due Date. When this happens, a late payment charge of 1% of the
unpaid balance will be added to the next bill.

Safety Reminder

* If you smell natural gas, leave the premise immediately and
call our 24-Hour Emergency Service at 800-450-7280.

+ Evaluating your energy use.

+ Energy conservation efforts.

+ Updating your account information.
* Billing & payment options.

+ Afree customer information booklet.

« Call 811 at least 3 working days before you dig to have lines

marked.

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin

As a natural gas and electric utility, WPS is regulated by the Pubiic
Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW). You can learn more
about the PSCW at hitp://psc.wi.gov.

Contacting Us
Phone: 800-450-7260
Email: customerservice@wisconsinpublicservice.com
Mail: PO Box 19003, Green Bay, W1 54307-9003
Web: www.wisconsinpublicservice.com

Importante: Esta informacion se refiere a su servicio y tarifas.
Es posible que quiera una traduccion.

Liame al 800-450-7260 para pedir una traduccion.

Explanation Of Billing Terms

Usage

BTU (British Thermal Unit) - A factor that
converts gas volumes into the heating value of
the gas.

Budaget Billing — Billing plan that spreads your
energy costs evenly over the entire year, so
you can avoid high seasonal bills.

CCF (100 Cubic Feet) — The volume of gas
measured by your meter.

Degree Days - A measurement that reflects
the effects of weather on your heating

and cooling needs. Daily degree days are
calculated by subtracting the average daily
temperature from 65°F. Heating degree days
result if temperatures are less than 65°F;
cooling degree days if more than 65°F.

KWH (Kilowatt Hour) — A measurement of
electric use that is used to calculate your
charges. One KWH will light a 100-watt bulb
for 10 hours,

Therms - A measurement of the heat energy
in natural gas that is used to calculate your
charges. For billing, it's the volume of natural
gas in CCFs multiplied by the heat factor
(BTU).

Charges

Daily Fixed Charge — A daily charge that
helps cover the fixed costs of providing service
to customers. This includes equipment, billing
and programs.

Distribution Charge - The charge for the safe
and reliable delivery of gas to customers.

Energy Charge ~ The cost for the actual
amount of electricity used, measured in
kilowatt-hours.

Fuel Cost Adjustment — A charge or credit
that's applied when our actual cost to purchase
natural gas is higher or lower than what was
projected in your gas rates.

Gas Supply Acquisition Service - A charge
for the purchase and management of gas
supplies, including the carrying costs of
purchasing supplies in the summer and storing
untii winter.

Gas Supply Service - The costs for providing
natural gas to our customers. This includes
Gas Supply Acquisition Service and Natural
Gas Costs.

Local Distribution Service — The charge
for the safe and reliable delivery of gas

to customers. It includes a Daily Fixed
Charge, Distribution Charge and Gas Supply
Acquisition Service.

Natural Gas Costs — The actual cost of the
natural gas used.

WI Low Income Assistance Fee — A fee
required by state law that helps fund low-
income assistance programs.

Financial Assistance

Winter KEEP Wisconsin Warm/Cool — Helps
eligible customers pay their heating bills. For
information, call 800-891-9276.

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance
Program (WHEAP) - Provides heating
assistance grants to eligible customers. For
assistance, call your county's social service
agency, or WPS at 800-450-7260.

NI5716 05/16



©O© 00O ~NO O A~ WNPE

W NN NN N DN DN DNDNMNDNPEPEPR PP PR PR PR
O © 00 N o 0o W N P O O 00O N O O B W N - O

w w
N -~

w
w

w w
[S2 I

w
(o2}

37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44

172-072019

RESOLUTION:  Amend the Table of Organization for the Winnebago County Corporation Counsel’s
Office to Add One Full-Time Assistant Corporation Counsel Position and one Full-
Time Paralegal Position, and Authorize the Transfer of $53,057 from the Winnebago
County Reserve Contingency Account and $25,000 from the Winnebago County
Reserve Salary Contingency Account to Cover Labor and Operating Expenses for the
Additional Staff

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS.:

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Corporation Counsel is, under state law, responsible for handling legal
proceedings involving mental health commitments; and such representation has been provided for many years
through the use of an outside attorney, who has prosecuted an average of approximately 700+ cases per year; and

WHEREAS, the outside attorney who has been prosecuting these cases has indicated he is retiring effective
July 31, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Corporation Counsel has surveyed available legal services in the community and has
determined that it will be more efficient and cost effective to bring this work in-house, which will require additional
staff; and

WHEREAS, adding one full-time attorney and one full-time paralegal to the Corporation Counsel’s Office
staff will enable the Office to provide representation in mental health commitment matters without relying on outside
counsel, as well as reducing overtime costs and enhancing current workflow components; and

WHEREAS, adding additional staff will require budget transfers totaling $78,057, as detailed below, to cover
the remainder of the 2019 calendar year, with amounts for future years to be included in the Corporation Counsel’s
future budgets.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
amends the Table of Organization for the Winnebago County Corporation Counsel’s Office by adding one full-time
Assistant Corporation Counsel position and one full-time Paralegal position; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby authorizes the
transfer of $53,057 from the Winnebago County Reserve Contingency Account and $25,000 from the Winnebago

County Reserve Salary Contingency Account to cover 2019 labor and operating expenses for the additional staff.

Fiscal Impact:  This will decrease the Winnebago County Reserve Contingency account by $53,057 and the
Winnebago County Reserve Salary account by $25,000.

Respectfully submitted by:
Committee Vote: 5-0 JUDICIARY AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Respectfully submitted by:
Committee Vote: 5-0 PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Vote Required for Passage: Two-Thirds of Membership

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 172-072019 Page 1



JAMES A. KEARNEY
LAW OFPFICE S.C.

JAMES A. KEARNEY 675 DEERWOOD DRIVE
ATTORNEY AT LAW NEENAH, WI 54936

920-725-6260

May 29,2019 FAX 920-725-1469

Marianne Mueller

Corporation Counsel
Winnebago County Courthouse
P.O. Box 2808

Oshkosh, WI 54903-2808

Re:  Resignation

Dear Marianne,

[ am writing to formalize my resignation from my position as Assistant Corporation
Counsel for all Chapter 51 matters in Winnebago County. It has been one of my greatest
privileges to represent Winnebago County since 1990. My last day will be July 31, 2019. I do
have a jury trial scheduled on a TPR on July 30, 2019 that I will handle until it concludes.
Because I will still be in my office, [ would expect to handle the Disposition. If you agree, the
contract will be extended for that sole purpose. Please let me know if that is satisfactory.

[ very much appreciate the opportunities that I have been given during my time with
Winnebago County. [ wish you and Winnebago County the best of success in the future. IfI can
assist my successor with the transition, please let me know.

Very truly yours,




Mueller, Mary Anne

From: Sara Henke <Sara.Henke@wicourts.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Staffaroni, Linda; Mueller, Mary Anne; Rosenthal, Tracy
Subject: ME

Attachments: 5 year ME case count..docx

Hi All: Attached is what I came up with for past 5 years for ME adult cases
I'have to work on the JM cases yet.

Jim has a copy and I have gone over it with him so he understands and can explain it when he
meets with you.

Sara Henke
Register in Probate

Juvenile Court Clerk
Winnebago County



Year

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

# Cases Filed

703

721

719

649

725

Probable
Cause Held

107

140

104

97

148

Settlement
Agreements

127

124

137

152

172

Final Hearings
Held

70

95

66

54

82

Order for
Commitment

60

93

63

55

73

Petition for Ext
of
Commitment

205

224

217

197

236

Orders for Ext
of
Commitment

91/ 102 held

100/ 118 held

88 /110 held

92 /110 held

123 / 125 held

Three Party
Petitions

51

61

48

37

51

Stipulations on
Finals &
Extensions

136

148

160

133

148

Dismissed
before
Probable cause
or Final;
Expired SAG &
Never pursued

383

343

352

331

361

Cases we
changed
Venue to
Another Co.

18

16

14

47




Muelier, Mary Anne

From: Sara Henke <Sara.Henke@wicourts.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Staffaroni, Linda; Mueller, Mary Anne; Rosenthal, Tracy
Subject: JM

Attachments: S year JM case count.docx

Here are the Juv Mentals - the numbers are higher for 2017 & 2018 because when I took over the Juvies I started entering

all the detentions and prior
to that they only entered the detentions if they were being pursued.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Sara Henke

Register in Probate
Juvenile Court Clerk
Winnebago County



Year

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

# Cases Filed

35

31

38

56

99

Probable
Cause Held

Settlement
Agreements

25

31

34

41

32

Final Hearings
Held

Order for
Commitment

Petition for Ext
of
Commitment

Orders for Ext
of
Commitment

Three Party
Petitions

Stipulations on
Finals &
Extensions

Dismissed
before
Probable cause
or Final;
Expired SAG &
Never pursued

31

30

30

52

86

Cases we
changed
Venue to
Another Co.




aa b wWwNE

(o]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36
37
38

173-072019

RESOLUTION: Authorize Contract Between AT&T Corporation and Winnebago County
(Telephone Line Service)

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, the telephone line service contract between Winnebago County and AT&T Corporation is
currently primary rate interface (PRI) in the Integrated Services Digital Network; and

WHEREAS, AT&T Corporation is working extensively to convert customers to session initiation protocol
(SIP) as they phase out PRI technology; and

WHEREAS, Winnebago County needs to test existing phone-related applications as we convert; and

WHEREAS, AT&T Corporation offers competitive state contract pricing for the provision of telephone line
service; and

WHEREAS, as Winnebago County proceeds to convert from PRI to SIP, each SIP line will result in a
monthly cost savings compared to PRI line; and

WHEREAS, after careful review, the undersigned Committees have recommended the approval of a contract
between Winnebago County and AT&T Corporation for the provision of telephone line services, for a period of five

(5) years, effective upon the installation of the final SIP line.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
approves the execution of a five (5)-year contract between Winnebago County and AT&T Corporation for the
provision of telephone line services to all of Winnebago County’s buildings, effective upon the installation of the final
SIP line, pursuant to those terms outlined in the attached contract, which is made a part of this Resolution and

incorporated herein by reference.

Respectfully submitted by:

INFORMATION SYSTEMS COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0

Respectfully submitted by:

PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Two-Thirds of Membership

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number:  173-072019 Page 1



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
DIVISION OF ENTERPRISE OPERATIONS
DOA-3051 (R 01/2611)

5. 51.01(5) WIS, STATS.; AND

3. T11.32(13M} WIS. ETATS

Contract Amendmerit

STATE BUREAU OF PROCUREMENT
107 EAST WILSON STREET, 6™ FLOOR
POST QFFIGE BOX 7867

MADISON, W 53707-7867

FAX (608) 267-0500

TTY {608} 267-9529
HTTPY/VENDORNET.STATE WI.US

Contract No.:  15-91579-101 Amendment No.: 4

Contract Tiie:  High Capacity Voice Trunking-AT&T

This Amendment is entered into by and between the State of Wisconsin,

Department of Administration,

and the Contractor, whose name, address and principal officer appears below.

Contractor Name AT&T Conp

Contractor Address 555 8. Executive Drive

City:  Brooldield ' State: WI

Zip: 53005

Principal Officer;

The parties wish to change the terms of the above-referenced Gontract in the follawing manner:

Amended tc offer the State a lower contracted rate that is more competitive in the market plus addifional eptions per the

attached documents.

Except as expressly changed by this Amendment, the terms, conditions, rights and obligaticns of Contract No.:

15-91579-101 shall remain in effect unchanged. [nthe event of any inconsistency or conflict in the Contract

and thws Amendment, the prowsmn of this Amendment shall control.

To Be Completed by Contractar

For  State of Wisconsin For AT&T

Department ¢f Administration

State Bureau of Procurement Company Name

225 W. Randolph Street, Floor 9C

Lkl e

# Signature Chicago, Ii, 60606
Ry ggffw City State Zip
Date By Maribel Salgado

Printed Name

Signature

Contracts Specialist

Title

1/26/2015

Date

This document can be made available in alternate fermats to individuals with disabilities upon request.




20150123-6840 201203210055UA

ATET MA Reference No.
AT&T PS Reference No.

CSM141113141851

ATE&T MANAGED INTERNET SERVICE
PRICING ADDENDUM CSM141113141851
(for Telecommunications-Hi Cap SIP Trunking BFFP 28008-LAA)
State of Wisconsin Contract #15-91578-101 ’

it FRTY N LY —+ PR 2 W L S
Al U IVISLUNTSTTT LA ATTTETTO UT AUTTITE RS LT 2O

Street Address: 101 E Wilsen
City: Madison  State/Province: Wi
Zip Code: 83703 _Country: USA

Mame:
Title: Section Chief Street Address: 3168 W. Washington Ave.
Street Address: 101 E Wilson St : City: Madison State/Province: WI
City: Madison Zip Code: 53703 Country: USA
State/Province: WI Telepheone: 262-574-7211  Fax: 608-252-4630
Zip Code: 53703 Email: aw2121@att.com
Country: United Siates Sales/Branch Manager: Tom Taibl
Telephone: 6082677355 SCVP Name: BRoger Blake
Fax: : Sales Sirata: ABS Sales
Email; Sales Reqgicn: Gov/Ed East
Customer Account Number or Master Account Number: With a copy to:

AT&T Corp.

One AT&T Way

Bedminster, NJ G7921-0752
ATTN: Master Agreement Support Team
Email: mast@att.cem

Mame: Company Name:
Agent Street Address:

City:  State:  Zip Code:  Country:
Telephone: Fax: Agent Gode
Email:

ATA&T Corp. (“AT&T") provides AT&T Managed Internet Service (“Service™ to Customer under Customer's current AT&T
Attachment/Pricing Schedule for the Service, which is part of Customer’s Agreement. This Addendum amends and supplements
the Attachment/Pricing Schedule and is part of the Agreement between AT&T and Customer State of Wisconsin Contract #15-
891572-101. This Addendum is effective when signed by Customer and accepted in writing by AT&T. The pricing in this Addendum
applies to Customer's existing Service and to new orders.

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 101 10
oCRM ID 1-2NDSVQH S6.0833v1 12.08.14 add_mis_all_no_security_svcs 20080528 geam.rtf
v.10/01/11


dan
Highlight


ATAT MANAGED INTERNET SERVICE

PRICING ADDENDUM
CSM141113141851
SERVICES
Service Service Publication Logation _
ATET Managed Internet Service (MIS) httpw/new.serviceguide.att.com/portals/sqeertal.portal? nfpb=true& pagelabel=mis_page
ATAT Bandwidth Services ’ htip://new.servicequide.att.com/index.jsp ?sg=bws

GRANDFATHERING AND WITHDRAWAL

Availability of Service Components is subject to grandiathering and withdrawa! per the Service Guide.

Section 1 AT&T Managed Infernet Service Access Bandwidth -

Table 1: Tiered T-1, NxT-1, E-1 And Frame - Flat Rate Billing Option

Accass Spaed MIS Mgnthly | MIS w/ Managed Discount MIS Monthly MIS w/ Managed
Method Service Fee Router Monthly Service Fee Router Monthly
List Price Service Fee List DISCOUNTD Service Fee
‘ Price Price DISCO_UNTED
) Price
T-1 T-1 $470 §540 90.0 % $47 $54
2xT-1 3 Mbps $4850 $1,145 890.0 % $85 $115
3xT-1 4.5 Mbps $1,100 $1,395 90.0 % $110 $140
4xT-1 6 Mbps $1.250 $1,545 90.0 % $125 3155
5xT-1 7.5 Mbps $1,480 $2,380 90.0 % $148 %236
BxT-1 9 Mbps $1.715 $2.595 90.0 % g172 %260
7xT-1 10.5 Mbps £1.915 $2,795 80.0 % 192 $280
8xT-1 12 Mops $2.190 $3,070 90.0 % $219 $307
* Not available with MPLS PNT
TAvailable only with MFLS PNT Feature
v.2.3.06
Table2: ~ MIS Nx 10 Gig Ethernet’ - Flai Rate Billing Cption
Speed MIS Monthly Service Fee List Price Discount
2% -10.0 Ghps $1,500,000 N/A
3x -10.0 Gbps $2,220,000 N/A
4x -10.0 Gbps $2,920,000 N/A
* Not available with MPLS PNT

v.6.1.09

Table 3: Burstable T-1
Discount: NFA

Sustained Usage Undiscounted MIS Monthly Service | Undiscounted MIS w/Managed Router Monthty Service Fee
Fee
up {o 128kbps $270 $340
128.01 - 256 Khps $340 $410
256.01 - 384 Kbps $405 $475
384.01 - 512 Kbps $470 §540
512.01 Kbps - 1.544 Mbps $565 $535

v.2.3.06

Tabie 4: DNS Services

Cptian

Additicnal Primary DNS {available in increments of up to 15 zones with a maximum of 150 Kilobytes
of zone file data)

Additicnal Secondary BNS (available in increments of up to 15 zones with a maximum of 150
Kilobytes of zone file data) .

v.07.01.04

Megnthly Service Fee
$100 per DNS increment

$100 per DNS increment

AT&T and Cusiomer Confidential Information
Page 2of 10
eCRM ID 1-2ND5VGQH SLOB33vZ2 121114 add_mis_all_no_security_svcs 20060528 gosm.rif

v.10/01/11



AT&T MANAGED INTERNET SERVICE
PRICING ADDENDUM
CBM141113141851

Table 5: ATM And Tiered T-3

Discount: 90.0 %
Access Method Speed IHS Monthly Service |MIS w/lManaged Router Discounted MIS Discountad MIS
Fee List Price Monthly Service Fee | Monthly Service Fee w/hlanaged Router
List Price Monthly Service Fee
ATI* 2 Mbps $580 $885 $59 589
ATM* 3 Mbps $850 $1,145 $85 $115
ATH® 4 Mbps $1,075 $1,370 $108 $137
ATM® 5 Mbps §1,125 $1,420 3113 $142
AT & Mbps $1,250 $1,545 8125 $155
ATM* 7 Mbps $1.415 $2,295 142 $230
AT § Mbps $1,565 32,445 $157 §245
ATHM® 9 Mbps $1,715 $2.595 g7z $260
ATM¥T-3 13 Mbps $1.,840 $2,720 $154 272
ATMYT-3 15 Mbps $2,465 $3,345 $247 $335
ATM™T-3 20 Mbps $3,090 $3,970 3309 $397
ATMYT-3 25 Wops $3,725 $4,605 $373 F461
ATMYT-3 30 Mops $4,350 $5,230 $435 $523
ATMYT-3 35 Mops $4,000 $5,870 $499 $HB7
ATMYT-3 40 Mbops $5.615 $6,495 $562 $650
T3 45 Mbps $6,250 $7,130 %625 $713
* Not available with MPLS PNT
v.2.3.06

Table 6: Burstable T-3
Discount: 90.0 %

Sustained Usage Undiscounted RIS Undiscountied MIS Discounted MIS Monthly Discounted MIS

Monthly Setvice Fee| w/Managed Router Service Fee wiMtanaged Router

Monthly Service Fee Monthly Service Fee
up to 8.0 Mbps $1,515 $1,310 $152 $i81
6.01- 7.5 Mbps $1,790 $2,670 $179 $267
7.51 - 8.0 Mbps $2,085 $2,945 $207 §295
9.01 - 10.5 Mbps $2,290 $3,170 $229 $317
10.51 - 12.0 Mbps $2,515 $3,395 $252 $340
12.01 - 13.5 Mbps $2.,740 $3,620 $274 $362
13.51 - 15.0 Mbps $2.965 $3,845 $287 3385
15.01 - 16.5 Mbps $3.150 $4.030 $315 $403
16.51 - 18.0 Mbps $3,340 $4,220 $334 $422
18.01 - 18.5 Mbps $3.525 $4,405 $353 $441
19.51-21.0 Mops $3,715 $4,595 3372 $480
21.01 - 45,0 Mbps 7,515 $8,395 §752 3240

v.2.3.06

Table 7: Flexibie Bandwidth Billing Option - Burstable T-3

Discount applied to MIS & MIS w/Managed Incremental Usage Fee
Router: 90.0 % . Discount: 90.0 %
Tiered MIS MIS MIS MIS w/Managed Undiscounted Discounted
Bandwidth | Undiscounted wi/lManaged DISCOUNTED Router Incremental Usage Incremental
Minimum Monthiy Fee Router Monthly Fee DISCOUNTED Fee Per Mbps Usage Fee
Commitment Undiscounted Monthly Fee Per Mbps
Monthly Fee
2 Mbps $590 $885 $59 $88 $355 b36
3 Mbps $850 $1,145 $285 $115 $340 pad
4 Mbps $1.075 $1,370 $108 $137 $325 $33
5 Mbps $1.125 $1,420 $113 $142 £270 $27
8 Mbps $1.250 $1.545 $126 $155 250 §25

eCRM 1D 1-2MDEVQH SL0833v2 121114

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 3of 10
add_mis_all_no_security_svcs 20060528 _gesm.rif

v.10/01/11




AT&T MANAGED INTERNET SERVICE

PRICING ADDENDUR
CSM141113141851
7 Mbps $1,415 $2,295 $142 $230 §245 §25
8 Meps $1,565 $2,445 $157 b245 o) $24
9 Mbps $1.715 32,595 $172 260 E230 $23
10 Mbps $1.840 $2,720 $184 $272 3225 $23
15 Mbyps $2.465 $3,345 $247 $335 — 8200 $20
20 Mops $3.090 $3,970 $309 $397 §130 $19
25 Mops $3,725 $4,805 $373 $461 $180 §18
30 Mbps b4, 350 $5,230 $435 $523 2175 §18 i
35 Mbps $4.990 $5.870 $429 $287 175 $18
440 Mbops $5.615 $6,495 $582 $650 170 $17
45 Mbops 56,250 $7,130 825 br13 N/A NA

v.2.3.06

Table 8: MIS Access Redundancy Option (MARO) - Burstable T-1 with Shadow Billing Option Removed
Table 9: MARC Burstable T-3 with Shadow Billing Option Remaved

Table 10: Redundancy Features - Monthly Service_ Fees Removed

Table 11: MARO Features - Installation Fees Remaved

Table 12: [#lS Tele — Installation
Discount: 100.0 %

MIS Spead Undiscounted MIS Undiscounted MIS w/ DISCOUNTED MIS
Managed Router DISCOUNTED WIS w/ Mahaged Router
1.5 Mbps E1,000 $1,000 $0 30
NxT-1 2,500 $2.500 $0 $0
Ethernet 51,500 $1.500° $0 $0
10 Gig Ethernet™* 310,000 $10,000° $0 $0

*Available for MIS speeds of 100 Mbps and below and with electrical interfaces only.
“* Subject to availability '

*** Not available with MPLS PNT

v.10.01.08

Table 13: On-Site Installation
Discount: 100.0 %

MIS Speed Undiscounted M!S w/ Managed Router DISCOUNTED MIS w/
Only Managed Router

56 Kbps $g09 30
128 Kbps - 1.5 Mbps $999 0
MNxT-1 $999 0
Tiered/Full T-3 $1.000 $0
Tiered OG-3, OC-12, OG-43 $10.000 $0
Eihemet $1,500 $0

v.11.08.08

Table 14: ATH and Tiered OC-3 Removed

Table 15: Burstable QC-3 Removed

Table 16: Flexible Bandwidth Billing Option - Bursiable OC-3 Removed
Table 17: Tiered OC~12 Removed

Table 18: Burstable OC-12 Removed

Table 19: Flexible Bandwidth Billing Optien - Burstable OC-12 Removed

ATAT and Customer Confidential Infermation
Page 4 of 10
¢CREM 1D 1-2NDSVQH SLBEI3 v2 12.11.14 add_mis_all_no_security_svcs_20060528_goesm.rif
v.10/41/11



AT&T MANAGED INTERNET SERVICE
PRICING ADDENDUM
Table 20: Tiered 0C-48 Removed
Table 21: Burstable OC-48 Removed
Table 22: Flexible Bandwidth Billing Option - Burstable OC-48 Removed

Table 23: Flexible Bandwidth Bi!!ing Optian - Ethetnet

CSM141113141851

Discount applied to MIS & MIS w/itanaged Router: Incremental Usage Fee
a0.0 % Discount: 90.0 %
Tiered MIS WIS with MIS MIS with Undiscountad DISCOUNTED
-—-Bandwidth--Undiscounted - - Managed-Router - lncremental—]
Minirauem Monthly Fee Undiscounted D&iﬁﬁﬁg:: DISCCLINTED Fee Per Mbps Usage Fee
Commitment Monthly Fee Maonthly Fee ‘ Per Mhps
0.5 Mbps $350 $460 $39 $45 $940 $94
1.0 Mbps $425 $495 $43 $50 §510 $51
1.5 Mbps $478 . 540 $47 $54 $38G $38
2 Mbps $590 2885 $59 $38 $355 $38
3 Mbps $350 $1,145 _$35 $115 $340 $34
4 Mbps 31,075 1,370 $108 $137 §$325 $33
5 Mbps 31,125 $1,420 $113 $142 5270 $27
& Mbps $1,250 $1.545 $125 $155 $250 §£25
7 Mops $1.415 $2.295 $142 $230 $245 $25
8 Mbps $1,565 §2.445 $157 $245 $235 24
9 Mops £1,715 $2.585 172 E280 $230 $23
10 Mbps $1,840 $2,720 $184 b272 b225 $23
15 Mbps $2,465 b3,345 F247 $335 $200 $20
20 Mbps $3.080 $3,970 $309 $397 $190 §19
25 Mbps $3,725 $4,605 $373 $481 $180 $18
30 Mbps $4,350 $5,230 $435 $523 $175 $18
3% Mbps $4,990 $5,870 $499 $587 F175 $13
40 Mbps $5.615 $6,495 §o62 $650 $170 $17
45 Mbps $6,250 §$7.130 $625 $713 $170 17
50 Mbps $8.770 $7.815 6877 $782 $185 317
60 Mbps $7.825 $9.005 $783 $901 $160 g6
70 Mbps $8.875 $10,055 $388 $1,008 $155 g8
75 Mbps $9.410 $10,595 $941 $1,080 $155 $18
80 Mbps $9,925 $11,105 $393 1,111 $150 $15
90 Mbps £10,975 $12,155 $1,098 $1.216 $150 g15
100 Mbps $12,025 $13.205 $1,203 $1,321 §145 315
120 Mbps $14,125 $15,305 $1,413 $1,531 $145 $15
144 Mbps $16,225 $17,405 $1.623 $1,741 $140 $14
150 Mbps $17,065 $18,250 $1,707 $1,825 $140 $14
155 Mbps $17,800 $18,980 $1,780 $1.898 $140 $14
200 Mbps $20,975 $22,750 $2,098 $2,273 $130 $13
250 Mbps $24,515 $26,320 $2,452 $2.632 §120 $12
300 Mbps §$28,050 $29,855 $2.805 b2, 986 §115 $i2
350 Mbps $31,680 $33,405 $3,160 ' £3,341 $110 $11
400 Mbps $35,140 $36,945 $3.514 53,695 $110 311
450 Mbps $38.675 $40,480 $3,868 $4.048 §105 §id
500 Mbps $42,215 $44,020 $4.222 $4.,402 $105 $11
550 Mbps $45,750 $47.555 $4.575 §4,756 100 10
800 Mbps $48,250 $51,095 $4,929 $5,110 3100 $10
6522 Mops $50,700 $52,505 $5,070 $5,251 $100 $10
700 Mbps $56.365 £58,170 k5,637 $5,817 $100 10
800 Mbps $63,440 $65,245 56,344 $6,525 _$100 $10
900 Mbps $70,875 $73,930 $7,088 $7.393 $100 i
1000 Mbps $78.250 $81,305 $7,825 $8,131 N/A N/A
v.10.01.08

ATAT and Customer Confidential Information
Page 50 10
eCRM ID 1-2ND3VGH S1.0833v2 12.11.14

add_mis_all_no_security _sves 20060528 gesm.rif

v.16/01/11


dan
Highlight

dan
Highlight

dan
Highlight

dan
Highlight


AT&T MANAGED INTERNET SERVICE

PRICING ADDENDUM
CSM141113141851
Table 24: Flexible Bandwidih Billing_ Opticn — MIS 10 Gig Ethernet”
Discount applied to MIS: N/A Incremental Usage Fee Discount: NFA
Tiered Bandwidth Minimum Commitment | MIS Undiscounted Monthly Fee | Undiscounted Incremental Usage Fee Per Mbps
.5 Ghps 342,215 $84.43

1.0 Gbps $78,250 $78.25

1.5 Gbps $119,825 $/9.75

2.0 Gbps £161,000 $80.50

2.5 Ghps £196,000 $80.25

3.0 Ghps $240,000 $80.0%

3.5 Gbps $279,125 $79.75

4.5 Gbps $318.500 7050

4.5 Gbps §$356,625 $79.25

5.0 Gbps $390,000 b78.00

5.5 Ghps $433,125 b78.75

8.0 Gbps $471,000 $78.50

6.5 Gbps ' $508,625 $78.25

7.0 Gbps 539,000 b7 7.00

7.5 Gbps $583,125 $77.75

8.0 Gbps $620,000 $77.50

8.5 Gbps 656,625 §77.25

9.0 Gbps $684,000 $78.00

9.5 Gbhps $719.625 $75.75

10.0 Gbps $755,000 £75.50

* Not available with MPLS PNT

" v.10.01.08

Table 25; Class Of Service Option - Tiered T-1, T-3 and Burstable Service - Monthly Service Fees

Discount: 100.0 %

Speed Class of Service Manthly Fee — List Price™ (w/ or | Class of Service Manthly Fee — DISCOUNTED Price*
w/out Managed Router, except as indicated) {w/ or w/out Managed Router, except as indicated)

1.5 Mbps $225 $0
2xT-1 (3 Mbps) - §225 0
3xT-1 (4.5 Mbps) $225 30
4xT-1 (6 Mbps) $225 30
5xT-1 (7.5 Mbps) $225 30
8xT-1 (9 Mbps) §225 $0
7xT-1 (10.5 Mbops) 205 $0
B8xT-1 (12 Mbps) $225 $0
10 Mbps $825 $0
15 Mbps $1,075 30
20 Mops $1,325 $0
25 Mbps $1,575 $Q
30 Mbps $1,825 $0
35 WMbps $2,100 $0
40 Mbps $2,350 $0
45 Mbps $2,750 30
155 Mbpst $2,750 $0

* Gharges waived for Sites with AT&T BVeolP Service
** Not available with MPLS PNT
(1) no real-time class available

($) unmanaged only
v.6.1.06

Table 25: Class Of Service Option - Flexible Bandwidth Billing Option - Monthly Service Fees

Discount: 100.0 %

Speed

Monthly Service Fee*

Undiscounted MIS w/ or wiout Managed Router DISCOUNTED MIS w/ or w/out Managed Router

Monthly Service Fee*

eCRM 1D 1-2MD5VQH SL0833 v2 12.11.14

AT&T and Customer Canfidential Information

Page 8ol 10

add_mis_all_no_security_svcs_20060528_gosm.rif

v.10/01/H1




AT&T MANAGED INTERNET SERVICE

PRICING ADDENDUM

CSM141113141851
Up to 1.5 Mbps $225 $0
2.0 Mbps $285 $0
2.01 - 3.0 Mbps $380 $0
3.01 - 4.0 Mbps 435 $0
4.01 - 5.0 Mbps $510 $0
5.01 - 8.0 Mbps 3575 $0
6.01 - 7.0 Mbps $640 $0
7.01 - 8.0 Mbps $705 it
8.01 - 9.0 Mbps $765 $G
2.01-t5-10.0-Mbpe $825 £6
10.01 to 15.0 Mbps $1.075 0
15.01 - 20.0 Mbps $1,325 G
20.01 - 25.0 Mbps $1,575 $0
25.01 - 30.0 Mbps $1,825 $G
30.01 - 35.0 Mbps $2,100 $0
35.01 - 40.0 Mbps $2,350 $0
40.01 - 45.0 Mbps $2,750 $0
45.01 - 155 Mbps $5,000 $G
200 - 250 Mbps $5,400 0
300 - 350 Mbps $5,800 $0
400 - 600 Mbps $6,200 $0
622 Mbps $7,000 $G
700 — 1000 Mbps $7,800 $0
1.5 Gbps** $7.,900 $0
2.0 Gbps™* $3,000 $0
2.5 Gbps*™ $8,100 $0
3.0 Ghps™ $8,200 $0
3.5 Gbps™ $3,300 %0
4.0 Gbps** $8,400 30
4.5 Ghps™ $8,500 0
5.0 Gbps** $3,600 $0
5.5 Gbps** $8,700 $0
6.0 Gbps™ $8,800 $0
6.5 Gbps™ $8,900 %0
7.0 Gbps™ $9,000 $0
7.5 Gbps™ $9,100 $0
8.0 Gbps™ $9,200 - $0
8.5 Gbps™ $9,300 0
9.0 Ghps™ $9,400 $0
9.5 Gbps™ $9,500 $0
10.0 Ghps** $9.600 $0

*Charges waived for Sites with AT&T BVolP Service

** Not available with MPLS PNT
v.10.01.08

© Table 27: Class Of Service Option - Installation Fees

Discount: 100.0 %

Undiscounted Fee

Discounted Fee

Class of Service Undiscounted Installation Fee®

$1,000

$0

‘Charges waived for Sites with AT&T BVelP Service

v.2.3.06

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information

eCRWM [D 1-2NDSVGH 500833 v2 12.11.14

Page 7 of 10
add_mis_all_no_security_svcg 20080528 gcam.nif

v 10/a1/11




ATA&T MANAGED INTERNET SERVICE
PRICING ADDENDUM
CSM141113141851
Table 28: MIS+NCS Option Removed
Tahle 29: MIS + NCS Installation Fees Removed
Table 30; MIPLS PNT Feature

Discount: 100.0 %

Access Method Spead Undiscounted Monthly | DISCOUNTED Manthly
Service Fee Service Fes MIS & MIS
MIS & MIS w/Managed w/lanaged Router
Houter
Private Line Fraclional T-1 (58K $0
— 7688K) Fractional T-1 (58K — 768K} $200
Private Line NxT-1 (2 through 8) Private Ling NxT-1 (3 Mbps — 12 $0
' Mops) $200
Private Line T1 T-1 (1.54 Mbps) $200 30
Private Line T3 2 Mbps (Hi-Cap Flex T3) $1.000 30
Private Line T3 3 Mbps {Hi-Gap Flex T3) $1,000 $0
Private Line T3 4 Mbps {(Hi-Cap Flex T3) $1.000 $0
Private Line T3 5 Mbps {Hi-Cap Flex T3) $1,000 $0
Private Line T3 & Mbps (Hi-Cap Flex T3} $1.,000 ' $0
Private Line T3 7 Mbps (Hi-Cap Flex T3) $1,000 $0
Private Line T3 8 Mbps {Hi-Cap Flex T3) “$1,000 $0
Private Line T3 g Mbps (Hi-Cap Flex T3) $1,000 $0
Private Line 13 10 Mbps (Hi-Gap Flex T3) $1,000 $0
Private Line T3 15 Mops {Hi Cap Flex T3 or $0
Fracfional T3] $1,000
Private Line T3 20 Mbps (Hi-cap Flex 73, or $0
Fractional T3) $2.000
Private Line T3 25 Mbps(Hi-cap Flex T3, or $0
Fragtional T3] $2,000
Private Line T3 30 Mbps (Hicap Flex T3, or $0
Fragtional T3) $2.000
Private Line T3 35 Mbps (Hi-cep Flex T3, or 0
Fragtional T3) £2,000
Private Line T3 40 Mbps {Hi-cap Flex T3, or 30
Fragtional T3) $2,000
Private Line T3 45 Mbps (Full T3) §2,000 $0
Private Line T3 §-45 Mbps (Burstable T3) $2,000 $0
Private Line OG3 0OGC-3 (35-155 Mbps) Flat rate, $0
Burstable, or Hi-Cap flex $5,000
Private Line OG12 OC-12 (70-622 Mbps) Flat rate, Hi- $0
Cap Flex, or Burstable $10,000
Private Line QC48 0G-48 (600-2500 Mbps) Flat rate, $20,000 0
Hi-Cap Flex or Burstable
Eihernet 512 Kbps - 1.5 Mbps $200 3G
Ethernet 2 - 15 Mbps $1,000 3G
Ethernet 15.01 ~ 45 Mbps $2,000 it
Ethernet 45.01 - 155 Mbps $5.000 3G
Ethernet 155.01 - 622 Mbps $10,000 3G
Ethernet 622.01 - 1000 Mbps $20,000 $G
v.10.12.07
Table 31: MPLS PNT UniLink Feature
Discount: 38.0 %
Access Method Speed - Undiscounted Menthly Service | DISCOUNTED Monthly Service

Fee MIS PNT and MIS PNT with
Managed Router

Fee MIS PNT and MIS PNT with
Managed Rouier

Private Lina GC-3

0G-3 (35-155 Mbps) Flat rate,

$5.000

$3,100.00

ATA&T and Customer Confidential information

eCRMID 1-2NDSVQH 5L0833 v2 12.11.14

Fage Bof 10

add_mis_all_neo_security_svcs 20060528_gcsm.rif

v.10/01/11



AT&T MANAGED INTERNET SERVICE

PRICING ADDENDUM
GCSM141113141851
Burstable, or Hi-Cap flex
_ _ QC-12 (70-622 Mops) Flat rate, $6.200.00
Private Line OC-12 Hi-Cap Flex, or Bursiable $10,000 T
Private Line QG-48 0G-48 $20,000 $12,400.00
Ethernet 512 Kbps — 1.5 Mbps $200 $124.00
Ethernet 2 -45 Mhps $2,000 $1.240.00
Ethernet 45.01-155 Mbps $5.000 $£3,100.00
Ethernet 155.01-622 Mbps $10,000 bG,200.00
Ethernet 822.01-1000 Mbps §20,000 $12.400.00
v.10.12.67

Table 32: MultiCast Monthly Service Fee Removed

Tahle 33: MultiCast Installation Removed

Section 1: AT&T Business in a Box™"

Table 1: Service Component Replacement — Next Business Day Shipped (5x8) Monthly Charges Removed

Table 2: On-Site Maintenance (24X7X4) Monthiy Charges Removed

Table 3: Life-Cycle Management Charges - Service Charges Removed

Table 4: Class Of Service Option - when ordered with AT&T BVolP Services only

Discount: 100%

Undiscounted Fee

Discounted Fee

Class of Service Monthly Service Fee, C$225

0

v.1.9.09

Section lil: Addiional Service Fees

loving Fee {during hours)

$1,000 per Iocation

Additional Moving Fee (outside standard operating hours —
8:00 a.m. 1o 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday]

Additional $500 per location

v.07/01/04

Sectlon [V: Ethernet Legal Access Pricing

The following discounts shall apply to the Ethernet Access rates.

Eligible Locations*® Ethernet Access Ethernef Access
Monthly Charge Activation
Discount | Discount**

Zone 1, 1A, 2, 2A 50% 100%

Zone 3thru 7 29% 100%

*Ethernet Access Zones are defined in the Service Guide. :
**The discounts are contingert upon & facility check. I the facility check results in a ene-time non-recurring charge,
that charge must be included in-the contract incremental 1o the discounts stated above.

ATAT and Customer Confidential information

eCRM ID 1-2NDEVQH SLOB33v2 12.11.14

Page 9of 10
add_mis_all_no securily sves 20080528_gesm.rif

v.10/01/11


dan
Highlight

dan
Highlight


AT3T MANAGED INTERNET SERVICE
PRICING ADDENDUM

CSM141113141851

Section ¥: MIS Loca! Access Combination Option
Rate Table MIS-LAC: MIS Local Access Combination (LAC) Option

Port Speed Access Access Provider Net Monthly Charge Per T1
Channel o Access Chanhnel
Mileage
T-1 0 - 25 miles Amerilech® : $165.00
Nx-T-1 :
T-1 =25 miles All except Ameritech $265.00
Nx-T-1
T-1 28 — 50 miles Amerilech® $185.00
Nx-T-1
T-1 26 ~ 50 miles | Al except Ameritech $375.00
MNx-T-1
T-1 51+ miles Ameritech® $375.00
MNx-T-1

*Ameritech is an AT&T affiliate and is the “'in-footpfint“ AT&T access provider in Wisconsin.
Special construction charges may apply.

Section VI: T3 Access Channels —only Access Channels furnished between the Customer Site and the designated AT&T POP for
connection 1o an AT&T MIS Service.

T3 Locations Discount
Central - Regicn 1 Acgess Channel A
Northeast - Region 2 Access Channel B80%
Mid-Atlantic - Region 3 Actess Channel 680%
Southeast - Region 4 Access Channel 80%
Southwest - Region 5 Access Channel B80%
West - Regicn 6 Access Channel 60%
California - Region 7 Access Channel 603%

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 10of 10
eCRM ID 1-2NDSVQH S5L0833v2 12.11.14 ) add_mis_all_no_security_svcs 20060528_gosm.rf
v.10/01/11



20140714-6877 CON140404142652
201203210055UA

STATE BUREAU OF PROCUREMENT
101 EAST WILSON STREET, 8™ FLOOR
POST OFFICE BOX 7867

MADISON, W 53707-7867

FAX (608) 267-0600

TTY (608) 267-9629
HYTP//VENDORNET.STATE.WI,US

Contract Amendment 1-28XMDID ':L QESVLJBCJi

Contract No.;  15-91579-101 AmendmentNo.: 3
Contract Title:  High Capacity Voice Trunking-AT&T

This Amendment is entered into by and between the State of Wisconsin,
Department of Administration,

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
DIVISION OF ENTERPRISE OPERATIONS
DCA-3051 (R O1/2011)

S. 51.01(5) WIS. STATS.; AND

8. 111.32(13M) WIS, STATS

and the Cantractor, whose name, address and principal officer appears below.

Contracter Name AT&T Corp

Contractor Address 555 S. Executive Drive

City:  Brookfield : State:  WI Zip: 53005
Principal Officer:

The parties wish to change the terms of the above-referenced Contract in the following manner:

Amended to offer the State a lower contracted rate that is more competitive in the market per the attached pricing
documents.

Except as expressly changed by this Amendment, the terms, conditions, rights and obligations of Contract No..:

15-91579-101 shall remain in effect unchanged. In the event of any inconsistency or conflict in the Contract
and this Amendment, the provision of this Amendment shall control.

To Be Completed by Contractor

For  State of Wisconsin _ For AT&T

Department of Administration c N
State Bureau of Procurement ompany Name

et O M G Kam&oﬁhg%‘

Address

Fgnature o / | (“‘I’\%CQ&G%O IL (;déaéﬁé
§ /M/% City ‘“" State Zip
Date By M{L‘Lm;&@ | Sbﬁigﬁnqm

Printed Name
Signature
Contract S‘mM&S%

W/M /m Y

This document can be made available in alternate formats to individuals with disabilities upon request.

Title

Date


ca175m
Typewritten Text
CON140404142652

ca175m
Typewritten Text
1-28XMDID

ca175m
Typewritten Text
201203210055UA

ca175m
Typewritten Text
20140714-6877

dan
Highlight


201203210055UA

A XXNMDTD

ATE&T MA Reference No. 2012032100585UA
CON140404142652

20140714-6877

AT&T IP Flexible Reach, AT&T IP Toll-Free Pricing Addendum
(for Telecommunications-Hi Cap SIP Trunking RFP 28008-LAA)
State of Wisconsin Contract #15-91579-101

- [araT

State of W|5consm Department
of Administration

Street Address: 101 £ Wiison St.
City: Madison State/Province: W
Zip Code: 53703 Couniry:USA

AT&T Corp or enter the Intematlonel Afﬂllate Name

_Customer Contact (for notices) =~

| AT&T Sales Contact Information ai
. Prlmary AT&T. Contact

Name:

Title: Section Chief

Street Address: 101 E Wilson St.
City: Madison

State/Province: W

Zip Code: 53703

Country: United States
Telephone: 6082677355

Name: TONY WINEINGER

Street Address: 316 W WASHINGTON AVE
City: MADISON State/Province: WI

Zip Code: 53703 Country: USA

Telephone: 262-574-7211 Fax: 608 252-4630
Email: aw2121@us.att.com

Sales/Branch Manager: Tom Taibl

SCVP Name: Roger Biake

Fax:
Email: Sales Strata: ABS Sales
Customer Account Number or Master Account Number: Sales Region: Gov/Ed East
With a copy to:
AT&T Corp.
Cne AT&T Way

Bedminster, NJ 07921-0752
ATTN: Master Agreement Support Team
Email: mast@att.com

“AT&T Solution Provider or Representative Information: (if applicable) [] .0

Name:  Company Name:

Agent Street Address:

City: State: Zip Code: Country:
Telephone: Fax: 'Email:  Agent Code

This Pricing Addendum is pa{t of the Agreement between AT&T and Customer State of Wisconsin Contract #15-91579-101.
Unless otherwise specified in this Addendum, the provisions, rates, and discounts in Customers current Pricing Schedu!e

and/or Addendum, as applicable, continue in full force and in effect.

The discounts and rates set forth herein will become effective no later than the first day of the second full billing month
following the Effective Date.

The undersigned, on behalf of Customer, acknowledges that Customer has received and understands the advisories
concerning the circumstances under which E911 service may not be available, as stated in the AT&T Business Voice over [P
Services Service Guide found in the SG Library accessible at hitp://serviceguidenew.alt.com/sy flashPlayerPage/8VOIP
Such circumstances include, but are not limited to, relocation of the end user's CPE, use of a non-native or virtual telephone
number, failure in the broadband connection, oss of electrical power, and delays that may occur in updating the Customer’s
location in the automatic location information database.

ATE&T and Customer Confidential Information

Page 10f 3

eCRM ID1-THXXCOM SL0833 v3 07.10.14 add_bvoip_standard_V02122014


ca175m
Typewritten Text
201203210055UA

ca175m
Typewritten Text
20140714-6877


AT&T [P Flexible Reach, AT&T IP Toli-Free Pricing AT&T MA Reference No.

Addendum
201203210055UA
CON140404142652

1. RATE PLAN

Customer's net rates under this Addendum will be determined by applying the discounts set forth in Section 2 to the rates in

the Service Guide.

2. DISCOUNTS
OTC=0ne Time Charge
MRC=Monthfy Recurring Charge

l. Common Billable Elements

Table A: Common Plan Elements

Item Type of Charge | List Rate Discount Net Rate

US Off-Net Calling Charge* Per Usage $0.0500 62.0% $0.0190

International (Non-US) Off-Net Per Usage $0.0622 43.7% $0.0350

Calling Charge - CANADA

International {Non-US) Off-Net Per Usage Service Guide 43.7% Varies by
Country

Calling Charge — All Countries
EXCEPT Canada

*Not applicable to first 300 LD Off-Net domestic U.S. cumuiative minutes (Interstate & Intrastate} per concurrent call included

monthly in Calling Plan C

Il.  Calling Plan Discounts

Table A: Calling Plan A (IP Long Distance Only}

ltem Type of Chaige Calling Plan Calling Pian | Calling Plan
List Rate Discount Net Rate

Calling Plan Setup Fee OTC per Site $250.00 100% $0.00

Calling Pfan Charge MRC, per Concurrent Call $20.00 . 20% $16.00

Table B: Calling Plan B (iP Local and IP Long Distance)

item Type of Charge Calling Plan Calling Plan | Calling Plan
List Rate Discount Net Rate

Calling Plan Setup Fee OTC per Site $250.00 100% $0.00

Calling Plan Charge* MRC, per Concurrent Call | $30.00 20% $24.00

Telephone Number Charge | MRC, per Number $0.30 0% $0.30

* This charge is waived for all Voice DNA Sites.

Tahble C: Calling Plan C (IP L.ocal and IP Long Distance Bundle)

ltem Type of Charge Calling Plan Calling Plan | Calling Plan
List Rate Discount Net Rate

Calling Plan Setup Fee OTC per Site $250.00 100.0 % $0.00

Calling Plan Charge MRGC, per Concurrent Call | $70.00 85.0 % $10.50

Telephone Number Charge | MRC, per Number $0.30 100.0 % $0.00

Tabie D: Calling Plan G (AT&T IP Toll-Free Only)

Iltem Type of Charge Calling Plan Calling Plan | Calling Plan

List Rate Discount Net Rate
AT&T IPTF Calling Plan Setup Fee | OTC, per Site $1,800.00 100.0 % $0.00
AT&T IPTF Calling Plan Charge MRC, per $0.00 100.0 % $06.00
Concurrent Call
AT&T IPTF Calling Charge — US Usage $0.0250 40.0 % $0.0150

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 2 of 3

eCRM ID1-1HXXCOM SL0833 v2 04.15.14

add_bvoip_standard_V02122014



ca175m
Typewritten Text
201203210055UA

dan
Highlight


201203210055UA

AT&T IP Flexible Reach, AT&T IP Toll-Free Pricing ATE&T MA Reference No.
Addendum
CON140404142652
Interstate ‘
AT&T IPTF Calling Charge ~ US Usage - 30.0405 63.0% $0.0150
Intrastate - WISCONSIN '
AT&T IPTF Calling Charge —US Usage Service Guide 63.0 % Varies by
Intrastate - All States EXCEPT State
Wisconsin
AT&T IPTF Calling Charge — Usage $0.0611 0% $0.0611
Canada to US
AT&T IPTF Calling Charge —US to | Usage Service Guide 0% Varies by
Non-US : Country
AT&T IPTF Cailing Charge - Usage Service Guide 0% Varies by
Canada to Non-US Country
AT&T IPTF Calling Charge — Non- Usage Service Guide 0% Varies by
USto US Country
Routing Arrangement (AFPN} MRC $0.00 100.0 % $0.00
Charge :
lll. AT&T IP Transfer Connect Features (available for specified services only)
Table A: AT&T IP Transfer Connect Features
Item Type of Charge ; List Rate Discount Net Rate
IP Courtesy Transfer OTC $250.00 100.0 % $0.00
IP Courtesy Transfer MRC $40.00 100.0 % $0.00
IP Redirect / [P Redirect with Data Forwarding | OTC $250.00 100.0 % $0.00
IP Redirect / IP Rediract with Data Forwarding | Usage Service Guide 100.0 % $0.00
IP InfoPack oTC $250.00 100.0 % $0.00
IP InfoPack MRC $30.00 100.0 % $0.00
IV. Miscellaneous Charges
Table A: VolP Module Card
Item Type of Charge List Rate Discount | Net Rate
VolP Module Card | MRC, per Concurrent Call {(where the list process | Service Guide | 100.0 % $0.00
(if applicable) will vary by number of Concurrent Calls)

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information

Page 3of 3

eCRM [D1-1HXXCOM SL0833 v2 04.15.14 add _bvoip_standard_V02122014


ca175m
Typewritten Text
201203210055UA


& atat

AT&T Telecommunications Services
AUTHORIZED USER AGREEMENT
FOR HIGH CAPACITY VOICE TRUNKING SERVICES

Authorized User (“Authorized User”)

AT&T Corp. ("AT&T")

AT&T Sales Contact Name
Primary Contact

Winnebago County

AT&T Corp. on behalf of its Affiliates

Name: Teresa Roubal

AUTHORIZED USER Address

AT&T Address

AT&T Sales Contact Information and for
Contract Notices

Street Address: 112 Otter Avenue
City: Oshkosh

State: WI

Zip Code: 54901

One AT&T Plaza
Dallas, Texas 75202

Street Address: 301 E Milwaukee Street
City: Janesville

State: WI  Zip Code:

Fax:

Email: tr796d@att.com

Sales/Branch Manager:

SCVP/RVP Name;

AUTHORIZED USER Contact

AUTHORIZED USER Billing Address

AT&T Authorized Agent or
Representative Information (if applicable)
Primary Contact

Name: Patty Francour

Title: IS Director

Telephone: (920) 232-3491

Fax: (920) 232-3499

Email: pfrancour@co.winnebago.wi.us

Street Address: 112 Otter Avenue
City: Oshkosh

State: WI

Zip Code: 54901

Name: Carrie Lee

Company Name: Orion Communications
Agent Address: 10850 W Park Place
City: Milwaukee

State: WI Zip Code: 53224

Telephone: (920) 359-2606

Fax:

Email: carrie@orionnow.com

Agent Code 14888

This Authorized User Agreement (this “Authorized User Agreement”) is entered into pursuant to, and hereby incorporates the terms and
conditions of, Contract No. 505ENT-M11-HICAPaTT-01, (previously 15-91579-101), , last signed September 22, 2016 (the “State Agreement”),
between AT&T Corp., on behalf of its affiliates (“AT&T”) and the State of Wisconsin Department of Administration (the “State of Wisconsin”).
Winnebago County (“Authorized User”) is an Authorized User as defined in Section 2.0 of the State Agreement for High Capacity Voice
Trunking Services. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the meaning ascribed to such terms in the State
Agreement for High Capacity Voice Trunking Services.

1. AUTHORIZED USER AGREEMENT TERM AND EFFECTIVE DATES

|Authorized User Agreement Term | 60 Months |

|Authorized User Term Start Date | Date of Last Signature |

|Authorized User Term End Date | 60 Months After the Date of Last Signature |

2. AUTHORIZED USER OBLIGATIONS

2.1 Authorized User agrees to be bound by the rates, terms and conditions of the State Agreement for High Capacity Voice Trunking
Services, including without limitation, all rates, terms and conditions set forth in the Pricing Schedules and Exhibits included as part of the
State Agreement for High Capacity Voice Trunking Services. Such rates, terms and conditions include but are not limited to those
setting forth minimum payment period obligations.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
This agreement is for use by authorized employees of the parties hereto only and is not for general distribution within or outside their
companies.
Page 1 of 2
SOW Auth User High Capacity Services
Wf2146 101216



2.2 Authorized User is exclusively responsible for all payments owing to AT&T for the Services provisioned hereunder and the State of Wisconsin
shall not be deemed to be a surety or guarantor of any such payments. Authorized User shall pay for the Services ordered hereunder pursuant
to the Pricing and Billing terms in Section 6.0 of the State Agreement for High Capacity Voice Trunking Services.

2.3 Pursuant to Sections 4.6 and 6.6 of the State Agreement for High Capacity Voice Trunking Services, AT&T shall bill Authorized User, on
behalf of the State of Wisconsin Department of Administration, a Headquarters Credit for subscribing to Authorized User Services. Such
Headquarters Credit shall be identified on invoices remitted to Authorized User from AT&T. As of August 2012, the amount of the Headquarters
Credit for High Capacity Voice Trunking Services is $ 0.00. The amount of the Headquarters Credit is subject to change at the discretion of the
State of Wisconsin Department of Administration.

2.4 For Services purchased pursuant to the AT&T IP Flexible Reach and AT&T IP Toll-Free Pricing Schedule included in the State Agreement
for High Capacity Voice Trunking Services, Authorized User Contact (noted above), on behalf of Authorized User, acknowledges that Authorized
User has received and understands the advisories concerning the circumstances under which E911 service may not be available, as stated in
the AT&T Business Voice over IP Services Service Guide found in the SG Library accessible at http://new.serviceguide.att.com. Such
circumstances include, but are not limited to, relocation of the end user's CPE, use of a non-native or virtual telephone number, failure in the
broadband connection, loss of electrical power, and delays that may occur in updating the Authorized User's location in the automatic location
information database.

2.5 For Services purchased pursuant to the AT&T IP Flexible Reach and AT&T IP Toll-Free Pricing Schedule included in the State Agreement
for High Capacity Voice Trunking Service, the start date of the Minimum Payment Period, per service component, shall be the later of the Effective
Date of this Authorized User Agreement or installation of the Service component.

2.6 For Services purchased pursuant to the AT&T IP Managed Internet Service Pricing Schedule included in the State Agreement for High
Capacity Voice Trunking Service, the start date of the Minimum Payment Period, per service component, shall be the later of the Effective Date
of this Authorized User Agreement or installation of the Service component.

3. SERVICES

Authorized User agrees to purchase and AT&T agrees to provide the Services as described in the State Agreement for High Capacity Voice
Trunking Services, and as ordered by Authorized User. Authorized User will order the Services through any AT&T ordering system or method
identified by AT&T from time to time.

4. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

4.1 To the extent the term of this Authorized User Agreement extends beyond the term of the State Agreement, the rates, terms and
conditions set forth in the State Agreement, including without limitation the relevant Pricing Schedules, shall apply during the remainder of
the term of this Authorized User Agreement.4.2 This Authorized User Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the
State of Wisconsin without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of laws thereof. This Authorized User Agreement (including the Attachments)
and the State Agreement for High Capacity Voice Trunking Services contain the entire agreement between the parties with respect to its subject
matter and supersede all prior understandings or oral or written agreements relating to such subject matter. In addition, this Authorized User
Agreement may only be amended by a writing executed by a duly authorized representative of each party hereto.

AUTHORIZED USER (by its authorized representative) AT&T CORP. (by its authorized representative)
By: By:

Typed or Typed or

Printed Name: Printed Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
This agreement is for use by authorized employees of the parties hereto only and is not for general distribution within or outside their
companies.
Page 2 of 2
SOW Auth User High Capacity Services
Wf2146 101216



Orion Communications Local Service Analysis

Winnebago County
Sheriff
Current Environment: ISDN PRI (3) Proposed Environment: IP Flex Reach @ 10 Mbps
Cost Cost
Service Description Qty Unit Extended Service Description Qty Unit Extended
ACCOUNT: 920 R09-2065 701 IP Flex Reach
ISDN PRI 1 $200.00 $200.00 Local Access 1 $401.41 $401.41
T-1 Transport 1 $100.10 $100.10 Managed Port @ 5.0 Mbps 1 $142.00 $142.00
Unlimited Local 1 $77.60 $77.60 Call Paths 23 $10.50 $241.50
Caller ID w/Name 1 $10.00 $10.00
DID Numbers 612 $0.10 $61.20 Includes
Add'l Listings 24 $6.00 $144.00 Unlimited Caller ID w/Name
DID Numbers 632

CL Long Distance 5,913.9 $0.0302 $178.41 Long Distance Bundle 6,900.0

LD Overage $0.0190

Add'l Listings 28 $6.00 $168.00

Enhanced Features 23
Circuit Sub Total $771.31
ACCOUNT: 920 R10-0339 719
ISDN PRI 1 $200.00 $200.00
T-1 Transport 1 $100.10 $100.10
Unlimited Local 1 $77.60 $77.60
Caller ID w/Name $10.00
DID Numbers 20 $0.15 $3.00
Circuit Sub Total $380.70
Site Total $1,152.01 Site Total $952.91



Orion Communications Local Service Analysis
Winnebago County

County Admin Building

Current Environment: ISDN PRI Proposed Environment: IP Flex Reach @ 10 Mbps
Cost Cost

Service Description Qty Unit Extended Service Description Qty Unit Extended
ACCOUNT: 920 R09-1228 689 IP Flex Reach
ISDN PRI 1 $200.00 $200.00 Local Access 1 $401.41 $401.41
T-1 Transport 1 $100.10 $100.10 Managed Port @ 5.0 Mbps 1 $142.00 $142.00
Unlimited Local 1 $77.60 $77.60 Call Paths 23 $10.50 $241.50
Caller ID w/Name 1 $10.00 $10.00
DID Numbers 510 $0.10 $51.00 Includes
911 Charges 1 $0.16 $0.16 Unlimited Caller ID w/Name
Add'l Listings 37 $6.00 $222.00 DID Numbers 510
CL Long Distance 12,428.1 $0.0301 $374.20 Long Distance Bundle 6,900.0

LD Overage 5,528.1  $0.0190 $105.03

Add'l Listings 37 $6.00 $222.00

Enhanced Features 23
Site Total $1,035.06 Site Total $1,111.94
Courthouse
Current Environment: ISDN PRI Proposed Environment: IP Flex Reach @ 10 Mbps

Cost Cost
Service Description Qty Unit Extended Service Description Qty Unit Extended
ACCOUNT: 920 R09-2063 695 IP Flex Reach
ISDN PRI 1 $200.00 $200.00 Local Access 1 $401.41 $401.41
T-1 Transport 1 $100.10 $100.10 Managed Port @ 5.0 Mbps 1 $142.00 $142.00
Unlimited Local 1 $77.60 $77.60 Call Paths 23 $10.50 $241.50
Caller ID w/Name 1 $10.00 $10.00
DID Numbers 350 $0.10 $35.00 Includes
Add'l Listings 41 $6.00 $246.00 Unlimited Caller ID w/Name
DID Numbers 350

CL Long Distance 6,298.1 $0.0302 $190.06 Long Distance Bundle 6,900.0

LD Overage $0.0190

Add'l Listings 41 $6.00 $246.00

Enhanced Features 23
Site Total $858.76 Site Total $1,030.91



Orion Communications Local Service Analysis

Winnebago County
Parkview
Current Environment: ISDN PRI Proposed Environment: IP Flex Reach @ 10 Mbps
Cost
Service Description Qty Unit Extended Service Description Qty Unit Extended
ACCOUNT: 920 R09-2088 707 IP Flex Reach
ISDN PRI 1 $200.00 $200.00 Local Access 1 $401.41 $401.41
T-1 Transport 1 $100.10 $100.10 Managed Port @ 5.0 Mbps 1 $142.00 $142.00
Unlimited Local 1 $77.60 $77.60 Call Paths 23 $10.50 $241.50
Caller ID w/Name 1 $10.00 $10.00
DID Numbers 524 $0.10 $52.40 Includes
Add'l Listings 11 $6.00 $66.00 Unlimited Caller ID w/Name
DID Numbers 524

CL Long Distance 3,113.5 $0.0302 $94.04 Long Distance Bundle 6,900.0

LD Overage $0.0190

Add'l Listings 11 $6.00 $66.00

Enhanced Features 23
Site Total $600.14 Sub Total $850.91
Neenah Human Resources
Current Environment: ISDN PRI Proposed Environment: IP Flex Reach @ 10 Mbps

Cost

Service Description Qty Unit Extended Service Description Qty Unit Extended
ACCOUNT: 920 R09-2149 713
ISDN PRI 1 $200.00 $200.00
T-1 Transport 1 $100.10 $100.10
Unlimited Local 1 $77.60 $77.60
Caller ID w/Name 1 $10.00 $10.00
CLAR Protected TNs 1 $9.00 $9.00
DID Numbers 236 $0.10 $23.60
Add'l Listings 4 $6.00 $24.00
CL Long Distance 3,904.5 $0.0292 $113.95
Site Total $558.25 Sub Total
CenturyLink Toll Free AT&T Toll Free
CL Long Distance 3,553.3 $0.0301 $106.99 Long Distance 3,553.3 $0.0150 $53.30
Total Cost $4,311.21 Total Cost $3,999.97



© 00 N Ok, wWwNE

N N NN R P R R R R R R R
W NP O © © N O O M W N B O

NN
[Sa RN

N N N
0o N O

W N
o ©

w w
N

w
w

w w
[S2RF

w W w
0 N O

B W
o ©

N
H

B D
A OWN

174-072019

RESOLUTION: Authorize the Parks Department to Accept a ‘Meet Me at the Park” Grant from the
National Recreation and Park Association / Walt Disney Company in the Amount of
$30,000, and Appropriate the Funds to Purchase and Install Recreation-Based Equipment

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, the addition of several pieces of inclusive play equipment are included in the Winnebago County
Parks Department’s long range plans for improving the amenities offered at the Community Park’s Shelter #2; and

WHEREAS, given that there is a large amount of flat open space available on the northeast side of Shelter
#2, with only one swing set and a slide, it is appropriate to install inclusive play equipment at this site; and

WHEREAS, inclusive play equipment installed at this site will also allow the equipment to be serviced by the
same accessible path being used for the nearby outdoor fitness equipment; and

WHEREAS, having inclusive play equipment centrally located at the Shelter #2 site will complement the area
and will be of genuine value as it will incorporate the attributes of Universal Design standards; and

WHEREAS, by having inclusive play equipment built under Universal Design standards, Winnebago County
will have in place a facility capable of providing recreational opportunities to all ages and abilities for the foreseeable
future and provide a valuable resource for those with both physical and cognitive disabilities; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Parks Department received a ‘Meet Me at the Park’ grant from the
National Recreation and Park Association / Walt Disney Company that can be used to purchase and install
recreation-based equipment within the confines of the Community Parks’ The Natural Way; and

WHEREAS, accepting the additional funding and purchasing this equipment would be beneficial to the

residents of Winnebago County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
authorizes the Winnebago County Parks Department to accept a ‘Meet Me at the Park” grant from the National
Recreation and Park Association / Walt Disney Company in the amount of $30,000, and appropriate the funds to

purchase and install recreation-based equipment.

Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impact. The grant funds will cover the purchase and installation.

Respectfully submitted by:
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0
Respectfully submitted by:

PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Two-Thirds of Membership

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 174-072019 Page 1



O ~NOoOOhWNDNEPER

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22
23
24

25
26

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40
41

175-072019

RESOLUTION: Authorize the Winnebago County Facilities and Property Management
Department to Demolish the Williams Building at a Cost of $100,000 to be Funded
by the Undesignated General Fund Balance

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Facilities and Property Management Department has identified the
structure located at 504 Algoma Boulevard, commonly referred to as the “Williams Building,” to be surplus space and
not needed for current County space needs; and

WHEREAS, the Williams Building would require over $250,000 in repairs, including masonry work, a new
roof, and new windows; and

WHEREAS, alternatives for selling or relocating the building were investigated and are not viable; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Courthouse parking lot is not in compliance with green buffer space and
storm water requirements, and with the demolition of the Williams Building together with the reconstruction of the
parking lot, these non-compliances can be remedied to conform with current Zoning Ordinances and provide needed
additional parking spaces; and

WHEREAS, the remaining option is to raze the building.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
authorizes the Winnebago County Facilities and Property Management Department to demolish the property known
as the Williams Building, located at 504 Algoma Boulevard, at a cost of $100,000 to be funded by the Undesignated

General Fund balance.

Fiscal Impact: This will decrease the Winnebago County Undesignated General Fund Balance by $100,000.

Respectfully submitted by:
FACILITIES AND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 4-0

Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Two-Thirds of Membership

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 175-072019 Page 1



0 ~No ok WNE

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19

20
21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36

37
38
39

176-072019

RESOLUTION: Authorize the Transfer of $39,500 from the Winnebago County Reserve
Contingency Account to the Winnebago County UW-Extension’s Maintenance
Grounds Account to Build New Community Gardens on the Winnebago County
Parks Department’s Land Located at 770 East County Road Y

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County UW-Extension has been operating a community garden on Sherman
Road for the past 11 years; and

WHEREAS, the Sherman Road property is leased from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources,
which is discontinuing the lease at the end of the 2019 growing season; and

WHEREAS, in April 2019 the Winnebago County Parks Department purchased a 20-acre parcel of land
located at 770 East County Road Y and has agreed to allocate a field that is approximately 3 acres in size for
development of a new community garden site; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County UW-Extension is working with the Winnebago County Highway

Department to implement improvements to the site for the new community gardens to open in Spring 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
authorizes the transfer of $39,500 from the Winnebago County Reserve Contingency Account to the Winnebago
County UW-Extension’s Maintenance Grounds Account to develop a new community garden on the Winnebago

County Parks Department’s land located at 770 East County Road Y.

Fiscal Impact: This will decrease the Winnebago County Reserve Contingency Account by $39,500.

Respectfully submitted by:

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN
EDUCATION, EXTENSION, AND AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 3-0

Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Two-Thirds of Membership

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 176-072019 Page 1



apbrownN

© 00 N O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24

25

26
27

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40
41

177-072019

RESOLUTION: Advocate the State Legislature to Expand Medicaid in Wisconsin

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Medicaid Expansion would increase the Medicaid-eligible income level up to 138% of the
federal poverty rate; and

WHEREAS, for newly-eligible individuals (individuals who did not qualify for full Medicaid coverage prior to
December 1, 2009), the federal government funds 90% of benefit costs in the calendar year 2020 and subsequent
years; and

WHEREAS, between 2010 and 2015, the Affordable Care Act resulted in health insurance being provided to
212,000 additional individuals in Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, according to the Wisconsin Department of Health Services, 1,182,681 Wisconsin residents are
enrolled in Medicaid, including 25,995 Winnebago County residents; and

WHEREAS, according to previous Wisconsin County budgets, many budget increases in county
departments were the result of rising health care costs; and

WHEREAS, Governor Tony Evers has included expanding Medicaid in his biennial budget; and

WHEREAS, expanding Medicaid could lead to approximately $104 million in new investments in Winnebago
County; and

WHEREAS, these investments could lead to new initiatives to improve health care access and quality for all
Winnebago County residents; and

WHEREAS, the State Legislature has voted against expanding Medicaid.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby

advocates expanding Medicaid in Wisconsin and investing those federal funds in Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby directs the
Winnebago County Clerk to forward a copy of this Resolution to the Office of the Governor for the State of
Wisconsin, Wisconsin Counties Association, and all state senators and assembly members representing Winnebago

County constituents.

Respectfully submitted by:
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 10-2

Vote Required for Passage: Three-Fourths of Those Members Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 177-072019 Page 1



Legislative Fiscal Bureau

One East Main, Suite 301 « Madison, WI 53703 = (608) 266-3847 » Fax: (608) 267-6873
Email: fiscal.bureau@legis.wisconsin.gov » Website: http:/legis.wisconsin.gov/ifb

April 3,2017

TO: Representative Peter Barca
Room 201 West, State Capitol

FROM: Jon Dyck, Supervising Analyst

SUBJECT: Fiscal Effect of Full Medicaid Expansion -- April, 2014 through the 2017-19
Biennium

At your request, this memorandum provides an estimate of the state fiscal effect of the state's
decision to adopt a partial expansion of Medicaid eligibility for low-income adults in 2014, relative
to a "full expansion" scenario under provisions of the federal Affordable Care Act (ACA). For the
purposes of“this estimate, the period examined is the 2013-15 and 2015-17 biennia, plus the
continuing impact through the end of the 2017-19 biennium. The beginning date for the full
expansion scenario is assumed to be April 1, 2014, the date that the state's partial expansion took
effect.

BACKGROUND

The ACA made multiple changes to the private insurance market in the United States and to
state Medicaid programs. As passed in 2010, the ACA would have required state Medicaid
programs to cover all adults under the age of 65, in households with income up to 133% of the
federal poverty level (FPL), beginning January 1, 2014." The ACA also provides enhanced federal
matching funds for services provided to any "newly-eligible" group that did not qualify for full
Medicaid coverage prior to December 1, 2009. For newly-eligible individuals, the federal
government funds 100% of benefit costs in calendar years 2015 and 2016, 95% in 2017, 94% in
2018, 93% in 2019, and 90% in 2020 and subsequent years. In Wisconsin, the percentage of most
Medicaid benefit costs paid by the federal government (the federal medical assistance percentage,
or FMAP) has been approximately 58% to 59% in the past few years.

The requirement that states expand Medicaid eligibility standards was one subject of the
U.S. Supreme Court decision in National Federation of Independent Business et al v. Sebelius. The
- Court found the mandatory expansion of Medicaid coverage unconstitutional. As a result, each

" For the purposes of determining Medicaid eligibility under the ACA, household income equals modified adjusted
gross income, plus, an income disregard equal to 5% of the FPL, effectively setting the income standard for a full
expansion at 138% of the FPL.



state may decide whether to expand its Medicaid program to the levels described in the ACA, and
claim the enhanced federal matching funds for services provided to newly-eligible individuals.

Medicaid income eligibility standards for nonelderly, nondisabled adults vary widely among
states. In Wisconsin, prior to the 2013-15 biennial budget, parents and caretaker relatives (referred
to in this memorandum collectively as "parents") with housebold income under 200% of the FPL
qualified for full BadgerCare Plus coverage, while adults without dependent children ("childless
adults™) did not qualify for Medicaid coverage (with limited exceptions). For that reason, under a
full Medicaid expansion, services provided to parents in Wisconsin would be funded with the
standard FMAP of approximately 58% to 59%, and services for childless adults would be funded
with the enhanced FMAP for newly-eligible individuals.

The Legislature considered the issue of Medicaid eligibility standards for nondisabled, non-
elderly adults as part of the 2013-15 biennial budget and subsequent legislation, and adopted the
Governor's recommendations to establish the standard at 100% of the FPL, effective April 1, 2014.
This reduced the eligibility standard for parents from 200% to 100% of the FPL, while providing
eligibility for all childless adults with income up to 100% of the FPL. This policy is commonly
referred to as a "partial expansion” of the Medicaid program, since the income eligibility level was
set at a level lower than specified in the ACA. The enhanced FMAP for newly-eligible populations
is only available to states that implement a full expansion, so the standard FMAP applies to the
cost of most services provided to childless adults enrolled in BadgerCare Plus.

Full Expangion on April 1, 2014

Under a partial expansion scenario, the costs that the state has incurred (and will incur in the
future) for coverage of childless adults with household income up to 100% of the FPL have been
cligible for federal matching funds at the standard FMAP of approximately 58% to 59%. With full
expansion, these costs would have been eligible for the enhanced ACA federal matching rate in the
2013-15 and 2015-17 biennia {100% in calendar years 2014, 2015, and 2016 and 95% in calendar
year 2017), and would continue be eligible for enhanced matching rates in the 2017-19 biennium
(94% in 2018 and 93% in 2019). Consequently, because of the higher FMAP, the state could have
realized state GPR savings by replacing GPR funds with federal funds if it had adopted the full
expansion.

These GPR savings are partially offset by the additional state costs arising from two sources.

First, in order to qualify for the ACA enhanced matching rate under the full expansion scenario, the
state would have been required to establish the income eligibility threshold for parents at 133% of
the FPL, rather than the current threshold of 100% of the FPL. Since parents are not considered a
"newly-eligible" group under the ACA, the costs associated with covering parents between 100%
of the FPL and 133% of the FPL would be subject to the standard FMAP rather than the enhanced
FMAP, and the state's share of the expanded coverage for parents would be an additional GPR
cost. Second, beginning in 2017, the enhanced federal match declines, requiring the state to pay a
__ portion of the cost of the coverage for the childless adult group. In calendar year 2017, the state
share would be 5% and would increase annually thereafter until reaching 10% in 2020. Because
the savings associated with replacing the standard FMAP with an enhanced ACA FMAP for
currently-eligible childless adults is much larger than these additional costs, the state would realize

Page 2



net GPR savings by accepting the full expansion. [Given the magnitude of the childless adult
savings, the state would also continue to realize savings into the future, even after the enhanced
FMAP reaches 90%.]

The following table provides the estimated net fiscal effect of a full expansion in the 2013-
15, 2015-17, and 2017-19 fiscal biennia, if the expansion had occurred on April 1, 2014 (the
effective date of the partial expansion). As shown in the final column, over the three biennia
(slightly more than five years of full implementation), GPR expenditures would be an estimated
$1,070.4 million higher under partial expansion than they would be under the full expansion
scenario, while federal expenditures would be $2,778.9 million higher under the full expansion
scenario than under partial expansion.
. Comparison of Current Law and Full Expansion on April 1, 2014

Non-pregnant, Non-disabled Adult Benefit Costs

($ in Millions)

2013-15% 2015-17 2017-19 Total
GPR
Current Law $617.1 $1,069.0 $1,143.6 $2,829.7
Full Expansion 368.3 627.7 763.3 1,759.3
Difference -$248.8 -$441.3 -$380.3 -$1,070.4
FED
Current Law $872.1 $1,497.1 $1,634.4 $4,003.6
Full Expansion 1.493.3 2.580.0 2.709.2 6,782.5
Difference $621.2 $1,082.9 $1,074.8 $2,778.9
All Funds o
Current Law $1,489.2 $2,566.1 $2,778.0 $6,833.3
Fuil Expansion 1.861.6 3,207.7 3.472.5 8,541.8
Difference $372.4 $641.6 $694.5 $1,708.5

*Under this scenaria, the full expansion would have occurred in April, 2014, so FY 2013-
14 only includes expenditures made for BadgerCare adults in April, May, and June of 2014.

The fiscal estimates shown for the 2017-19 biennium are based on the baseline assurnptions
for medical assistance enrollment and costs included in the Governor's budget. In the coming
weeks, this office will review the administration's enrollment and cost assumptions, and will
develop a reestimate of the baseline program costs, if warranted. As the baseline estimate changes,
the fiscal effect of the full expansion scenario would also change. Consequently, the fiscal estimate
shown for the 2015-17 biennium should be considered preliminary.

1 hope that this information is helpful. Please contact me with any further questions.

JD/sas

Pape 3



Current Month Health Care Enroliment At A Glance

176,388
Other Coverage 176,805

230,155

Elderly & Disabled Coverage 228,984
776,138

BadgerCare Plus 777,500

B SFY Start Members B Current Month Members

Jun-2019
Current Month % Change since % Change from
Category Members Start of SFY Last Month
Children 398,176 5.7 % -1.0 %
Parents/Caretakers 131,604 -4.5 % -0.4 %
Pregnant Women 18,088 -4.3 % -0.1 %
Youths Exiting 928 3.5% 0.2%
Income Extensions 78,480 60.4 % 55 %
Express Enroll-Children 118 -6.3 % -9.2 %
Express Enroll-PW 139 -4.1 % 20.9 %
Childless Adults 148,605 0.2% 0.2%
BadgerCare Plus 776,138 -0.2% 0.0 %
SSsli 112,729 -1.0 % 0.0 %
SSI-Related 19,764 -0.3 % 0.7 %
Institutionalized 13,737 -5.4 % -0.6 %
Waiver 45,109 2.8 % -0.1 %
MAPP 32,858 4.4 % 0.4 %
Katie Beckett Program 5,958 11.1% 1.3 %
Elderly & Disabled Coverage 230,155 0.5 % 0.1 %
SeniorCare 93,750 0.7 % 0.1 %
TB-Related 113 -6.6 % 2.7 %
Medicare Beneficiaries 21,440 0.6 % 0.1 %
Well Woman MA 520 -5.6 % 0.6 %
Foster Care 9,704 -3.5% -0.6 %
Subsidized Adoption 9,665 0.8 % 0.3%
Miscellaneous 2,114 12.5 % 1.7 %
Family Planning Only Services 39,082 -2.8 % -1.0 %
Other Coverage 176,388 -0.2 % -0.1 %
** Grand Total 1,182,681 -0.1% 0.0 %

Note: HCTC program ended 12/31/2013. BadgerCare Plus Basic ended 03/31/2014.



1998 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
SSI-related 109 112 117 110 118 118 112 117 126 123 119 113
Elderly & Disabled Coverage Total 727 731 747 733 737 737 722 721 729 721 717 712
Medicare Beneficiaries 9 11 13 17 17 16 15 16 16 17 17 23
Foster Care 15 12 14 14 14 20 20 18 16 18 18 18
Miscellaneous 6 10 8 5 1 1
TB-Related 1 1 1 2 2 3 3 3 2
Other Coverage Total 24 23 27 32 32 37 43 46 43 43 39 44
AFDC 259 283 283 287 326 402 426 395 394 400 373 371
Healthy Start 499 475 469 449 467 525 538 529 525 525 503 493
Family Coverage Total 758 758 752 736 793 927 964 924 919 925 876 864

County or Tribe: Winnebago

2019 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
SSI 2,656 2,649 2,663 2,650 2,657 2,666
SSI-Related 490 497 494 490 487 503
Institutionalized 376 376 365 368 388 388
Waiver 1,014 1,007 1,012 995 1,005 997
MAPP 854 856 861 856 876 869
Katie Beckett Program 9 10 10 10 10 10
Elderly & Disabled Coverage Total 5,399 5,395 5,405 5,369 5,423 5,433
Medicare Beneficiaries 585 602 604 614 584 594
Well Woman MA 11 11 10 10 10 11

Date of Report Execution :07/03/2019 10:33:29

Page 1,470 of 1,531



2019 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
Foster Care 134 141 139 141 155 159
Subsidized Adoption 2 2 2 1 1 1
Miscellaneous 22 23 24 26 21 22
Family Planning Only Services 948 939 931 926 924 909
Other Coverage Total 1,702 1,718 1,710 1,718 1,695 1,696
Childless Adults 3,214 3,216 3,216 3,190 3,167 3,137
Children 10,094 10,068 9,999 9,910 9,842 9,706
Income Extensions 1,654 1,775 1,906 2,019 2,058 2,199
Parents/Caretakers 3,369 3,395 3,378 3,387 3,359 3,319
Pregnant Women 485 489 478 483 485 479
Youths Exiting 30 29 29 25 27 26
BadgerCare Plus Total 18,846 18,972 19,006 19,014 18,938 18,866

2018 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
SSI 2,600 2,617 2,610 2,605 2,624 2,626 2,626 2,653 2,648 2,663 2,655 2,654
SSI-Related 475 496 490 486 500 511 517 495 481 485 492 487
Institutionalized 375 384 385 384 385 378 365 366 378 377 379 373
Waiver 977 978 980 984 997 1,007 1,016 1,014 1,018 1,021 1,022 1,025
MAPP 835 830 850 843 829 839 839 846 848 849 846 850
Katie Beckett Program 8 8 8 7 7 7 7 7 7 8 9 9
Elderly & Disabled Coverage Total 5,270 5,313 5,323 5,309 5,342 5,368 5,370 5,381 5,380 5,403 5,403 5,398
Medicare Beneficiaries 556 552 556 563 560 569 560 583 584 575 587 597
Well Woman MA 16 17 16 15 15 15 13 13 12 11 10 10
Foster Care 160 166 139 137 148 156 158 158 157 152 142 135

Date of Report Execution :07/03/2019 10:33:29

Page 1,471 of 1,531



ACA Implementation—Monitoring and Tracking

December 2016

Bowen Garrett and Anuj Gangopadhyaya

L

Robert Wood ]ohnsgn
Foundation




P : . P t:
205 | oms | 200 | 200adjied | Adjusedguin | Porenge
popu ation urunsured rate umnsured rate umnsured rate in coverage oot d

National total 273,704,000 11.2% 18.0% 18.2% 19,150,000 -38.4%

Expansion states

Oregon 3,368,000 8.5% 20.0% 19.9% 387,000 -57.6%
Pennsylvania 10,619,000 8.0% 12.4% 12.5% 481,000 -36.2%
Rhode Island 887,000 6.1% 14.0% 14.6% 75,000 -58.2%
Vermont 517,000 5.0% 9.2% 9.1% 21,000 -44.6%
Washington 6,137,000 7.6% 16.1% 16.3% 531,000 -53.2%
West Virginia 1,508,000 7.3% 17.7% 17.6% 155,000 -58.6%

Non-expansion states

Alabama 4,094,000 12.7% 17.4% 17.3% 188,000 -26.5%
Florida 16,329,000 16.8% 26.0% 26.3% 1,539,000 -35.9%
Georgia 8,920,000 16.4% 22.6% 22.7% 554,000 -27.4%
Idaho 1,414,000 13.6% 20.7% 21.0% 104,000 -35.1%
Kansas 2,486,000 11.1% 16.0% 16.4% 132,000 -32.4%
Louisiana 4,017,000 14.9% 21.0% 20.9% 243,000 -28.9%
Maine 1,077,000 10.6% 12.6% 12.6% 22,000 -15.9%
Mississippi 2,551,000 15.6% 21.4% 21.4% 147,000 -27.0%
Missouri 5,132,000 11.7% 15.7% 15.7% 202,000 -25.2%
Montana 854,000 14.2% 19.8% 20.4% 54,000 -30.7%
Nebraska 1,616,000 9.2% 13.5% 13.6% 72,000 -32.4%
North Carolina 8,528,000 13.3% 19.3% 19.2% 509,000 -31.0%
Oklahoma 3,336,000 17.0% 22.4% 22.5% 181,000 -24.2%
South Carolina 4,102,000 13.2% 20.4% 20.4% 293,000 -35.1%
South Dakota 724,000 13.7% 14.0% 14.7% 7,000 -6.8%
Tennessee 5,587,000 12.4% 16.9% 16.9% 251,000 -26.7%
Texas 24,249,000 19.6% 26.7% 26.8% 1,749,000 -26.9%
Utah 2,688,000 12.0% 17.1% 17.2% 140,000 -30.2%
Virginia 7,198,000 10.9% 14.4% 14.5% 263,000 -25.1%
Wisconsin 4,871,000 7.1% 11.4% 11.4% 212,000 -38.2%
Wyoming 503,000 12.2% 16.5% 16.8% 23,000 -27.4%

110,276,000 14.9% 21.1% 21.2% 6,885,000 -29.3%
totaI

Source: Urban Institute analysis of American Community Survey data (IPUMS-USA, University of Minnesota, www.ipums.org) for 2010 and 2015.

Notes: The adjusted uninsured rate adjusts the 2010 uninsured rate to reflect the demographic and geographic composition of the 2015 population. The adjusted gain in coverage is calculated as the 2015 population
multiplied by the difference between the 2015 uninsured rate and the 2010 adjusted uninsured rate; it measures the difference between the number of uninsured in 2015 and the estimated number who would have
been uninsured in 2015 if coverage rates for each demographic group had remained at their 2010 levels. States classified as expansion states are those that had expanded Medicaid by December 31, 2015, including
Alaska. Louisiana and Montana (ﬁd not expand Medicaid until 2016.

ACA Implementation—Monitoring and Tracking 9



Governor Evers’ Budget €3
Better, more affordable care, covering more Wisconsinites

Supporting Winnebago County

Medicaid expansion is the lever that Wisconsin pulls to infuse new federal dollars into the rest of our health care system,
with the aim of improving the health and well-being of every citizen. Medicaid is a critical part of our health care system. In
Wisconsin, 1.1 million residents rely on Medicaid for high-quality health care. The budget expands Medicaid to cover
childless adults, parents, and caretakers with incomes up to 138% of the federal poverty level, which is about $17,000 per
year for a single person. This expansion will enable an estimated 82,000 additional individuals to access affordable health

care.

Medicaid expansion will also allow the state to draw down new federal funds and save Wisconsin taxpayers $324.5 million.
The budget proposes to reinvest these savings into new initiatives to improve health care access and quality for all
Winnebago County residents, not just those enrolled in Medicaid. The expansion plus the new initiatives will enable us to
draw down a total of $1.6 billion in new federal funding. When we combine these new initiatives with all other investments
for Department of Health Services programs—from both the state and federal government—the budget provides a total of
$2.6 billion in new funding. Of this, $2.4 billion will be invested in Wisconsin communities, including $104 million in
Winnebago County.

$104 million of new investments in Winnebago County

$18.1 million Expanding Medicaid to an estimated 2,010 Winnebago County residents

$971,000 Expanding access to behavioral health, including crisis intervention and telehealth services

$1.3 million Preventing childhood lead poisoning through lead abatement and supporting children with lead
poisoning through the Birth to 3 Program

$991,000 Improving access to dental services by increasing payments to dental providers, including those
who serve people with disabilities, and expanding the Seal-A-Smile program

$1.9 million Enhancing Medicaid benefits and services, including support for the new community health
benefit and postpartum coverage for new mothers

$1.5 million Increasing funding for physicians

$11.2 million Increasing hospital funding

$1.7 million Increasing funding for providers in long-term care programs and services—including Family Care
IRIS, and nursing homes—and boosting personal care worker wages

$17.7 million Increasing funding for current Medicaid, BadgerCare Plus, SeniorCare, and FoodShare
Employment and Training program members, and permanently ending the waitlist to serve all
eligible children in the Children’s Long-Term Support Waiver Program

$48.5 million Supporting DHS 24/7 direct care and treatment facilities

$150,000 Supporting the Mental Health Consultation program, conditional and supervised release, and

P-02410 (04/2019)

the Dispatcher Assisted Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation program



(=Y

© 00 N O OOPrWN

W W W W N N N DN DNDNMDNMNDNMNDNDMNDNPEP PP PP PP PR PR
W N P O © 0 N OO O A W N P O O 0O N O O W N L O

w w
(SR

w W
N O

w w
©

A D DD
WNBEFLO

178-072019

RESOLUTION: Authorize the Dissolution of Lakeland Care District Pursuant to 846.2895(13), Wis Stats

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS.:

WHEREAS, Lakeland Care District (LCD) is a long-term care district formed by Fond du Lac, Manitowoc,
and Winnebago Counties by resolution pursuant to 846.2895, Wis Stats, for the purposes of delivering family care
services as a managed care organization (MCO) under the State of Wisconsin’s Family Care Program; and

WHEREAS, 2015 Wisconsin Act 215 amended 8§46.2895, Wis Stats, to allow a long-term care district such
as LCD to organize a nonstock corporation under 8181, Wis Stats, and transfer all assets, liabilities, contracts,
permits, and certifications that are currently held by a long-term care district to a newly-formed nonstock corporation
subject to the approval of the Department of Health Services (DHS) and Office of Commissioner of Insurance (OCI);
and

WHEREAS, in July 2016, LCD’s Board of Directors adopted a resolution indicating its intent to organize a
nonstock corporation and transfer all assets, liabilities, contracts, permits, and certifications that were currently held
by LCD to a newly-formed nonstock corporation; and

WHEREAS, the nonstock corporation, Lakeland Care Inc (LCI) was created in August 2016 to succeed LCD
following approval from DHS and OCI; and

WHEREAS, in November 2016, DHS and OCI approved the transfer of all assets, liabilities, contracts,
permits, and certifications of LCD to LCI and certified the corporation as an MCO effective January 1, 2017; and

WHEREAS, as of January 1, 2017, LCD has no continuing business operations and undertakes no activities
related to the purpose for which it was formed, which was to contract with DHS for the provision of family care
services; and

WHEREAS, the final step of winding down LCD’s operations is the dissolution of the district, which requires
joint action by LCD’s Board and the county boards that formed the district pursuant to §46.2895(13), Wis Stats; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution is intended to act as Winnebago County’s official action authorizing the
dissolution of LCD; and

WHEREAS, the dissolution of LCD will have no impact on the operations of LCI and will not otherwise
impact, financially or otherwise, the operations of Winnebago County; and

WHEREAS, the Secretary of DHS may rely on this Resolution as action on the part of Winnebago County
authorizing dissolution of LCD.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED hy the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
authorizes the dissolution of Lakeland Care District pursuant to §46.2895(13), Wis Stats.

Respectfully submitted by:
Committee Vote: LARRY LAUTENSCHLAGER, District 19

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 178-072019 Page 1



© 00 NOoO Ol b~ WDNPE

U o =
w N B O

=
[0 >N

A b B W W W W W W W W W WNDNDNDDNDDNDNDDNNDNDDNDNDNDL-PRLRERELRPREPPR
N kP O © 0 N O O A WO N PFP O O 0N O O D W N P O O 0 N O

179-072019

ORDINANCE: Create Section 7.16 of the General Code of Winnebago County: All-Terrain
Vehicle/Utility Terrain Vehicle Routes and Regulations

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Highway Committee has determined that the public interest is best
served by allowing ATV/UTV use to utilize the County Highway system from 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. beginning May 1
and ending October 31 of the calendar year; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board supports recreational opportunities in Winnebago County; and

WHEREAS, 823.33, Wis Stats, authorizes Winnebago County to adopt an ordinance allowing ATV/UTV use

on the county highway system.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORES DOES ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS: Section 7.16 of the General Code of Winnebago County is hereby adopted and shall read as follows:
7.16 ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE/UTILITY TERRAIN VEHICLE ROUTES AND REGULATIONS
(1) The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors adopts the following All-Terrain Vehicle/Utility Terrain Vehicle

(“ATV/UTV”) Routes and Regulations Ordinance for the operation of all-terrain vehicle/utility terrain vehicles upon
Winnebago County roadways as listed in Section 4, below.

(2) PURPOSE & INTENT: Following due consideration of the recreational value to connect trail opportunities and
weighted against possible dangers, public health, liability aspects, terrain involved and traffic density, these routes have
been created.

(3) AUTHORITY: The provisions of this Ordinance are adopted by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors
pursuant to the authority granted in §23.33(8)(b), Wis Stats. The applicable provisions of §23.33, Wis Stats, regulating
ATV/UTYV operations pursuant to routes are adopted.

(4) ROUTES: The following roads are designated as routes:

(@ CTHA

(b) CTHAH

(c) CTHAP

(d CTHB

(e) CTH BB (Border Highway w/Outagamie County)
fH CTHC

(9) CTHCB

(hy CTHD

() CTHE

0) CTHF

(k)  CTH FF (Portion is border highway with Fond du Lac County)
) CTHG

(m) CTHGG

(n) CTHH

(0) CTHHH

Ordinance Number: 179-072019 Page 1



43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

(p) CTHI

(@ CTHI

(n CTHJ

(s) CTHJI
() CTHK
(uy CTHM
(vy CTHM
(w) CTHN
x) CTHO
(yy CTHP
(z27 CTHR
(@aa) CTHS
(bb) CTHT

(cc) CTHV
(dd)y CTHZ

(5) CONDITIONS: As a condition for the use of this route, the following conditions shall apply to all operators
(and passengers where applicable):
(a) All ATV/UTV operators shall observe posted roadway speed limits.
(b) All ATV/UTV operators shall ride single file.
(c) All ATV/UTV operators shall slow the vehicle to 10 mph or less when operating within 150 feet of a
dwelling.
(d) Routes must be signed in accordance with NR 64.12 and NR 64.12(7)c, Wisconsin Administrative
Code.

(6) ENFORCEMENT: This Ordinance shall be enforced by any law enforcement officer authorized to enforce
the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

(7) PENALTIES: All-Terrrain Vehicle / Utility Terrain Vehicle penalties for the State of Wisconsin, as found in
§23.33(13)(a), Wis Stats, are adopted and incorporated herein by reference.

(8) SEVERABILITY: The provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed severable and it is expressly declared
that Winnebago County would have passed the other provisions of this Ordinance regardless of whether or not one
or more provisions may be declared invalid. If any provision of this Ordinance or the application to any individual or
circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the Ordinance and the application of such provisions to other
individual circumstances shall not be deemed affected.

(9) EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance becomes effective as of the date following the date of its publication.

Respectfully submitted by:
HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 3-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2019.

Ordinance Number: 179-072019 Page 2



84
85
86

Ordinance Number: 179-072019

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Page 3



	07.16.2019 agenda
	Zoning Report No. 001 - Christianson
	Zoning Report No. 002 - Potratz
	Zoning Report No. 003 - Town of Clayton - TA
	Zoning Report No. 004 - Town of Clayton ZC 
	Zoning Report No. 005 - Christianson - ZC
	Zoning Report No. 006 - Schmick - ZC
	165-072019
	166-072019
	167-072019
	168-072019
	169-072019
	169-072019 ATT
	170-072019
	170-072019 ATT
	171-072019
	171-072019 ATT
	172-072019
	172-072019 ATT
	173-072019
	173-072019 ATT 1
	173-072019 ATT 2
	173-072019 ATT 3
	173-072019 ATT 4
	174-072019
	175-072019
	176-072019
	177-072019
	177-072019 ATT 1
	177-072019 ATT 2
	177-072019 ATT 3
	177-072019 ATT 4
	177-072019 ATT 5a
	178-072019
	179-072019



